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WS HUI IfAAT HAEART HUHI gRT SMAFTHA FI gRT 8 & dgq 3@l fUsel o=
gl | U BRIGH d URISHIN HATId HUT /AT /W@ FdbR / TRBRT T
SRT IR fbar S |

foxig a¥ 202223 & <RM, fm 9 g waie i & siavtd feharepeml o
TR ST Ud fRrer onfe & 9 st # fhy My |

A TR, Ifafd @ |==T

Sl 7 foxfg 99 202223 & <RM FfAa gEoTe <R | Gdfea afafa & 7o
T feydl @1 e &R fdhar 21 e 31.03.2023 9@ AfAfd & dewi &1 fqaRor
39 BN 2

i) y&er e, Jtege

i) ST AT XSS!, LU,

i) st 1. eRfdg, s

g 9o TR yaioe @ forg o @ 18 eue @ fUvd @9 9§t @
I g am
T3507.47 o

A THRR. R FuIRT @9 (SWIad A< |1 3 AR &1 2 Ufierm)
Z70.15 g
forfia o & SN T @S <iics W @™ febg T i a1 faeRor:

%), foxim a¥ 2022-23 @& <SRE wWd @ ST Gl AT &1 fIaRon
% 77.74 99

). fRi 99 & SR @d @ 73 AR BT R faor e 2|
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6. Ife Bu NI el 9 aut & Sias g o™ &1 2 e 9 SHa fhdl Wi &t
@Y B A AHM @ A HUA g1 I0A A b Ruié # afdr @ 7 R @1 dRr
AT BT |

JuYed el

7. ATEIR. AT @1 TR v AT & fharaas e AR s @ WTHaR
Igawdl der Y & rgureT # ¥
g OV Rd ® P NTHeR. |fafd &1 i@ vd Afd & fharaa der AR
FUN & WL THIR I q A7 & AR T |

(A urehaTe, Wiy
areger
T afore <ifiea afafy

DIN : 09779872

fadi®: 30 /08 /2023
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5(T) : wfafed af 202223 & IRE @d P T AR BT fJawor

TR RIS IRATSHY Td ¥ A | oA W) Rt T B
RAIGHT Serar | B I | e BRIBA | (FOC) S|l | TH B T3 | PRSI a@ | I de
UgEM B g | BT @S | (1) wry &9 | SRBNgER | AN Sy A | g g @) | oar
feparaera &1 AT Y (2) ® (1) < =™ foparag=

faawor IS e R (2) S T d Toidl gNT
I A TEY )
fored uRaren
B T AT
RICESEN TR | IUSHI TAT | 44,47,000 /- |44,47,000 /- | 44,47,000 /-| TTeE
TRUfI® & | TR PIaR 3T
wHE EIRKEE
HHATRYT / 7T
R BT
A | g
& fory
FrpraR e | TR | I[USHI TAT | 28,26,587 /-|28,26,587 /- | 28,26,587 /-| T<Te
TNy I BGACI U
AAIET BT EREEE
IBEAEANS]
ERCIERVE)
D R Pl
9erdl o b
forg 2 uRgeld
IUART HRIAT
T |
&R ERfoar | R @1 | SUsHE 9T | 5,00,000 /- | 5,00,000 /- | 5,00,000 /- | H<GE
TR & | TR MBIER SV
oy we ue™ HEKLE
faar T
qel 77,73,587 /- [17,73,587 /- |77,73,587 /-
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e TH—III
oET RieTh P RUIE R SoaiRad AT T TR TEIDHRIT

1. Tl 99 2022-23 @ foIU offaRe TEORIET SR &1 T3 3R 31 fgaR &I A
Ay I o Rurd g &1 T8 3R @l MRl @1 RuiE &7 faRke damkiesd grT ifom
3u fear o x@1 & | e @ 9 uRared sereal @ forv offaRe oRaTaNie STrRNfSTT @
TS T |

2. i @1 #fee Ay & fo sfeA™ vd MR uemad | Y« U<l 81 J8T © | faum
ERT BT T¢I BT ART G R 81 QA7 Srr 8 | 799 7 gieaRor & forg um o1 o
g dfd @e & vl 9 SO far & | 99 arar 9HE T g oM ' ROWR
BIERICIE I

3. WAITORA YoiRTd &RI Pl A drel aul § BRI IRT 8 & a7 AAMRINIG fBar Sgam |

4. IYAACT YA YT B OR, VOISl 9 I & GG & d1e JffaiRad T (Ifq
HIS B1) B Ao @ forg SR B S |

5. 9% 7 R 9§ 2018—19 T& AT BT WA fhar 8 | HU &1 Fd=aq faig faavor
U AT ST RET 7, S 918 Hedid (a1 SIQT |
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oG WIeTh B ey Ruid

Jar #,
U Tl PR gaaE
THf~aa e s fafies, ddeiR & FewETT

1. I I

g4 &I 31 A9 2023 dd & 3fSHM qAT MHER gudqgs |Afaad [de M fefics
(‘BUT’) BT FelE Jod UF AR AT ARG DI AT a¥ & foly o™ TAT BT AT Tebal
ydTe faavvr, S g9 AT Hel™d 8, &I oidl gl o) o €, RoraH wewqul aidd i
UG = ATGTHE STHBRT BT AR S B |

BRI I H 3R FARI ISR & AR, 84 &l Ty ARAT & AR, 891 RUIC &
AMY I & AR H T A & YTl DI BIGHR, HUN D [T I 31 HE 2023 DI
T ofEl H Ioeifgd MY TAT Adhal YdTe faaror yaiad faxii fdaror srgoudt &1 el

IR g e <d 8 O JMMdR R 9RA H WIgd odid Rigidl & SR B |

I N & U SR

JNaR® ETNIET BUHl & ATAR™ & ATHR AR TR & IJTT T & | g9 Al g4
ArRf} foms! @ eTiaRa® oiffec Rurd +ff 8 facl & |

. 54,61,757 /— O @ § fR@E ¢ ST 8 SN IrEa uifieal | oure ¥If3r uehid B ® |
GRUMARIY STIR U 0T $.54,61,757 /— & 3140 -Tel & |

GoiRTd Bl WA R g ROTAdl Jod . 74,34,855 /— Sl fUsel o< ad & fo=r fonedt uerfy
S US U T |

FUA 7 g AT Rl & fou ofewe i T AT BT % 44,00627 /— S IR
TS @ § UG S9d S T BM & 918 fSAM A fAHior favmr & urd 98 g8 | R
HIRTALT Al AT ToRg BT BT 88 7 |

BU F I¥ 2012 H Jepd fIfAcs & 30000 3fFAS IRT W T 6.0 ARG fder &I o e
Sad &9 @1 Ak fJaver fUwer 3 foxig auf & AR Suaer F81 o iR fodr i
TedTdhIad! R Iad IWRI & B Jedid- el fHar a1 o | gafely 87 S9 IWRT &
e & geu R e o # e 2|

2.0 B JAAFTH B GrRT 143(10) ¥ P T AFGEE & AITAR @l Wiel & § Tl
AFeUs fHl # g8 mfea € & &9 Sfud daa Ta eI & uTd &’ & fofg oft
B AT g9 & 3R ¥ fohaiaas axd § o fo foxig faavor # q Bl
Wi & HRVeTe H faxig fqavon § gy U A vd ydhed | GdlRd wed e
99 fhy T HRYT o Wed & Bhad W R e g o foxf favort #
3T €T & SIRY gY fIwfa &1 Jeaia W oifiet 2 1S9 SIRes! & Jedia o & forg,
Gl e HU & A< faaRoil @ Ry den e wgfa @ fon Sfua sraRe i
R R axd g, a9 6 orar wlienm @ ufesan 39 uRRefoal § Suged & dfed s &
affaRe =T @ gaaeiiadr W I Fad BRAT el | ol WReT § OSwHd fHy Y
gl AT B THFITAA BT &b AT B! & Q2P gRI IUGFd ol el
@1 gfaayeiar & Aoy faxfa faren & v ygfa ff ofta €

EREEL
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AR gRT fau v fewoft /vy 39 UK =

1. Al H&AT 11 BT BTN of: Qrgbiiold 01 Vg AH: e & o IR—dre] Ufen] ST Ui
R $.24.22 ARG B, S Ufoy o1 031 H aRWIT oikgihd Aeve 30 (AT gcl: A=
Td UM & i dfhd 2 fO &R drTd W BN & MER UR AUET B S B | Uy
U T IMAID SISl B HH b HRUMEY &I fa<i gedl & IR 7 gfe TE @
T

2. dlc W& 17 <@ Rfdd & & @ @ Ml W™ qwifv 1y 9w iy § gofieRor srerar
GSINTd BRI & &d G T Bl i & FARIGH, Jod BT Jedidhd el 1 URY ¥ Fafed
OO B T onfe oIl & e d8q $.59.67 &g ST 1| YoinTd & Wl
el aRemf g, Rer aRewfrr, deagr &k aRurem dor av & fou &1f|, afe a8 @,
A W giftad 81 8 dadar © |

3. PR & 0T qoT o7 UMIT 1 3, |Ufcd aEfiaRYl oi@l YRS § FURTARN & AR
WR IR 81 BT T & | $9b IO IHK IOeX TR FHIGT AR W of@l bl ST A7
g | IRA Rofd 4 & el # <9lv 1Y graumi & gaR UTa 993 JfaRTel 3 ofi—ad Bl
|HIET e g8 |

4. ITHM UG & ATAR AT A1, M, AUR UM T ATIR < R0RT BT gReahrol g
TE T | T IS JMOd AMEl W YfRedRUl U TRl 7 | o faRiy fAaRe WS
TG T T BI TOET AT fBAT S AqebT |

5. Alc AT 4(®),; Sl 99 & SR HUN o I [, fSAM T PR g9mad
W FUIRNS Uity & dacl ¥ AEfd 0T IR RS YaH &1 W AR U 8s oA |
STad A & o oy R @S ¥ ARTE. @ derdl R A # o ax e T 7
I ST | NI I H ¥ AT @I R B, 13,801 /— db bl A H ST BN By TS
AR 3 PUA gRT X9 foram a1 | fUsel 99 @ SR W HUN gRT FHE AT DI U7
T T 3AD oIy BIg Rabls A8 @M AT o7 |

6. AIc 4(F): SHM TAT MHEAR YA F FHI T W U 31T FEIAT el & o
R . 135,63 TR dI AARINNSTA &l fbar a1 dorr «ifdd SRR JoRl & HRUEY 3H ol
o W S T g | e O 9 # off 39 aen &1 gaw fear |

7. AN O/ ET (1) @ 3T UgE Hel @l uIfcal W Ul & @i H T 54,61,757 / — QAT
TIT B | IRIMHI®Y 59 TR YT . 54,61,757 /— & FHENE Aol fbar 1T |

8. HU & of@l W W [ 99 & SRM Seg S1.dl ofid woeR /acii an fSveligy #
Rerd 9% G TR HHI: T 44,31,203/- TAT %. 47,21,333/- ST AT | ST & §id 9USR o9
I Harferd el € | 39 WA § ra uRewfadl & ' 1 fAvever e srfiRidr g
far ar dorn SR RUid & 3MER W FSITeligR T &Rl g0 3 Rerd fid 9veR /9% 635
oRIT WR B BT AHRINST el fhar ST AdhT |

9. FIc AT 13(F) BT BATAAT of: HUAT o 30 FERH HUAl JSAM A D! foifics &1 ofd
9T Yd 0T & Bl o e flu 99 2002—03 H wa Ui 319" UG HaslcHd HUT DBl
raend &7 T | dfeT 99 & R G8—E BUAl o U oAt qAT B ofeT § A b
T R T 725 BRIS AN B & | BB HUA 7 $H AN WHRMET FURT 89 & HRO
JIRTT ITST BT 3T & U H M1 el TAT |
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3. T ARl R yseE &1 <R

HUAT ARFTH, 2013 (SAFTH) @ aRT 134 (5) # R k@ AMES & UG ToAT IMHAR
R IR H Wipd ofd@ih Rgidl & AR dU-l &I Yagd I qadal & Il & forg
freR g1 ®ull Rem o g1 133 d Ffdegar 9Rd # ok Rrglal & Wi
SRATORIET TR STNT AMee ®ul @ faxig faavon @ Refa, fa<iig uesw, ou @& dddl ydre
R IR &Jad HRAT 8IR SIRGIIa d 9ffa © | ﬁmﬁﬁﬂ%@%%ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ
ST Bl YT qowa?f%mé@qﬁma%aﬁwaﬂﬁ%‘sﬁ?dﬂw foariaas a_a & o
AR H IIY Y YU & IR U oiRdl Rble @l @—@ra, Hu-l & uRFwfrsi
DI R, AIETRTS] ¥ RV AT AT 3T fAYAATS BT AT PRAI, IUAd oAl AITAl BT
T QAT YANT, Ifrd ot Jorr andher St fser Ud Ted 99T Ud dEarRS] ¥ gad 8 ael
i NidRe faf = @ I@—=w@a td draad wRd § e faxig fqavor +
Tord faavor 9 7 81 @ ol T H ST fhU Y oi@ied A . aadaadt &l
HATb AT Jag §RT UG oi@ich= ANl &1 JfAdquiar & Af—Are iy fqaron &
Y ORI vd okl faRoll | ke srerar gier & SRy gU faTfa &1 dedidd W wifd
2 |

4. oRgT TIeTh DI TR

EART STREIAE §ART ol Ule R 3MmenRd ®u+l & foxig faarol wR e+ faar e
FRAT T BHH T8 oG W YRT & dres Jdhe<e gRI oidl GRe R ORI AFGsS &
IJTIAR @I T | B4 AfRm § Ffde o AFds & AR o Wi d 7 dur o
A Al § I8 omufed € fb &9 Sfud dedd SsaIT &l UTd &R+ & folv oixar gsien
DI AT g9 & 3R I\dT fhaiass axd & frad o fa<iia faavor # #&fe 9 @1

o oGl W & BRIV H faxig fAaron & gquiv v iy vd yded O Fdfdd dey
gifer 21 =g fhu U sRIYUT) oRar Weld d Bhad W) ik wedr 1 Rrad
faxia fqaruil & fe srerar drar & SIRY 8 AT @1 Hedie W uidet & |

o 39 SIRgHAT BT Hedid B & foly, oAl WieTd U & fa<irg fJa=olt a1 IRy qen
e i & fofv IFA MaRe FRIFT R [GaR &xd 8, ey b dan wler &
ufhar g aRRefoal # Sugad &1 olfdb dusl & 3AaRe Iz &1 gHaeiiear w®
R A HRAT 81 8 | ol IR H SKAT By MY eaieb AIfaal @l Toddadr o
HATH AT BUAl & a2l §RT SUYdd oiRdich =il &I Jfdayoiar & Ar—Ar
R faarent & w9 ogfar «ff ofrer © Oy e/ 1 ¥ qwniar T © |

o TP AR & IUYAAd], oRdT ATAM AT Yaed gRT by TY Gl garai ol

doeierdl & e fhar 77 |

o ¥ famul @ TORY Uded §RT oI @l WIeTd &I QU U eal & SR fasar
TAT| UT OEGT THIOT @ IR W 3 Herd AMfSadmell dem g Sugdddr &
FeRer @7 Sl g | Afe oEr d fRAT geR AMftadr Yty # S W SHBT G
faxira faaxor fooar Srar @ |

o T Wi H TR by MY olREie ARl & JohaiTaar & Jedidd ail yaega
R SWYE @i Al B Jfaayeiar & ar—dre o<y f[aavol &1 |9 wfa
wIfe B |

o FHuAl & T & IR H yald vd Sfd oRar At B Ut HRAr el @ o
fr dul & Tafed foig fAaxol w® fooR e &~ 9@ |
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g8 favarg 2 & ogr wWem & foru g aedu o 9l R YT B U Ue SR ueH
B B foru gata 7 &k sfa =

=T Al

g f=faRaa amell R O eu= onhfid oxd § —

o J3isHM @Id T T @1 sdfed Rifde &l & Heg &1 Sfea efide 1M <A
H Ugd Tl fdar g

o T ¥ b AW WM & HRUI, IAGRI I JH P aRAdd oo fa<i faavon
giifdfad 81 8T T © |

1. 39 fafy v fafvame smawgsdart w Rurd
1. I @ gRT 143(3) & dEq Mufdd, B RUE axd &

(i)

(it

(i)

iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii

) ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ@ﬁzﬁﬂﬁ—dﬂ@rﬂ()

AR §RT i@l WIEl & YA & [y ATqeaeh FT T TAT [LIDHRON U
o a1, S B qO SIMeRT den faeasy & o guR WaEl € |

BRI I H, BT 7 A< a0 TR R & oIy S T Jfea o &
I gRIDT BT YANT AT &, S8l I 9 GIdl DI < 4§ Tdd el © |

9 RUIE 9 g MU o =, o™ e g1 f9avor gd Fadl yarg faavor e
JKIH & R H © |
TR (@ B AR fa<i faaxoni & affem & @vs 133 § fAfdse (@u

(eram) M, 2014 (Fenfaa)) fy g oRaies AMGUSl &1 3rure fdhar
TR

SWYad SHIY MY ARG T H REMG A affd AW @ orER, R T H,
HUAT B BHEBIS IR Ulcldrel G9TG STl FheT & |

TRd AR & T Al 9 4 #=erg gR1 A 5.06.2015 IR
SJIEGAAT SHTHNR 463(3) & MTAR HUN IARH 2013 & WIS 164 DI U
gRT (2) § ST Y Y9I BUYT Ueb ARBRI HUAI B D DHRUAY ST el
2 |

BUAl & IMAR® faxig =0T o vafar vd gwEyeiar & Sy § dul gRT
3G T H ST W QAT AT ¥ |

AR Y H 3R S8l T §H SR TT 84 QI T8 TRIHRI & AR HUHI
(el@T RietT oIl ofEl WRietd) ¥, 2014 & 9 11 & IIIER 3= AWl 4
Adfd faw & dgq o wWers R # wnfie & S aTell AvTel ©

() Tom (@) T 27(v) H @Y 7Y qof
f[daRoT & d8q Ul ° U fdetfda l'aqlcu Jor zad gefd faxi
Rerfd &1 udhe fhar 1
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() BUN T Iugad A Ud of@r AMGUS & Icid SfUfer, <rEdIield
el R B & forg Uraer @ T ® |

(i)  fafram | <=y Y yreEE @ YR Ufadied a¥ & SR BUHl & Ui
31T foders derm WReTT By H IR B WEIGNUT A Fafd  HHel A8
ot |

(v) wagd o gomar f&ar 2 o, I9a datad 91 &R fdwas & o gaR, @l
R ACH & A, DU o bl Afdd a1 gdprs [ fagell |y
(Fee) Ot 8, 1 7 8 fE JeR %e U 3l § IR T & R ueR
BT IR U B AR T 8 ol R &1 9w far T g

2. BUAl B AR (T Wi & RUIC), 2020 H ARG JTAR b ARBR GRT
TAFTTH B GaRT 143(11) & AR A MM & REMH 3 AR 4 I MY A=y o1
e (%) qRAT 2 |

3. YRA & MRS IR Helol@l Wiedh & MQuaR AR &1 arT 143(5) & 3IAR
T fAaROT age e @ H ad B © |

%d I °9IY YUs THIRUS
qIeS BT C
B USIIgd | 320094E
RATT: PIeTdbTar
fasi®: 31 /08 /2023
GRINICRCIL)
IR

|l 4. 055022
JEIEUA . 23055022BGYKIB6128
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oG WeTh P a1 Rule &1 de-a (h)

AR Sl & JAER UR TAT i@l GReT B SR g4 & TS PRl Ud WERIGRY B AIAR
gl R 391 UBR &

0). ().

(@).

T B A UREHRET BT ol faavvr, R e uRewREl o dw@ar do
g Rerfa & faaxon &1 Sfad Rete vd vev@ ol 2 |

ONT B8 WEIHRUT < TS ®, YdUE gRT Sfd 9HY 3iaRTeT WR 3l URGHRI™IT BT
Ucgel Sid dRdl & ol 9R foaR ¥ Ul & SR 9T S9d uRgEfcddl &
Teer H dob T © |

T e uREWRRl R Wit &1 AferR  (Qor fder don rsHis / 3fed ™

T MR guds -—oa a1 g gur fafes, 1966 & ofavia Hafd
AR §RT SIRI €S 3y JAUYS) HUl & 9 WR Yoiigd o |

FHU 71 a9 & IR YT FUfeqdl, A 3R UGV B YAqedIh el fhar 7 |

T A MR TSR R WG & IER, g RUE wRd § & 97 RN oA
(Fyen) srferfram, 1988 (45 BT 1988) 3R W@ Taq &Y T Al & dgq fahdl +f
T FUfd @ T & foy U & Rae® dig HRIAE I A8 & T8 © a1
Sfd 21

() (@) vded gRT IFT JIRA W G @ ifded U= fbar mar ok & A

AT & SR Ul DS Agdqul fauifa =21 U8 T8 7 |

(@) SR A IS o B BRI Yol AT T8 T | HUN B AT IRFUfTAT B gRem

(ii).

(@)

® AR W F& 1 g RAM A Fol Hea 5 wrs TR AR fhy U 2 |

DU T DU ARH, 2013 DI ORI & TG IY MY SRS H oA BRI
Jfgd B GRI&T /3RgRIed o1 81 f&ar R § sy Iuavs 3 (1) (@), 3(ii)
(&) emwr & 3 (i) AL T Y |

BT A fHAT W GBR BT K0T T TRE Y& T8l Bl § 3R 7 & bl YdR o
TREY Tor ufey faar & S suAl afafd 2013 H faffde woe 185 dor 186 H
NIECI

PUET AAFTIH 2013 BT ORI 73 N 76 TAT HUAl (ST ofcr) R 2014
() & Sfafa dus o b=l WY PR BT ST Y PR A& B 7|

FAR SMGRI & AJAR s GRGR o ARAFRH & Tvs 148 & IU @Us (1) &
d8d BUAl & SR & ANTd Rbfe & WREET R $lg Afese T8 of g |

BUN b RPIS & ATAR I8 HHl qeT-dh gbrdl ol Afdarfad Ry forad wiasy
Yo, oI qed PR, JU PR, SIYAC], U AT 3T IUYdd <d Pl AHIT: SUGaH]
TRIART &1 Fafd w0 § 9 = @O

U SR Ud R0 & JJAR ki af & ofd d& fr=faled denfie
JHIT < faared ©
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IR BT AH I BT I RE] Ay WH%ET%W AT
[

wfasy ey wfqsy fAfer 22,60,043 |  2005-09 |wfasm  fHf <mTer™,
CASE]

B JMATIH 1961 | T HR 1,30,72,327 | 2007-08 | ez (@rdren)— xi
PUT B U H IMSI IR
frar ar wg & <A e
& gHeT fAafda 2 |

DR JAMTIH 1961 | 3T B 89,58,073 | 2009-10 | MR AR (3dien)— X
PUT P YT H I IR
frar T w_g S AT ems
& B gHer faorfda & |

JMIHY AfATIH 1961 | M HR 2,08,92,808 |  2010-11 | 3y PR e (IMUTeA) — |

PR JASATIH 1961 | 3T B 9,56,860 |  2011-12 | ¥R e (3rdier)— X
PUN B U] H MY SIRT
frar Tar g € W s
A b guer faafda 2 |

JIBR AATIH 1961 | AT B 20,77,920 | 2013-14 | 37 PR MY (T4Ie) — |

JMIHY AfATIH 1961 | M HR 1,02,14,860 |  2014-15 | 31F R MY (37TA) — |

JMIHR AfATIH 1961 | M HR 3,25,704 | 2015-16 | GER IiferpT SIRT T
ST

AR AfAFTIH 1961 | 3 B 9,89,632 | 2016-17 | R ATferebT IRT febar
ST

3IPR HAfAFIH 1961 | 3 X 2,25,80,280 | 2017-18 | 31 R Agerd (3FUTel) — |

JMIHY AfATIH 1961 | M HR 523,460 | 2018-19 | GuR IiferpT IR T
ST

JMIHY AfATIH 1961 | M HR 4,98,96,300 |  2019-20 | guR T NI fban
ST

AR AT 1961 | A PR 18,35,318 | 2020-21 | 311 &R 3N (1dIe)— |

vy /T Red | 3 & 75,540 | 2009-20 —

(viii).

().

().

( xi).

TR I H 3R &4 QT8 TAGRI AR TR & MJAR, @A &I fdhdai § dig W
e GOl A8l fhar A § R ISR 1A, 1961 & daq PR MERU H 99 @
SR M & TU H TSR A7 G fHar am & |

TAR Y H g gse gRT AT U Go1 Td WA B IMER R g9 N g b

%ﬁﬁ#gﬁ?ﬁﬂﬂ@ﬁ,%‘f%aw @ T D GEAITAE H BN yeR @ gH
[

UL GRT URMIS Al Idd 7 AfARTT I Udd & w4 # {hdl YR @ iy

I ST &l AT € | BAR W H TN AU TY Foar U@ BRI b JJAR B! o

yfqdfed a8 & SR fodfl R &1 smafdie =kor 76 off 8 |

(@) frufea oiffse ufrdl iR gded gRT €1 T8 SIMaR! 3R WA & R T,
g RUIE oxd € 6 Ife g™ a1 gfie W S9a AfemIRal a1 sHeRal gRT g
IERrS! <) a1 Rard 78 @7 78 § |

(@) 99 & SRM dg ARBR & AT HUT AT BT gRT 143 BT ST ORT (12) & Taq
Prg RUE BiH TEIEI—4 # SRR 81 @ T8 8, O T fb HuAl (ofar uNien iR o
TRerh) foram 2014 & w13 # fAfta &

(M) BU BT A B ARM fERIT—eR Rerd 3 P Rrerd ura e g8 ¢ |
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(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xvi)
(xvil)
(xviii)
(xix)

HU Th [ Sul T 2 IR gAfery smewr o RAiféy oy &1 2 |
Tefera urfddl | -9 & Wee § hul AAFTIH 2013 1 URT 177 TAT 188 H

fAfed Uraemd &1 SUl 7 SUYH B WR AFARY fhAT 2 | HaRd ufdat 9 oF—ad
Pl Whd oGl AFGS & JJAR fa<iy fqaron & gerian 1 g |

DU T AN TPIRAT DT IAARD ARG PR S (7T AU PR 3R FaATRAD
AR & SR oNidR® dEried Fgad &A1 | oifd NaRe dermiigs &

Rurd wu &1 | Tfafafral o dax 78 B @ 2 |

B A FoReiE SN 9 Afdddl & WY Bl IR—AdS oided del fhar g |
TEIAR, MY & EWS 3(xv) D UG FHIS W AN 7l Bld 2 3R gfery 89 W
fewol €1 &1 SRl 2 |

T A TS IFEN R WEERE & AR, U BT ARG Rod d6 rfafrm,
1934 BT €RT 45— T & d8q IR b7 faxiia v\ & d8d B doiiaxvr =8 8 |

Ul B fRig af iR de fsa g af # 9o z1f 78 g8 2 ok degur
JMET & CWE 3 (xvii)® UG §HIs W AL ol 8 & |

WS 3(xviii) B VAU $HE W AN T8l 8 & |
foia sura &R fa<ii uRE|uRrEl &1 uiitg iR i <RIl & qrae &

sruferd el & QR W, faxf ARl & | JS1 3 IHaN AR Ye§eH
ISR & IR H AN SFSRI 3R Hieg & SAER TR GRONSA| bl FHAT IR &

TR &9 ¥ 5 ¥ U1 92U T8l T § o g8 favar ®1 fo sfffse Rurd o1

ARG AP IS A WifdIe iR A 8 S a8 <widr & 5 $uN @1 gad o

# g Ty SAIRAT B YR we H W W TR 7 | o o @ fAfy 9§ e 9 @

AR & WIaR T BN |ﬁwﬁswwwwﬁ%ﬁsa€$ﬁaﬁ%€ﬁw£
W™

OXIETT BT A Teb D qAl WX SMETRA © MR BF A Al Bl TR od § AR A B
PIS AT oo © b Joi U3 Bl ARG I U q¥ & 3fafel & Wi 3+ arell a4l
QAGIRAT BT YA fhar SIg |

B & TS TN AR WEIFPR & AR 3R BT bl JRID 3R Rble & S

" .
F MR W URAGHRI W AT Al URASHRNT @& dar Ferfig amifore
AT AT 2| TEJAR QY & R 3 & TS () (B) AR () (@) & Tq8q
R ot o= o 7 7 |

EIGEEN

Fd I =Y gue gEive
EICSES GRS A
B USITgd | 320094E

T BIcAbTdT
fai®: 31 /08 /2023 Sd/-

GEINIGRIE)!
qreR
Hewdr 9. 055022
JEIAMEUA 9. 23055022BGYKIB6128
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iaRe o faaRer W oier Wes 31 oy Rae (Feayis @)
@ fafdy va fomwe smifég @ Hey § o RAId & siasia WRmw

CGI )

1 T SUAT & U GAAT WDl & | T SEidT ofFiad o grenfirat
HAEGH I ORIThA oived & AH ULhar | & "eud | by o @ 21 U8 d
PR DY Ugfad B AT &, a1 fAaver | Sl Ardme usde fafaes grr
< fapRia o & AdedR Yo &

AT ¥ B ST B B gWfe
oFed | efad gfdhar &1 fAeior
T DI ST FEAl & |

2. 7 Bl AISET 0T BT B e | Ufdafed 99 & IR BT« o
2 AT ol gHM B T BURH BT FT | BT YATIST oI fHar T
9 H IgHIAT B BRI HUHI DI FEUl
/ U/ ol 33NS & AWl H 8e
Q4 g 77 ufe &, ar foxi ura @

AT ST bl 2 |

3. R Bg /A0 Wikl 9 fafdre |39 UBR @ AW UHEr H A8
ISl & forg U R/ UT Bl | 3T R |
IAD! AW AR RAT & AR Sh
I SwaE fear T 87 fages @

SIE TGN CINCE I
?
Fd I =Y gue gEive
qIeS I[HTSTC
®H Uil YT 320094E
AT PIeTbTar

faeT®: 31 /08 /2023

Sd/-
GRISICRIL)
FIGN

FIdT . 055022
JSIATEUA 9. 23055022BGYKIB6128
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iaRe faia faeRer R o Werd 31 fAwer Rad @eam=a )

4 f&AId 31 A9 2023 dd & 3fSHM qAT MHER gudds |dfaad [de M fefics
(‘Bor) @ foxig Ruifdn ) nidRe faxim g afzd dol & S dg &I AT
foxfrr faaon @1 orar o o) forar 2

FHU & ARG R FRFT R g6 &1 a1l

FUA BT IE ST © fF 9 IR & G4l R Fe gRT facia RuiféT w guiy a1y
AEIYU UIaU IR gl MfaR® < fqavor &1 @—<@me e | 39 <l § 98 siufed
g & 89 ®ul ffFEH 2013 H MR wee & oMR W ST MEarET & U wRA B
fo oRar oiem @1 AT IR SRd el SHdT fhaiaad wRd & o srfafam # gwig g
YT & AR AT oiEl Rl d IG—I@Ma, DU & URFARIS Hl GRefl, RIS |
ERETUT AT AT I fATAATS DI UG BRAT, SUYF oAl Al BT == AT YN, I

ol denm e S e Ud Ted 9 Ud gRames! | Had 8 9 SHargaR faci
Hafda ae o IRy nfe ufte 2 |

G URIETP BT RGN

SART SRR fh AR oRaT R0eT H U+l & IfdRe faiyg faaron o v+ foaR e
PN | BAY TE oGl URIET H Ul AfAfEE, 2013 & @uS 143(10) H S MU yrag™ &
ITAR IRA & T4l EIBR §RT okl Wl R ORI AMGS & AJAR & & s I8
muferg € f& &9 fa faarol & RuifdT wm i enidRe foxia fdavor R Sfaa deaTa
TSI UT HRA &b foIU oIl TRIET & Aol IR B SADI foharfad &xd & o &
foxfrr faaor # =fe 9 &

PR H THIY 7Y AHAT TR 8H S & fa<ig Jaron 4 ondRe oiar HEaor ugfd w
QI GEITd ol WIEl g @ SMUR IR ol WR AU [IIR Fad a1 4 a:-qqef o |

I ™

EAR S @ JMYR UR qoM oRdl el & SR 84 oI s Il Ud TEIGRU & AJAR 31
A 2023 B AT ORI a¥ & oiar | fAEfalRad st ors w8

o HIc AT 11 BT BATH of: bl 0T Td 3 M & o1 IR—=re] Uiy o
T VY $2422 G © S GOy ST I H gRAINT olgies Aevs 30 (fRi
gehl: AFAr Td TUE & Ifdiia <ifhd 8 R aftid v R B @ smeR W
MO B Mg B | WRg DU T AARH SIS Bl HH b HRUEY A R
gehl & IR H gfte T8l Bl S |

e yfdfed a¥ & SRM 991 yga™ fhy v wifdar & fdf . 54,61,757/- BT A0 oI@T
(@fse) ¥ ST AT WG SHGI UBAM Tl Bl s | URUTHERY YT R
54,61,757/- 1 FHTETE 81 {HAT ST T |

o BUHl D FIA Ud YRl & Jorl H RS oIdl GRIET i T8l o | gHD 3ferrar
g4 ARl el &1 offaRe T wder R urd =81 g3 |

o DU T HH T BT & oIy fSHM e AV f9RT BT T 44,00,627 /— ARH
IR UG @ § WY Sad BRI T B B 98 FSHH Al AT T § Ut T8
g8 T | R RUEe aell O IoRa @l 819 g8 2
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e FHUAl T IY 2012 b IARM d9DiA fAIfCS & 30,000 ST SR B WG IR
%. 6.0 g Iy foar a7 qen Saa fAaver e 04 faxi aut & SRM Suee 78
o 3R fHA W AeAIPAddl §RT Iad TR BT Bl odidb -8l fBaT AT o |
el BH 9 IRI @ a9 & o7 R ool o= # s 7 |
foRig gfdded wR ffaRe faxig FE=or @1 A FgiRa 89 W) d9aa: ol J g
UdE, ITeld faaRoT JoIT el & Al UdIRT § A 7, Td udT T8l o Uil 2 | 39
sfaRad eraRe faxii FFor oRkam § 9fds & Hev H i &+ W, € & aRadd 8
W I JYAT g Hebe g AMRYY Uild BIaT & TAT AN BRIVUITA JArar Hfadl W ufcael
AT O AT B |

BAN R & AR DU §RT RA & A4l AWGR I gRI SR @l URIel &
JfaR® O AR R gy 1Y AFeNT Al & MR W g9+ & 31.03.2023 &I FHG
R af & dul & fRim  gftees R faRe R e w® feudft e @1 2 <
gIR gfedivr § qaid 9 S 21 & Sudad UdhciaRvl R AR ofEr wiem & TN &
o gamT fhu U gafdy, FHa qAT oRdm wRiefT 9 iR off | sHE U & foRig e
R B UBR BT 991 T UST & |

fo<im RuiféT wr snialRe o =T &1 if¥um:

Udh BUAl & AaRd A g R O ufdded & 9oy IR &1 &1 Ufhar amHe=
R W oEr Rigidl @ MR W fhar sirar @ R 6 &6 faiig faron wR Sfua smsana=
yee PR IP | HU b g ufaded § du & fiaRe foxig faaxer & f=falRaa -ifoad
q BRIy I8 & —

(1) o & IREFRE & dag # Sfad Rafs, I@—@[, S99 Fdfdd oF—<d g fAuen
S 3 Feferd dedl oR SIrsarad Y HRAT |

(2). 9RT # WA AR W Wihd o@l gl & IgAR Ul & Ok oF—ad W 3Ifd
AT ST |

(@) forTa faeRoT R FHY §HI R UNIAd B dTel AU STfeIdhROT 3fral HReTT, YT
Jrar BUHl & uRFEREl ®I Fuey S | Feaftd aeail R S e U BRAT |

=g ufdaes w afaRe facfa faeRor & A

fo<fi gfddes W aRe O Az & JM] FgiRd 89 R S9ad: du H
Y§er, Tefd faaRoT TAT eRaEIS] & HFel YN | 3 &, FTHdT uar A8 o e & |gﬂ—cﬁ
JfaRad aaRe faxia FRiFr o # wfdsy & ded ¥ qedid R W, Wal & uRad- s
W IE JYATT g Hbe g AR U Bl & TAT SAY BRIV Jferal HAfdl W ufdaet

TG U FHdT B |
Fd T 919 gue THIRTTE
TS ABIP<C
BH USTTqd AT 320094F

RQIT: BleThIar
faT®: 31 /08 /2023 Sd/-
GIREEISISRIE)!
IR
HewIdl 9. 0527072
JSIAZUA |, 23055022BGYKIB6128
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JvsAE Tl R guwE wEhaa fdem fm foafics, odeR &
oI 31 AT, 2023 H TATKT qY B @I W HUT ARTH, 2013 BT GRT 143 (6)(W)
@ @ AR @ RIS JRA1 ARTedT Wigd o femoft |

HUN ARAIH, 2013 & fAd FEiRT < RS @™ & ITAR 31 AMF 2023 Bl
T Y & oY SveHM don MR giuadE |afad [de i s, diderR @
i faaRor @1 TR HRAT HU AAFTIH, 2013 & JTAR U Jd&= BT SR 8 | B
R @ aRT 139(5) & AT UfSd URT 129(4) & AT IRT & =B TAT HETIET TRIET
ERT e danfie oram wierd 3o gy e sREYT it arcs srdpre<ed 3k
Sfear grT MUiRd o/ar e 3R AT dM® @& STJAR [Tsel ofRal WRiel WR 3menniRd
T AR B GRT 143 & Aqd g7 [ f[GaRol R ol I TRd dRA > oy
JfAfH @1 aRT 143(10) W ARG FATgER SR 21 39 919 &1 oo™ S9a Qi 31.
08.2023 & @l TRie RUId # @l T 7|

H ARG @ RIS AT Helelar WiEl @ 3R § fAid 31 A/ 2023 B G qY D
forg SrveAM dorm MR guaHE FHad [derd i, diceaR &1 okdl ARl R BuH]
AT B IRT 143 (6) & AT URST GRT 129(4) & I IR oI@T UeT & & | I8
FIRD AGRIET JTh TQTRIETD & TSl b (991 e 39 | &1 78 2 3R I8 g
¥U W JUITS oRITIRIETDT 3R BUHl & HHAT ¥ Juds AR HB d@idd Rere $ aIqHD
Sia a® AT 2 |

U JATYRD TGTIRIET & e WR, H ATIH T gRRT 129(4) & |y ufsd arr (dN)
& dgq HfeRad Aeayol AMal R USTY ST a1 S AR &9 H oY 8 o W R 9
foRTrr faeRor SiR Hefea oar wRie & d8d 9HSl & [ 3awd 2 |

%. foxia Rerfa w fewfert
P.1 : ARG TG AT (AIC 3) : 5. 222,57 IRIS
Al YTaer™ (AIC 8) : 137.96 TRl

JAEAS YIae= & JqId faid 30 IR 2023 BT AT 16341 dob H feu®d
ded gRT AT URATfdd iy & foIU 1046 BRIS BT e I8 2 3R gRUmM qaEmrTS
JRferd SR arfemy & favam 4T o |

AGIEH S B 4 D AG AT 14 B AR r@IRIe Fal el & R w1 1ar ®
& e oIS Igq Joad U9 & AT & 918 IWRURSDT DI AN B GO AT 8, A SeM
P I MY & Jold UF Bl ARG R IAGIRAT & BT H AT T8l <+l ey o9 db b
AT A SH A Bl, U A BT FAT AlC H fbar SIEr =iy |

Jd: TAd TETURIET & URUTERGSY UTael &l 3ffSis gdram A7 3fR IIRfard den
JTENY BT 5. 1046 RS A HH IART TAT | WAl R wlordt 39 8¢ 9o &9 © b uarfdd
MY & g H DI Gl el fBar 1 ST & JEie JHavs 4 gRT MU ©

W, ETREe & Rud R fewfort

W1 NGl WIeTh] 7 FAfbd foig faaRon R e orar wiem Ruie & fdifd Adhal gdrg
WU W) U T e 8 B2 |

W2 "AFel R SR IRNM% & dgd, WAMAedT ST MU Al & Hay H oamaRield ol I Bl
U FE1 fhar TAT | IETURIeT "Md AT 706 (HWIR) & Sfaiid $®I Soold Hel fhdl
T E |
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@3 IRT 1.2 T 2(ix) H < TS IFIAN SIERET TAT B

G4 FHfGA fRME ARy R o Weas & Rud & &fdia 9/ & IR dunae
ATRHAT & T T W& SN & Rurd H ffaRe =i Fazor & Jdg 9 srger=a—T
@ BT H A9 BT Sooid [HAT T 8 Sididh Ig Jgeld & ¥ I W1 © |

1. Iy fewforat

M1 BUAl FRATIH 2013 BT GRT 158 & T8 ATAID B D dA[E SRIERDBA! QD] DI
feY® Tgae S (SRMEYH) ok faaver W SfeafRad =18l 8 |

20 HUAT ARFH 2013 @1 gl [l & T8q Mawd 8F & ddule G \EIfoG
@ R g & Gdg H G e Ay a7 g

T3 HUAT SMAFRA 2013 @1 Al I & SIFAR IUET 89 @ qrace WIid R AR
e H goiTd Bl B g SRl e & T E |

T4 TP O fdaror &1 B g9+ arell Ag@yol oikdie AIfddl & d8q aWeT &
MR’ T Gl el fBar 71 2 |

TRT & 36 T A8TeRdl TRIeTd &l MR A

Sd/-
(SaferT a1R)

qEIayd, oINdT gsler
Are el PIThTd]

AT PITBTdl
fei®: 05.12.2023
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ITSHE TAT PR

Hf~aa e fe fafies
(% HVBIY] FUHH)
31 A 2023 BT g I3
IEYICT W(?W 2
e e 31.03.2023 ) 31.03.2022 )

gidadl e
ITRGI B [
IR goil 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
IR Ug Ry 3 22,257.50 19,816.76
R L
=g e Irafer uraqend 4 177.70 199.70
e Sy grae 5 972.34 1,154.66
A1, <
YR < 6 3,070.68 3,664.66
3 dTe] o 7 2,053.22 1,715.25
AT T 8 13,790.48 12,370.20

Bl 43,418.93 40,018.23
yReRRT
R—=1q aRaHRET
Yerrs aRaHRY
—qTAIdh 9 2,124.69 1,925.50
R SEIESICED 348 5.03
fj?rﬁTl’r[ B YWIRT ) 76.45 59.67
TR—=Te], e 10 6.00 6.00
ErefprforT =T vd afim 11 50.32 140.30
IR B AR (TE) 12 265.36 311.85
=1 IR e IREHRRT
T TG fIT U9FT 9 3mafie T 13 25.24 38.08
e, U=
Ry Hﬁf 14 8,623.65 8,836.26
IR Uy 15 959.01 930.97
qhg T 6 A9 16 16,688.58 14,271.58
IBIferd T Ud 3 17 14,590.11 13,488.51
3= =], URwEIRAT 18 6.04 4.48

ql 43,418.93 40,018.23
TR Ieerd fdHar mar Are fafkw faRer &1 w® W 2

o R Sd/- Sd/-

%ﬁﬂﬁ MR 4. ¥g Y™ (@1 T |TE
U% 3R U9 320094E (g1 R siverd) (el afer)
(AT =) Sd/- Sd/-
IR 1. eRfdg EIESIRIGICIS]
aeRIar .. 055022 (GESED) e fee)

W
e : 31,08 /2023
q@:mén:[ . 23055022BGYKIB6128

DIN : 03463195

DIN : 09779872
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IUSHE T fAeleR

Hfaa faera farm ffaes

(V% VIV YD)
31 TG 2023 & T 98 B g @M g9 81+ ORI faaRor wR e

NI 9 $ AT H 99 F AT H
31.03.2023 )| 31.03.2023 })
/e
Rl MO 47,589.97 35,425.44
@
STHIdT AR B Eud 21 996.51 884.77
IR ¥7a & gl gRadH, &1 WIfd, SR KTd 23 227.74 (1,014.62)
FHAIRAT & oM & forg &g 24 2,279.46 2,296.52
I T FUHfad R &Y 9 154.64 202.53
AT U4 39 Y 25 2,318.78 1,595.72
@l I 43,093.11 32,154.40
farRry qer reTerRer WA & Tgel < W HY 4,496.86 3,271.04
IRV ARl — 99| o &7 TaeT 154.38 1.61
faeiy Torr SraTRYT AR & UEe oW e WY 4,651.24 3,272.65
2T T, IR BT TR 1,117.95 884.06 741.75
gery: fhu U MR B BT Uraen= 46.50 i, .
e IRIATT R FAUSTy S &7 JTaem= 4.55 30.77
afy TR BT A Y o A 26 317.85 218.15
HEGYTl SeIHT AT vq [CTrorT
SR Il fohar Tar Are ARk R &1 qRr 9T ¥
The figures shown in the notes are X in lakhs.
T A9 T =Y YU TAIRIE tﬁSd/— Sd/-
T G BN e o)
TP TR T 320094E (@ ) ( )
(ST ) Sd/- Sd/-
e . erfdg Sifestt urefrarat
wewgdm H.. 055022 (FERED)! (EEREENED)

QAT
fesien: 31,/08 /2023
YIS 9. 23055022BGYKIB6128

DIN : 03463195

DIN : 09779872

32




JveSHE dT PIeR

wHfaa faera fm fafics
(TP FUHH)
31.03.2023 &1 GG aY & fog FRfba T@e yarg faavor

R o 7

faa=or feei® ceicy
31.03.2023 X)  31.03.2023 )

P. JaTe fharwamal | AdhE yaE
IR W TS Y A AT SRR TN 4,496.86 3,271.04
THIIGTT & [T
e 154.64 202.53
[ESICASING] - -
e AHRT TR TS (619.16) (511.78)
el oI Hegyol o1 & forg graers 93.93 64.79
Ed wHRT & @) (Yg) W a1H - -
e IR STAT AT ML FET - -
Red 3% &1 wraem= 154.38 1.61
yce & fovrm &1 g (334.81) (412.88)
AT AT T BRIYS § gRac 3,945.84 2,615.31
THIIGTT & [T
Ry % B/ (gf) 212.61 (1,017.50)
o @R ¥ 4/ () (121.97) 139.42
e T # 41/ (gf) 14.86 (48.10)
=Te], o1 eI A # B/ (3fE) (1,101.60) (1,272.83)
o @ et F B/ (gf) 315.96 (25.65)
e 34 ¥ gfy / (@) (593.97) 133.53
o aTe], TR F B/ (af) (16.42) 97.99
SreTTafdy e ¥ 9y / (@) 302.33 195.15
FOT QAT I U9 | A k0T § B/ (3F) 12.84 (3.00)
TR BT YT - -
HaTeH fohareamdl & gg Aad (&) 2,970.47 824.43
e el ¥ g€ THs w98 (W)
yee & fRmEr &1 Iy 33481 412.88
ST orafdy wmau gy / (@) (182.32) 109.45
Srei—orafer o7 o i F B/ (gf) 89.98 117.17
s aReRY S (3E) (354.89) (292.76)
Goiird @t @t wifa § aRads - -
ATafSd ST IR & 619.16 511.78
M IR BN & WHRISM & U¥drd 3rad |ail &l e 2.68 2.39
a9 fFareadl 9 3E T u9TE (W) 492.63 860.90
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7. i fhareeml | Tde JaE

R e (1,046.04) (715.21)
37T IR =FTe], uR\Hfcrl § 91/ () - 0.11
URATfAT ITTeN UR R - (119.02)
[ENESING] - -
fxirg frareaml & g€ Tds (1) (1,046.04) (715.21)
AHEN TAT THE TG H YE gfe / @) @+=+) 2,417.06 970.12
I§ B YRA § THA TAT TP TGS 14,271.58 13,301.44
I§ B Sfq H THAl T THE T 16,688.58 14,271.57

2,417.06 970.12

31-03-2023 &7 99 3afy & oI e yarg faaxor & Gefd de

1. SWIad 96 yate fJaxvr suaet gfa & sidva oiar sReege ff a1ce srdpisce< % 3f$ar gRT

SIRY e gaTe el W or #9d 3 | FiRa f6ar 121 8, & SR JIR fdar w2 |

2. P P I TINT AT b Ahe TN bl Sidl & |

3. fUsel 99 & ofidel Bl S8l R 3MALIS g3Ml, Y AIfod / ga-aaRerd fbar war 2 o {6 = av &
THTHRT § FERAAT AT ST G |

4. TP TAT Fhe god H WA T

RUNI IR

SR do ¥ Ay 2,336.06 2,750.16
srqafi Yot ¥ srcarafy s 14,160.04 10,469.66
IR srgafia da ¥ 99 136.46 49.46
T H AB - -
T H SUALl Thg 56.02 32.16
Eg) 16,688.58 13,301.44

5. 3CUTAS ST & v ST 9%, UIdeRR vrEaT # wfse MRS Ay # 2731 org wfia g1 (s
q9 26.07 TE)

g Tdbg UdTE fAaR s fiFie w ol Ruid R emnRd 2 |
g Tdhg UdE fAaR s fiFie w ol Ruid R emnRd 2 |

o Sd/- Sd/-
%WWWWQE EQE Tﬁ‘\fg‘\fm E‘?ﬁw
T% 3R U 320094E (ge o PTY) ( )
GREINECE)! Sd/- Sd/-
IR 1. eRrfdg EIESIR I GICIS]
AERIar .. 055022 (RESED! (EECEEEN )
I PIABTAT DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872

feeTia: 31 /08 /2023
a@éﬂ?@ 9. 23055022BGYKIB6128
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Ale 1: Ayl ofdT ifadl T RATHS AT BT FRIY

1. ISOYH AT HETT Bl Ui

JusHE AT MeEaR gyaqgg wHfad e M fafics (@u) @R, wdeq, SeEffe faa
AT QY IUTEA AT §Y I4TGl U ST & |

2. Ol P IMER:

i faaror, UfreTRies oTd oRFRT & o1l |Yf der JifFarl Jar Adl & SR
R IY DI GEFY Wigd @l gl & AJaR Ul gRT M $9 9§ YA Y olkdr
MMl & SR IR fdar Simar 8| fRf fqavor § wf ool |fed st aiffem, 2013 &
Qus 133 & IAAd (HUN (ol@n) H, 2014 & 9 7 (SER@) A9e W @ S W
Hefrd Uraer Tl AR el oRdTPR GRAT Pl HIUN BT JJERV PR gU (IR T
T 2| faRkm fReRvll &7 f[dWiee smeR IR fbar a1 Jen fUsel av @1 9ifd g9 ay
HU gRT AT wU I oar il BT 9-nT foar T3 |

ARAFRM & Rl Il B JITIAR BUAl b WHRI FATAd YUl & dsq Ml
aRERRT T <1 @ Are], 9o IR—are] yRawRmE § aiffad e T 2 | e gasfa @
JMER W HUA §RT UREHRII T < DI dle] T IR =T YA | Hiferd 12 A8 d%
o AT T 2 |

3. BT BT TANT

b & oIy afihel | Yd BT S dTel Al ¥ HalSd Yalgar @l Arasgedhdl
gl & o foxi 9 & Swifad aRewafRy dom <gar @ WIfY 9o eRER 99 & SR |9rfad
RIGRE TAT I Bl [HIfad MY Bl gaifdd &R ddb | Jafl, I8 3fidbeld Udas & =le]
TR & MR WR BT 8 R &R aRdfded ffda= H 3fdR 8T 2 | dR<dfdd gRomd
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JHar &fa 22.72
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HHTRTT & HeIToT TR 0.89 0.89
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g
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2013-14 | 13/01/2016| ¥ 5,87,03,998/{ 1008 fe=i® T5,61,34,246/-| ¥ 20,77,920/-| = smax )
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2013-14 | 25/09/2021| T 62527167/ 128386891050 | ¥ 5,61,34,246/-| % 6,25,21,170/-| @= smaax §)
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2019-20 | Resd aRemer
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- Sod ~TTeld %TEQ:[HIHc'i B BT R SR <7 gt R i fioty o @ fow e
faarae fFrgead fear 8 | qud sieur Foa fafics @ THiey @ ®d 7 I8 U SRR
JAqeTRepe P bR WA 8Y e 19.8.2004 I .3,30,000 P Idd IR a0 fhar 3fR
3ieAr oy fafice # o fav & U H 39 HUAl §RT 59 Y BT AT AT & | B
7 39d I & U =re] <9 7 5.38 ARG TS HT WG @ T |

A 27 (i) yon wfesar:
goll ofgr # frfed fby S arel 9Y Sa @ SrgHig WIfY - ¥ 110,78 wrg (Uwel ay

< 380.01 7w ) amqsﬁwao—raﬁzﬁmwa%néwﬁ?%%m o | (ool qW:
?5966w)9ﬁ|

e 27 (ji) HUN RT AR TRE:
HUHT H AR HfSc IR a7 79T gRT U T /o & Fae § T 11-47 A9 &I Bfse TR
& 2 S Pfee TR e gRT YA © |

Are 27 (iv) A

fog #=3rer g1 feHid 27.05.2016 &I SIRT S99 &A1 5 /2 /2016—Uifersl & fAfgd AntedH
@ ATAR M US WIaSl-h IUHH SiAA] dl oM & U B BT HH 9 HH 30 Ufavd
ST @1 EIYOT & ST U & R © |

e 27 (v) A PR

T 12466-30 ARG B AN M DI “3fcddbIferd FoT IR JIRA” & d8q . 13118-12
ARG & AP & ARH YA & brael “STBIoTh UG & T8 “"AFIR B o1y
TR @ ou F R T ¥ | RERer g 202021 G BT G GRT 143 D TR
|AT & AT &, Eeifdh R g9 1M e & f9og Fariod a3 # araned 8 wifd
9 9y R faare fHar eiR orfia /aReeE & forw T 2

Ale 27 (vi) G8HS HI:
faT® 19.08.2004 ¥ 3ieHM Ac®! fofice & Afsaesdl du-l & T GRT 129 (3) & d=d
HafSd fqaRor ud f&A1d 31.3.2023 BT FHIG kAT URIeAT el fhar 17 2 |

fUoe aul 4§ sfeA™ Ao fafics & /9l &1 T8 omafdie o1 132 @RI Bl kI T4
faT g9 & e urdt @ Fer i o) euiar ar 2 S Iy 9fkd a9 2002—03 @ B
TS BT QUT U 3 AT FOT & U Y@ BT UG @ TAT | T AT B VAT G
ge™ 8l fhar ST &7 B

9y & IRM IfSHM ARl fafics @ @l gad wer & Aol ¥ o @R
e 31 A9 2023 T& gHRT VY T1.65 o ot (Uoe a¥ T1.65 &g ) | Ho1 1 fUBel auf
H SRIRIET 0T *33.00 I W ATl U fbar war e fa<i 9¥ 2002—03 T e
Tof 823 ol ol | YRI&T 201 WR &ATo] T Uraer ¥ Ufdyd I&r 11 |
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Are 27 (vii) o FmMl & ST sMawd YSHSIaRer (I Td 0T Jm):

®. Wg IR freafed aReuRr :¥1,51,30,379/- (sl a¥ 3 15378318/-)
a.d. Y& XU UG JH :%1,63,39,232/- (TUsel a9 17526904/-

T. g U UG A &1 g UG ufawd : 92.60% (st av 87.74%)

7. uiRa afiaa o#f & aRuRy & ofavia gg I

i. SUHHSD :2.61,1706/- (et ad T 902824/-)
ii. dasyol : % 13,18,673 /- (sl a¥ T 1275494-)
iii. gReuRral @1 g1 : 1,32,00,000/- (fasel ¥ ¥ 1,32,00,000)

T 9Y & SR UAUIT UR Y U 0N BT graRm=: T1,71,14,733/-
(sl a¥ 1,70,18,853/-)

A 27 (viil): @1 Wedl BT TRAAG AT Wietd! B qIRsiffe § fA=falaa sfva &
(@) oA WieTd b [/Y H: oGl Wie Yoob: . 2,36,000/- (fUoer 99%2,36,000/-)

() B | Heferd Al oRdl URIeT HR Yoo Z. 59,000/~ (Uset 99%.59,000/-)
(1) Hu Heafda fafer Awer: . (o av: g
(&) 9&e Ay R. 7= (ol ay: )
(S) o En Wedh Yob . 1 (sl 9v §=)
(@) 3T ATy T.35400/- (fusel au. 35400/-)
(31) =g @I gfagfed 3. (Uset oy §=)

Y Z.3,30,400/- (Twet 99 3. 3,30,400/-)

e 27 (ix): v qRsifde:
®. yay ev®, gui-wifers Feysl qur/
3JferaT yeed bl UIRSIHG(Cod Yoib) T
9. 3 Iyl & uIRSAS (8% Yoob) - T
T a9 & aRME Y€y FRve & uRded R fy U gy %, 30338/-(fUoe av ¥=)
o & ey aus & TR &1 grae 1= /— o | (Ued af: w1 /- )
e 27 (X): TUH. —18 B IIJAR eI U] FHeIhRoT
F). efra Ul qer SHe Gd:
i) IEd (TTeT /Y ): TSH AHD! fIfcs
i) |l AEre: Y=
iii) FEAE: ‘T
iv) A UEgd FIHd: BUHl ARFRE, 2014 B R 8 (FYfd der veged
PIHBT BT AIRSD) H UdIHIT B1Hd] B TIRSAHG & dde # Bl ydR &1
fafde 781 fear T 2 | gafon frm & forg Swdaa =2 2 |
9. f&AI% 31.03.2023 P FANK a9 & forg | urct & 1T o—<A

TR Y&e BIHD qAT I Aael
EISISIECCE RS A

el IRTHRT BT WIS

FT AT A BT g YT

NSERSIR

NSRS

WeEAd U AfH (Fuer) 9IH) &l uraer™

e &I g TRl

el leleleletelE
el s lelele

RIS
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T, e ardt UbSInRor

IS AKI®! foIfics (FA8™® HU-T)

2022-23 2021-22
MR I, 991 el & R1o7%d, 201 qor 313H, 3= = =
IR (Y€)
IR <, AH & HU H YISl 377, SuATGATS = =
¥, 3= <l
TRET 7= T
fSdeR ¥ Oy / =ad Bs/ dis Y= =
Y. Hefed urdt & Ay GEiRl @ o S BT UHSIHRT
PRI IR 3Ty = =
SRESIE] ™ ™
[N, Harg qr giaemil & @Rig @il |fa) T 7
fhy R = T Pl
HAETHS U1 A (Fuer) ) &1 v T T
USRI 1Y Hegrddd R bl ™
ey T sy Pl =
SIFE VIR R YA DI Mg AT T T
9y & IR USH DI 5 TR = =
TR Y BIHD] DI URSIHD Y= Y=

o

HUT AR, 2013 & WUS 129(3) B ATAR HAH IM0A HRID!
JoTTus el & (@l P P

1)
)
[q!
ql
8]

e 27 (xi): A, TG TAT eI Ml @ AT FaE

Jed, oY TqAT FEHH FTH @ fANA fHA UBR BT o< B W I e, ofg qA wemH
Igd faerd afafead, 2006 @& gRued d @rdm AT qAT 45 QA1 & WIAR SHST YA IR
e = 2

e 27 (xii): @S RafdT
TANTIR WU RUId ser=ids — @ # <uiar 147 § |
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AP P’
JeH MR guade wafaa faem fmm fafice (@fsa)
(TR IUsHH)

U JIAIH, 2013 B WIS 129 & SY WU (3) H THIY MY Urau= (Hu+1 (o) o,
2014 & M 5 4§ Aee HUAl & Hag d g U MEiRT B U s 1) BT IR0
PR gy faaRor

1. HH 9. : 1

2. gER™&H HUYAl BT A : e gl forfics
3. 9UEP HUAl b Ufaded iy Ife
fRIae dudl & gfdded fafyr & el 89 R ;. ufdde Iafy 99 & |

4. R a9 & eifem fafer 4 SuYed el
e gar qern fafeg )
@ oo were g1 W)
5. YR Yoil : < 1,00,00,000
6. TR T iy : (Z56,05,35,228.62)
7. Rl IREHRET : <27,29,204.82
8. @l Al . ¥55,30,79,155.44
9. faaer : T
10. |l fasp! : Rl
11. I% A TEA M : & 7,21,50,673.00)
12. PR & foTU graer : bl
13. B D 918 ™ :  7,27,38,755.00)
14, GIATIAT AT : X =
15. NIRYURDI T Ul : 100%
(Fe focia srferar) (ot wfera) (RELED) CECRRELEDD)
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I Y YUe THIRTE
TS AEBR

T W&t b1 fsger R

HaT §,

ITSHM TNl FPIER Eoag

Fafaa e fm fafics, dderR & de

1. A7 I

g faTids 31 A9 2023 T & 3fSHM TNl FHER glurgs FHfad fder e fafice &
T w_ie fhar 2 [ Rl o uF &R AT ARG T AT ay & o7y FHfhd o
TqAT B oAl FHIBT Thal Uars fqervr, S g6 AT Hel™l 3, Bl @l WRiell &R o g,
R Feaqul dEidd IRl Ud o)1 AMETceAd SIHdRI dl AR SIS & |

BRI I H 3R BARI SMeGRI & AR, 84 & Ts AR & AR, gARI Ruid &
AFY R D IMER H g Al & UMl Bl BISHR, Sad GHIbG fa<iig fdaror o
AR 2013 H ferd A & FgPU T AWFRE B gRT 133 H oRdied gl b

ITAR T |

I Y b U R

ARG QTR HUN & FIA & MBR IR TR & AT 6l © | 9D IfeAdl g4
Aol Rrmer @ aiiaRe aiffe Rurd off =% felh ¥ [

T. 54,61,757 /— G @ # fa@E < @1 € S oEna uifddl | ura ¥Ifdr uda grar 2
GRUMARISY @TIR U TR $.54,61,757 /— & oY a8l © |

goiiTd drd Wi W g RaT o9 3. 7434855 /— ST fUwel foxii a9 | fa=m fa=i werfay
D U9 g T |

DU T HB AT BT B (AU FSHM Al FHEIT NI BT T 44,00,627 /— ST AR
USH P 2 W Sad S T BF P dI8 IfSHM Ald AT fMRT | o T8 g8 & | o
BHIROTART IRl A oI Bl BT g8 B |

HU F I¥ 2012 H d9bA foIfics @ 30000 SfAAE IRRT W ¥ 6.0 ARG 9 @1 o qen
Sad ®a &1 ok faaror e 3 foxfg 99 & SR Suae w81 o 8k fosdr i
AR BAdH! §RT Iad IR BT HIs Hedidd ol fHIr T o | gafely & 89 I &
e & gou W feweft o=y # el 2 |

2.0 B9 IAFTH &1 gRT 143(10) H fAfde oRaT AFES & AR @l Wer & § JT ol
Areus fgdl # g smuferd € fb 89 SR ded d STsT Bl UW B+ b ol o
T B A g9 2 3R ST fhaias a7 e fE o faror # Ffe T @
ogr ae & prRYoell d faxiia faerell # g g WY vd yeed A Hdfd weg wnie
g1 T99 fBy MU HrRiyTel ok wWiad @& hed R R 'dr 7 o ki fawon A
Ffe 1@ g & SIRY 8Y faTfa &1 Jeaias W afid © | $7 SIRaH! &7 Jedidd a’- &
foy, oRam Wers U & fa<ig fAaRel @1 IRy don e ogfa & fog Sfea snidRe
e R R - &, S99 & o e o ufhar 59 aRRefadl 3 Sugad @& offed
HUHT ® INdR® AT B yuTaeiierar R Y Fdd HRAT el 8 | oRgl WReT H sWArd fhu
MY o Al &1 THEITAd BT Jedldb TAT BUAl & [Faeidl gRT IUYd oIdiH
Hfealt @1 gfeayeiar & Are—an fxi oo @ wwr ugfa f ofta €
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gAR g1 v v fewdh /v 59 UaR @

1.

B4 QU Y WEPRY & AR FED HU & DY WART B BlfceT HUA gl 22
3T, 1996 BT IMFTEU HR folam AT § IR AT 19 TR 2004 ®I BRI & far 1=
2| BTelifh IS & yaroH & forv f=vr @ arrd S fafyr a@ sifesT s gt
TOET &l BT TS B | 3D IOl BT HU H 1 3 2013 P SUAR] ARG B
MR R VW AfRIE ¥ ST~ 819 dTell GRIAT BT AMbhad &1 & | sAfeT TH
AT H ST~ B Tl AP MBI SRR B dRIG TR el BT T8 © |
HU DI ATYEAT IR AHA B RART & oA H VA FHI STRIA & YATG Pl ATIAT
HIG &1 & | IFANT bl Bl BT, IfE PIS B, P ATAT &1 TAT 2 3R AMIEAT TR
foly Y Ta BT Uar & ST ST AT g |

HEI® HUT DI oAb I JeIgld oididhd H BifeetT dul ¥ = Bl & Hifd
AERIS BUH §RT S ST 31l Ugfa &7 uree fhar Sdm ® 3R BIfesT Sl gRT e
ATeT UGl BT ured fhar S 2 | o™i A 21 @ URT 20 R 21 b SER,
i fig @ IR axd |9 fAft= died ifodl & aRo geag 9 3fa
FHATS 8] fHaT T & | AT 1.92 G JIg $ PR Yg T & A AT
AT E |

dAlc AT 11 BT Tl of: Qredliold ol Ug 3ifim: i & o IR—=re] gfen <1
U NIRRT $.24.22 MG ®, S Gl ST IRT # GR9INT of@ied #avs 30 (=i
gchl: A=Al Yd U & Sfadia sifhd @ o1 aftiRa amd R 819 @ R W
MU BT ST & | UG DU T 3TaTID SISl DI BHl b DHRUES &fuw R
gehl & IR H gfte & @l TS |

e d&r 17 < ffdd i & @rd & Al W gely Ty ey ARy H YoiieRor e
USINTT BRI & ofd §9I T I gl & FHRIGH, Jod &I Jedichd dol Bl URY |
Hafdd yAmoTo @ wiftq e offer & R dgq $.59.67 &g S=IAT AT | goieTd
WR B grell RO g, Rer uRe\wafrl, Jeagrd ok uRureE dor 9y & foy
LAl I B, <A 7 ghftad w8 & wadar 2

@ 0T QAT AT U BT A, Fufed aHTepvor oijar GRA®I H ORI & 3R
R IR T8l fbar T 8 | 39 99 Sad IoRex WX JAfbd MMUR U ol &l
TN T & | IR Rod 6 & el § 91U grae =l & SR uw 9
RIS H -3 @ T el g8 |

g Ugid @ AFAR ST VORI, AR, AR T dl AR < R B gReaRor
T TR 2 | S oS 3Mf¥d Al W gRedRr Suee TEl 7 | o fakig faaRer
TR GBI YA T oM DI 0T &1 fhaT ST |l |

Alc G 4(®),: B a9 & IRME Bl - SN F2Terd, ieAM dol FaER JemaH
A Huiidsgsd gfoy] & gacl d Neffe 0T R TRET YaH &R+ W AR uw g o |

A | U o R @ 9 AT B b dR [ H S e e
T | T IS W IR I W W ST @ R B, 13,801 /— TP b AT H
TE B TS SR 3H BUA gRT @ form T | fUed 9¥ & SRM W HU gRT FHH
T BT SIUART T FoT D ol By Repls TEl I@m 7 o |

Al 4(@): AN Tl MHER UIET § F9I FHI W UK 3= Fe1Idl el & Uy
IR %, 135.63 ARG B FAMINSIG T8l fbar 737 Tl Sfdd SRR Aol & HRUMEY 39
Jo o R ST M 2 | e facia af # W 59 aeu &1 g fear T
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9. W of@l (V) & IfaTd Ugd™ Hel @l uicdl ¥ HUAN b W H T 54,61,757 /—
TIIT AT B | URUITFARA®Y $9 ATUR U 5. 54,61,757 /— &1 FHETE ol fbdr AT |

10. DU B o G R KT a8 & IRME Sg S1dL od U8R/ wdaid dol [$TelgR o
Rerd 9% @I W HHI: T 44,31,203/- TAT 5. 47,21,333/- g90AT AT | | B €1
YUSR ofd & Farferd el & | 39 |99 d T uRewfcadi & g1 &1 faveyor defed
AT R fHar a7 e SR RUIE & MR W fETelqR dor wrt g A Rera i
ISR/ d% WA o€l TR &I BT FARIS Fel {har 57 a1 |

11. FIC AT 13(@) BT ATl of: HUAT o 3 HAEIH U FSHE ATD! fAffics T s
g gd 0T yae o ol e forg av 2002—03 H wq URINT ouIed Ud HaglcHAd 0T
BT UMGETE IEGT AT | odfbd 9§ & SR G8—d U o 3199 ot oIl 89 orar +
G & TI WS 7.25 RIS Aol DI & | BTAlfd HU o A A WHRET FulT 8F
P HRO ARTT T BT 3T & TU | 3f(HT Al 7T |

3. I HHl

g9 BUHl & A8ID BUHl, IJSH AP foffics & faxig faavoil &1 oir wden J81 foar
T | B |Rfea R faRer # faie 31032023 T@ SfeHM wowi@l fafics @ g
IRFART 5. 25,43,926/- JATHT & TAT HUN BT el BN %. 7,27,38,755- IURAT & | FHIG =i
faazor R a3 fIfYy vd foFame eIR gRT S99 ey # fQu U R # &I e =&
o T |

foip 31.032023 & TATT HUA & AT AR BT oG TRNET I AT WieTh gRT fhar
a1 SR faTid 09.06.2023 1 SRY fay g RUE # ol 3R | 3rou faaR =gad & 2|

4. TP foxi faarell wR yee &1 <R

HUAT AR, 2013 (RAFTTH) @1 aRT 134 (5) § 2T @1 AFGS & WU TAT IMHAR
R 9RA H Widd olkdic- RIgidl & TR Ul & Jde i gaaqadl & danl @& fofg
R 21 Ul R m @1 grT 133§ FAfdegar 9Ra § o gl & wWied
AT R SR AES BUHl Bl FHfbd faxig faaven @ Reifa, faxfia geuw, sul &
JH<l Jdre IR fIaR agdd &A1 g9R Sakedd H e © | 349 <l § U nufea § b
T I ST BT U IR D ol ol Wil $1 o a9 & AR IFDT fehaigas
PR & o fEfrm § Uiy T urauE @ SR T ol Refe &l I@—@rd, Bl
& URFARISIT BT GReE, dREerS] W GV TAT AT 3 [JuHARA BT Udl HRAT, IUGeRT
Er Afdl @1 e dur wAnT, Sfad Mol der sfderw S e Ud Teld 99 U9
dIETEel 9 qad 8 a1 yA SffaiRe faRkm PRIV @ I@-—RW@d Ud I dRd o
foraa o faxirg fderor & Tora fdaror 9 9 81 qn ok wiel H s&He by Y oRdid
ARl @ THATIA BT oAb TAT Yded §RT ISUGER of@idh Afadl & Jfoaquiar &
|-y R fJeren &1 @9y gqgfa vd foxia faron & ke sfear gkar & SIRT g
Ty @1 Jeata A o 2 |

5. Gl WNIgTh bl SRl

BRI STREIIE §ART o€l RI&T WR SR U=l & faxig faavon wR e+ faarR e
FRAT B B T8 o] UNIET MRd & dles IhIS<c gRI ol TKE TR SRl AFeS &
IFAR @I & | B8 IEm § e d@r AMes & SR ol WEl Bl g dul ol
Aeve fdl § g7 mufeid € 6 89 Sfod dodTd rarad &l U R & foly oidr
AT B AT T § IR ST fhaiaas a7 foraw 6 i favor # =xgfe 7 @)
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T 9eT & HRIYUTel # fa<ig faaxron # quiv U Y Ud Uded W Gefdd ey
et 21 @4 fHU U SRl of@l Wielh & Bae ) ik vgdr g1 Rrad
foTra faaxon & fe srerar €i@r & SIRY gy fawwfa &1 geaied 4 9fie 2 |

39 SIRgHT BT Hedidhd B & foly, ol@l Wietd hu+l & faxiig faavol & damr qen
e ggfa & forg SfEa sifaRe e R fdaR axd &, oaa & o w@ier &
gfshar 9 uRRefcdl § Sugad 8 _dfb duil & ofidRe =0 &1 yaradierdr )
R Fad BT T8l & | oiRa URIE H SR [bY Y @i AIAl Bl qebsirddl
BT AP TAT U & [a¥dl gRI SUGd o@idb Alfadi bl Jfaaquiar &
[y o faaRel @ ' a9 wfe § 59 ergeree ' H ewiar @
|

g R & SUYaIdT, @l A 9T UEEE gRT fhy U ST getrai &l
dHYTeAdT BT Jedidh far T |

R faaRuil @1 GIRT Ude gRT el wRield @l fau g Aiedl & meR fhar T
| TS oIl Y9 & SMTER WR S99 Gafdd AffSedmall qom 9] Iugdddl &1 FeiRom
B S & | A dr H el geR SAMftadr gery H 3 W gHsT e Oy
faRor fobar STem & |

TG Wi H SR BT MY SEidd Al B GhaIaar o Jedide defl y§ee
BRI IUGE oi@idh Al &1 JfIaquiar & Ar—arey foxig faarol & w99 af
wIfie B |

HUAT b AR & IR F gaid vd SR oEr dedl bl urd oA I g R
fb dul & Fafpd foy fdarol ) fIaR e &R 95 |

g oy § 5 o’ar wlem & ol Ui |Aredu oRgl TRieT WR NI b folv U JMER UaTH
P B o7 T 2 R Sferd B

6. 3 Al
gq fr=faRad amell R ) ea9 amefia &xd & —

o JisH dlp i faurT &1 arrdfed Rifde wril & Jog &1 Ifd siderd 1| <

I yger eI far mar g

° T YU T HEW WA b PR, TR F AU FT Iafad qed fa<ha fawer #

yfafdfed 8l ST |1 8 |

7. 3= fafYy va fafvame smasgsaret R R

(i)

(it

(i)

. ST & aRT 143(3) @ TEd MUfEE, B9 RUIE aRa &

AN gRT ol Wl & UAIo & ol afawdds Fl ol qT WIHR0l Ui b
AT, ST B QTSGR 9T fawdrd & o 9R 98l § |

AR I H, U A RN AR R )7 @ oY S gIRT Suféra oRkam & Sfa
qRIhT BT TN AT &, S8l T I Yl bl Q@ | Ydid 8l © |

9 RUiE ¥ f3Q ¢ o[ =, a™ a1 81 f9aRvr v Fehal gars faaver s gwied!
T IR H T |
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(v) TR I & R faxig faaruii #, sfafw & wve 133 # ffde (@ut (o)
e, 2014 (AENI)) fbY 7T el AMFGUST T JuTe fohar T |

v)  SUYE WY MY IFY R D RUTE H affd Al B ATER, BARI G W, BUA D
BRI TR UfIdhd T STl 9T & |

Vi)  YRA R & T AWl | G w3 gRT SIS 5.06.2015 SINT AfERTET
ST 463(8) & STIHR HU- AT 2013 & WS 164 & U GRT (2) H IO
Y TG HU U ARG DU 8 & HRUEY SuYad 781 © |

(vi) DU @ IR R FRIFT & qAr d gqEyeiar @ Hae H BuHl gRT A Db
A ST I QNI AT B |

i) BRI H IR GTET Th FH SN AT B & TS WP D AR YA (o]

QRIS TAT S Wiegdh) 99, 2014 & FRM 1 & AR I A9l | Haed fawai
% d8q ol WRIeTd RUic # enfier @ S+ arell 91 &

()  ffw vl & e Gem 27 ()(@) @@ (@) 7o 27() § @i Ty gl far
& deq dU+l 7 uq faeifaa faarel qen s Wdfda faxia Refa &1 gac
forar 8|

()  ®u A Suygad A v of@r AFeUs & il ruferd, <rediield el W)
B & ol UTaem <_a1 M 7 |

(i)  SRTH H ST Y YU & SUR Ufdafdd 99 @ SR HU d Ui e
fraeres g WReoT By H R & AR W Ged dHe Jer o) |

(v) Yded 7 gar fHar 2 {6, S9a |araq 99 &R fwa & gaR, |rdl W)
e & Irmdl, BUAT o fhedl fdd a1 g Rorad faceh ey (Fer)
AW B, A A9 B B UHR B U @f € 3R 7 & fHl UBR B YR Ui
DI AR 9 B Bl BR &1 e far ar 8

2. HUA (er@raRle RUIE) ey, 2020 (BMQY/HWMRN) & WRAUTH 3 (TTY) IR 4 H
fAfde amal & ddu #, AW o gRT 143(11) & TG D= WHR §RI NI {HAT AT |
g & TS BN AR WAV & JJAR qAl HU AR IFHI WE—FD BURl B oy
TAR T TR HIYaIRa RUE & MR R oi@rRield & Ruid § wfye fbar sem, i fb
THfha fa<i

%d I =Y YUS GRS
Ies ABIS<C
®H UGSl R 320094E
JTH: BlIcABTAT
fedi®: 31 /08 /2023
GRISIECIL))
qréR

SR 4. 055022
JSI3Meyd . 23055022BGYKICI716
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MaRe faxia fdaRer wR o/ar Wied &1 fAwe Ruie (Hemaa ‘@)

g faTies 31 A9 2023 9% & SiAM Il MR guads |aad fdem s fefics
(‘pur’) @ foxia Rt R erfaRe foxig fAa=or aftd ol & S dRIG & FHw
o faarott &1 wfra orar e o) forr £ |

U B IraR® i fz0r W yeeq &1 i

U BT U8 S & [ 9 9RA & 994l ETHR GIE gRT o RuifdT @R guiv 1w
Teauol graemi W gafa sridRe faxfi faavor &1 wa—<a@ma o | g9 <@l # a8 smferd
g 5 &9 pu IfSfam 2013 & Afed wraud @ oMmuR R Sfd IMIT B 9T dRA B
1T oraT UReT B AT IR B AT ST fhaiads &xad & forad ifdf s § guiy v
e & ATAR GATE ofdl Rble Bl @—@ME, HUAT & RIS B GRel, diaErgs! |
HRETUT AT AT I fAYHATAT DI UAT HRA1, I oi@l ANl BT Fh= eI YanT, Ifd
ol den eMde S Awer T Told 9U U9 Rl ¥ gad 8 a9 9HargaR ki
HET o o dIRy onfe 9fe § |

T TNIRTh BT SN

EART STRGIRE fb AR oiRaT Wl § dU=1 & MaR® fa<ig fJavoi wR omer faar aJad
PN | BAY TE T WIET H Hu IAfTH, 2013 & WS 143(10) W TEY MY WRTH &

YRA & Fal oRIMBR gRT @l WRIeT R SR AMGs & AR &l & o I8
amuferg g f g9 o fawmon & Ruifdnr ) qafg anidRe faxia faavor v Sferd aedra
JTATAT U R & oI AT URIET &1 AT IR R SHBI fharf~ad &xa & o fb
o faaor # =fe 7 &

BT H TNIY Y AWl TR 8F HU & o fJeren # orfaRe o FaFer ugfd w
T GEITA o URIET HIET & AR W okl R U IR Fad &’ 4 aqaed o |

I ™

g 4 TS TFPN 3R TRIERU IR FHR oRGT WK B YR U 31 HIE 2023 TD

werdH faxig fJero & ded # ot & ofdRe faxia =l o aRared ywradierar #

faforRaa Wifds FAiR @1 uga™ @ T8 § |

1. FIC H&T 11 Bl BaTell of: drddre o Ud 3 | & o IR—are] iy o
U NIRRT $.24.22 MG ®, S Gl ST IRT H GR9INT of@ied #evs 30 (=i
gchl: A=Al Yd U @ Sfadia sifhd @ o1 aftiRd orma W 81 @ MR W
MOET B S & | URg DU 1 3MAID SRS DI B & HROE &l =i
gehl & IR H gfte & @l TS |

2. WA of@l (F#U) & AT UgAM Ael @ UICAl F HUAT & @I H S 5461757 /—
TIIT AT B | URUITFRA®Y $9 ATUR U 5. 54,61,757 /— HI FHETE Aol fbdr AT |

3. IfdAR® WIIRIET HU & FGATT B AMBR MR YHRT & AIoU 78 8 | 3D 3T
g el formrd a1 eniaRes fffee Rurd +ff =& fet & |

4. BN A B FA BRI & folu 3ISAN ol (AT faWTT &1 % 44,00,627 /— 31 ARy
TS & 8 R S9d B T B & 18 IJSHM Al A7 R & ured E g8 © |
T HROTAE aell AT IO &1 81 83 & |
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5. HUN F I 2012 H d9did faffics @& 30000 AT IWRT W T 6.0 @ a9 @t N
AT I BU BT ARG fIaRor ool 3 < a6l & SR SueTe T8l o iR foadl 0t
HATBADT GIRT I WIRI BT BIg JodIb o1 [pAT TAT AT | AT 8F I IR &
e & Jou R el a1 # R 7|
focia uftdes R ofaRe faxfia o & e RgiRd 89 W) Svad: da H
IfId Uded, Teld fIavor doT SRS & AMel USTe H A 7, f@T yar @l o
o 2 | g9a IfaRad ifaRe i =T orar # wfasr & ded § qediad & )],
Iaf & gRade BW W UE qUA g Ahe g URIYYl Uhd BT dem s
BHTIYOTA Sterar RN R ufaer U9Ta U dahdr ¥ |

6. BAR W & AR BUA RT ARA & T4l AWIBR HRAF gRT SR ol Wiell &
3R fexiia fdaror R <Y T¢ ARfed dic & MR WR g9+ faseh 31.03.2023 &l
A i a9 & $u $) R gfided R endRe faxia Ao R fewofl erad
P T S BAR SfeHoT ¥ UIw 9 ST 7 | T SWYA UHSIaRe R AR ol
e & TN & fow AT Ry U ufa, g don o wiew af iR o |
SD] Ul & I fAaRu R fHd bR &1 gurg & uer € |

fo<i Ruifdr wr anaRe foria =T &1 Afum:

Uh HUAl & IAaR® i fJaror R o<y 9fddes &1 Uy IR &R+ & Ufhar |

IR W o Rigidl & R R fhar ar @ Sy o 86 o faaren R sfad =

Yee B Gb | HUAHT B O ufdded ¥ dul & IndRe faxig faaxor & f=fealRad iforai

g prIyoTel 9t € —

(1) du & IRTARE & ddy § Sfud Rafe, [e—@[, ST Gefid o9 —<q o fAuern
S 3 e dedl UR Srsaread Ua= T |

(2) wRA H HAMRT AR R Wied o™l Rigldl @ AR Ul & faxii oF—<d W Ifra
JTSATA T |

(3) foRTg faeRor R w99 FHY WR U9IfAT B aTel ST STfSIdhRoT 3ferar R, YN
3frar BUl & URFHRET B FUSy S | Had dedl R SFRT ST URdd AT |

faxa ufddes wr sraRe faxia faaror & |

ﬁ?ﬁﬂumqqqWaldlﬂmﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁaﬁwaﬁwﬁm‘rﬁﬂgﬁwwqd HUH H I
Y&eE, Teld faaver oI diEerst & AHel UBIY H M &, [T uar 981 & uidl § | $9d
sﬁﬁ&aaﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ?ﬂé@ﬁW?ﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁwmwmﬁa?qﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ
W Yg JYYI g Hehc G JAMURIYUI Goild Bl & dAT SHA BRIl gl =ifdi 0
gfirhd 9 Td Ue HhaT T |

Fd I 9y gus THEIge
YIS JPIS<TC
BH USiidhd AT 320094E
RAT: PIThTAT
faTi®: 31 /08 /2023
GIREE ISR
IR

AR ¥.055022
YSI3MEYT . 23055022BGYKICI716
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JveAE T FeER guwE wutaa e i fafics, ddomR &
oI 31 914, 2023 & GATK 99 & of@l R HU AT, 2013 DI 9RT 143 (6)(@)
@ ST R @ R0 TR e wWee @ el |

DU SFAFIH, 2013 & AAd FHIbd f<ia RUIfET S @& AFAR 31 ATE 2023 Pl
T Y & oIy svsHE dl MR gludds wHiad e i fafics, dicerR &
o faavor &1 GOt &R HUAT SIS, 2013 & SR U Ude &1 QI 8 | Bt
NATTH BT gRT 139(5) & AT UFST GRT 129(4) & I HRA & IS TAT HETeRET URIET
gRT g dunfiie o wieds o Fawrie ey sReye offts ace sihe—<ed it
Sfea gRT FEiRT oikar udiem &R 3Meardd AMd & AR wel oiar el R menid
ST AT B gRT 143 & S 9 R fGaRON WU I UK FRA @ (oY
AR & arT 143(10) H M2 FRATEAR KRR 21 39 91 &1 Soold 39 QA1d 31,
08.2023 & @l wRlen Rurd § &) 78 7|

d 9IRd @ FRIFS qUT AeTekdl Wiel $ AR ¥ faie 31 A€ 2023 B GAK Y &
o1y sveA™ Aol forfiics, diderk @ o@ar faaRol IR U=l IifSf— &7 ORT 143 (6) &
[T Ufsd 9RT 129(4) & ST TR @l WIET DI T | AT JIRD IETIIE eI
AETRIeD] ® TXATASl & 91 e U B TS SR g I BU § eI A@rusieDhi
IR BU & BHAT F IBATS AR O GiHT RbTe B FIAASG g ddb AT § |

U YRS RITIRIET & AT WR, H SMAFIH H aRIT 129(4) & arer ufdd arr (dh)
& Tdeq FEfRaT As@yel AMell TR YHTY ST A Sl 3R &9 9 MY 8 Sl W) f[darR
R faaror iRk Gafda okar wen & 98 9931 & oIy o= & |

%. foxig Rafa w fewfirt
P.1 : IAREIT T4 AT (AIC 3) : . 222,57 BRIS
TS UTqRIT (TS 8) : 137.96 BRI
AT UraEE & A fAAlG 30 IFRA 2023 &I AT 16341 d5d H v

Hedl gRT TIvd URdTfdd oY & folU 10.46 RIS BT U= ¥l © 3R aRumd wamieH
IRfera SR Ifomy & fhar T o |

AGIHT HFH & 4 B WS G 14 B AR TGN T a1 § forad wer a2
& afe 1% Sed o 03 & [ & 18 WWRURSI B AT DI SN0 AT 2, A1 I
Bl I MY & JoId UF Bl GNRI W SAGINRAT & $Y H AIAT T8l o1 @12 od qd [P
AT AT H 7 B, W 9T Bl Gl e H fbar SEr =y’ |

I AT IATIRIET & URUTRGSY UTae=i &l 1fSid garam a1 3R omRfera den
SN BT 5. 10.46 BRIS A HF AR TIT | WAl W fewflorit 39 8¢ db &4 & & warfad
Y & Hag H PIs AT o1 (BT T ST & @i AFGUS 4 RT MUferd 2 |

W, @IS B Rurd 1) fewmfort

W1 ORIl Wethi 7 wHfehd fa<ig oo R fAwer oRar oienm Ruié & siaid Al Udrg
WU W U NG T T8 B |
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W2 Al R SR IRRM% & d8d, WS Y Y AMe & Fdy H oariegd & - &l
ST &1 fBar AT | oTETIRIeT AI-h AT 706 (HEIfS) @ Ifdvd SHPT Seoid el fhar
T |

@3 URT 1.2 e 2(ix) # & T IFIAn QAT TWT

G4, TG R AR R @l Wed & RuE & Fdd o S AR dii+D
AMIYHAT & daq U F=IT S & R § ‘aNidRke faxig FREr & dag § sigedad—T
® U H e BT Sooid [HIT T 2 Sdfe I8 A= &' H faar mar g |

T, I fewforit

M1 BUN AR 2013 B GRT 158 & T8 AP Bl D dII9[E BRINERDBAT [-TQ¥D| D
feys uga™ A (SemEyq) faria faaver R SfealRaa =21 ® |

20 DU SMAA 2013 B Al Il & d8q Ma=d 8 & dracie AT FHISTS
TI@ R g & Gdg H# g @l fear
T3 BUAl SMAFH 2013 B gl [ & AR e 8 & dace Wi iR TR
are H gt Bl @ oY SRl el & g 7 |

T4 e O fqerer &1 B g9 arell #8cqul o@iee AIfcdl & d8d HHT B
MR’ T GATT el fhar T 2 |

YR & FRIFd T AeToidl UNIeTd & IR A

Sd/-
QRUERIRGIEA

eIy d, gl gRletl
e cl: PIAPIdl

EJIGHE $ AhTd
feAie: 05.12.2023
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JUSAN TAT PR FIOTTE
wofaa faera frm fafics
(Y% WD ST
31 919 2023 P AT ol 9o
' _ Rarm 3
- IEGICY IEGICY
MW 31032023 )| 31.03.2022 @)
3fadY genm 3a
IWRYRST 3 A
/R YoH 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
IR U ey 3 22,416.10 19,977.50
R—dgar 3
I < Sl yraE 4 177.70 199.70
<rf arafer yrqens 5 972.34 1,154.66
e I
IR < 6 3,098.23 3,692.20
I AT < 7 2,055.95 1,717.96
ISR GG 8 13,796.50 12,375.93
A 43,613.83 40,214.96
Rt
v—are] uRe=afrmt
Yo aREHRY
e SIEED 9 2,143.00 1,945.47
—JARAID 3.48 5.03
YSINTd BRI W R 76.45 59.65
TR fRer 10 6.00 6.00
dre@Ifer T Ud 31 11 50.32 140.30
AT B AR (TE) 12 265.36 311.86
= IR =
FOT U9 fo omT 9 imafdies FeoT 13 25.24 38.08
Tefddt (FAfGT SR W) 169.45 169.45
15 S
FERT ! 14 8,623.65 8,836.26
N YTy 15 959.01 930.97
b TAT b IY 16 16,695.68 14,279.92
STThIfTT 20T Ud 31fiH 17 14,590.15 13,487.49
g Are], yRewafr 18 6.04 4.48
el 43,613.83 40,214.96
TEGYf d@IET Ny v 1ewforr 13127
S Seoid ot 14T Are faRkm favor &1 )1 9rT 2
T A A Y gUe TEIRie Sd/- Sd/-
SEEURSICICIN 9. 3g M TGS T T8
U% 3R U9 320094E = faia sifRreT) (®u= wfra)
(FHIIST E)
PIGEN Sd/- Sd/-
Hewgdm .. 055022 4. arfds NIESIRICICICH
T (FERED)! (EEREENED)

fesia: 31,708 /2023
IS 9. 23055022BGYKICI716

DIN : 03463195

DIN : 09779872
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JUSAN TAT PR FIOTTE
Hfeaa faer fm fafics
(9% FYBIN] FUBH)
31 A9 2023 B FATT 9§ & forw FRfba o ¢d &1 farfg faaror wR [e
. _ Ra= 3
T T | 31032023 @) | 31.03.2023 @)
/e
aRarer ¥ I 19 46,553.99 34,312.65
3= oI 20 1,035.99 1,112.81
Fel o 47,589.98 35,425.46
g
ST AHRET @ @ad 21 996.52 884.77
AR & Iy werd @ @l 22 37,115.96 28,189.48
IR ATl BT 3 IR, 972.34 1,154.66
B e, AR T 23 227.74 (1,014.63)
FHARET & o & forg g 24 2,279.46 2,296.52
IR Tl RUHfR R 25 156.24 204.12
HATe Ud 3T Y 26 2,319.34 1,596.37
Bl Y 43,095.26 32,156.63
a9y gorr SR MR ¥ ugd oY 9T B 4,494.72 3,268.83
JNRIRYT AR — I ofF &I UTaen 154.38 1.61
a9y e sramRer Gl ¥ Ugd o 9 B 4,649.10 3,270.44
FeTY: | @] ER BT TaE 1,117.95 884.06
gerv: |fhe U MRARTT TR & Urae 46.50 -
wie: | ®IfTd &R e S &1 graem - 4.55
S @ v Sueter graa™= 3,484.65 2,390.93
ufr TR H A o T Rla 26 317.65 217.95
TE@ql AT TN ¢ 1T A 27
S Seoid fpar a1 Are fakm favor &1 R @1 9eT ¥
T 1 ] A Yus gEIe Sd/- Sd/-
| ETHR 9. vg I YS! R 18
U 3R U9 320094E (e fachg srfereme) (@ui wf=a)
Sd/-
(e ) e et e
HETR () e focer®)

Al ¥.. 055022

T

fa-ie: 31 /08 /2023

JSI3MSTA ¥, 23055022BGYKICI716

DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872
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JUSHH AT APER
guf~ad fdera A fofics

(YD FUDH)
31.03.2023 B I 9¥ & I HAhg yarg faaror

99 & ofd | 99 & ofd §

et 31.03.2023 ) | 31.03.2023 ()
%. T fhaTdhadl ¥ Fdhe yde
TN Y UEA Y M AT IRIRTT aGY 4,494.72 3,268.83
THEIITT P el
Heae ™ 156.24 204.12
NIEEASCIRCNCI ] (619.16) (511.78)
3Feey oI Hee Yol o1 & forg uraer= 93.93 64.79
9T WA WR STl BT Uraer 154.38 1.61
T R W e (334.81) (412.88)
WETE A I Hrigen § gRaxie 3,945.30 2,614.70
THIITT P [ore:
T=ied ¥ @/ (af) 212.61 (1,017.50)
AR U H HH/ (3FE) (121.97) 139.42
oy =TT # 9/ (gf) 14.86 (48.10)
a1 ST T i B/ (af) (1,102.66) (1,272.83)
I AT < | ghg /(@) 315.98 (25.64)
AR <F H gig / (@) (593.97) 133.53
o T uREfy ¥ @9/ () (16.42) 97.99
A wraer # ghg / (F) 302.61 195.15
FUT U4 I yMET & Sredrater ot # w1/ () 12.84 7.10
At el & gg Thal (9) 2,969.17 823.81
e frarmemdl | g @ yaE (@)
yec & fovram &1 g 334.81 412.88
SrepTel s@afd urgee # gfg / (@) (182.32) 109.45
Srei—srafdy For e i F B/ (af) 89.98 117.17
aret TRERIRT F e () (354.89) (292.76)
g Bt @ gy F aRad (16.81) -
RS ST ORI 619.16 511.78
N 3R BIN & ARG @ UTENd 3T WuRT & &l 2.68 2.39
e fFaeedl | g A% YaE (@) 492.61 860.90
7. - fhuTmedl | Fee yaE
JRaTfT e (1,046) (715.21)
iR frmeemt & g T @) (1,046) (715.21)
THE] T THa! WG # gE Jfs /(@) (@+E+T) 2,415.74 969.50
I§ B YRA § THal TAT AP TG 14,279.92 13,309.41
9§ B Sfq H THd! qAT THA! AAGH 16,695.68 14,278.92

2,415.74 969.50
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31-03-2023 1 ¥ @MW & g He yars faaver 9 Haa e
1. SR THe YdTg faavoT Juhel Ugfa & 3fciid ol sReeye ofith arcs JApisc< M §$AT §RT
SRI e gare fJaxvr W o /e 3§ MuiRa f&ar T &, & o aR dur far w2
2. B F 3G TURT TAT 3 Tha AN Pl ST |
3. fUod 9¥ & sfidel B S8l WR AEeIDH 83T, Y fod / ga-aaRerd f&ar wmar & R & arg a9 &
qATexoT H AARUAT AT ST HHdT © |
4. THE TAT 9HS gI | WA T

wifRr R) wiRRr R)
DAl TAT Thal T 2,343.16 2,750.16
=g I Ay 14,160.04 10,469.66
R Hﬂ?ﬁ Jpi 7 oy 136.46 49.46
g H AP 56.02 32.16
B 16,695.68 13,301.44

5. T STHT & iaiid fea™ &, UIceiaR 3T # wfse TR A § 2731 oRg wnfiat g1 (s
q9 26.07 )

FHd A9d T =Y YU YHIRE Sd/- Sd/-
SREURSICICIE 9. <g M YD TR 918
U%H 3R U9 320094E = fxig afRer)) (@i wfza)

SdF- Sd/- Sd/-
(AISIT ) . sRfdg fesT drefarer
qTeR _ (Fee®) ey focer®)
T §.. 055022 DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872
T

I=HIER : 31,/08,/2023
?J;\cﬁaﬂénﬁ . 23055022BGYKIC9716
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AIc: 1. FE@YUT T@ID Al AT ATAHS DRI Bl FRIY

1. ISOYH AT HETT Bl Ui

JUSHE qAT MR guaqE wHfad e i fafics (eue) @R, gdes, Senfe faa
AT QY IUTGA AT §Y I4TGl I ST 7 |

2. TGN B IMR:

g faRor, VR orTd ARt & el |f derm Sifard oRam Al & JMER R Q¥
D AR Widpd o RIgidl @ AR Bu gRT FAaffd wU | 30T 7Y oiEm el &
IR TR forar Srar 81 faci faarer # w3 qeat Afkd wuh sffRem, 2013 @ @vs 133
& A (®U (@) M, 2014 & B 7 (QWIE) A MM 9 s 94l Sdied grag
TAT IRATT FAGT IGIBR FRATF Bl GO BT JTHRY IR 8¢ IR b 1 2| faRkw
faavoll &1 fqwrfdhe MR daR fhar a7 den s 9¥ @1 9ifd 39 99 41 du+l g1 Fafid
wY W ol Rl @1 GANT fhar T |

AT & FTGAT Il B FTAR DU & AT HaTeld Yool b deq a4l IRTRET der
T Bl FTe] qAT IR—=Te] GRFHRET § Fiigd & 11 8 | SR Uafd & MR W) Hu
ERT aREHRISA T <1 BT ATel, AT IR ATe] WA § Halferd 12 A8 d& U fdar S
=

3. BT BT YA

Jfper & oIy ofie | gd by S arel s | el YalgAae &1 asgdhdl 8l o
S fa<ia ad & guifdd aR¥=R] dor <gdr & WY T SRER 99 & SR F91fdd o
AN FY B G R0 BT g9Ifdd PR AP | Jeifl, I8 Mber- Jae & Mol Tfafdfei &
YR TR BT 2 RT9 $ROT aqRAMAS i H iR Bl 2 | IRAIId GROTH Tl Mt b
dra faf=Tar, Sraifad 8 @1 afY & AR ARl &F SRl & |

4. I FHRT:

|l e FHRET 1 Joderd a1 &fd W gs 8+, Ife B Al S99 HeIdR AN WR 3T
Srar 21 UREURRN @ antd | HuRl @ @Ne o 9fid 39 UhTed IR @RA dd Bl
SR WR 3BT Sl & | Uee W Y 7Y 4 P AN & AR 3Pl Sl & | IAD
eI I, Al /B B W, FaOd yREHRT & @1l oI R Srel § |

5. UcdeT UREHRT:

Tcde YRARIAN H Hrgex WHedIR Afed A9 aul & k0T dfe Pl AN YR 3fhl STl 2 |
6. FoIUEY / RTINS :

T8 BN, BH SAAIH, 2013 B SFRIE— 1 b JdE FEIRT R B AR W @A
RN RIS AR R Jederd faar 1 & | aRTERI Bl 9 R ST bl 4o
feTia 01 31fict 2014 A gl A% UTQ fHaT ST § qAT 39 Hu AfAFTIH 2013

® AR FEiRT YA @1 JeIgr # ST Wil 2| e gRewREl d gfg & Amel |
ToIg™ SO Jfg & aNE ¥ JAMUT &R W o il 2| faa {6y 0 srae aRewfat @
Al W IR S99 (Gl @ ARG ¥ 4 IR O JATIUT &1 T o | IREHRT, [T
RAAAD NI . 5000 /— H HH B IR UG A U & w9 H 37l Sl |

7. URERIRTE! BT SIHRT:

oRIT AFd 28 B TR FHRT & T8 AN I AP gord 73 [y R a#lien &1 ol 5|
3MAR® TAT e BRE & MR W YRR BT Afgel AFT SIar 8 519 I o S al
NI gl AT A Al 8 | a¥gell I Y aRTRidl & g fasha dad dor ganr &
Sl dTell Hed A 3Afde 2| Jou &1 R A |9fds dddl gare ¥ qaHrd Jod Bl
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HeThx fhar Sidr g | |ulky & g+ faRo & forv guiy &1 wos & faurfoa fear <mar g
S {6 I8 Adh<] TaTg WR 7T | UgaT off 9 |

8. fFatoT & <R =
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AP R0 (FaeRUS) 12.75
HeIg: JU Ad YRFHRR & forg graem 6.15 25.24 38.08
W) Gefdd urct 1 %o
T AcRid fafies & &0 (WeERug) 132.00
HeTe: Uraer= fdbar Tar 132.00 - -

B 25.24 38.08

Are: (@) HURT BT KT 9AT T TN §RT 3109 AR AT & T8 Suael ity A & smafdie T
TSN Rl B | DT ST Ahe URMEG AY T 17526 G T | a9 B SRM §F A B AT BoA T 4.60
g B OAGR & Mg o | (Use Ay %1072 off | U, U 7 T Wfed %2003 ARG B agell @l |
(ool 9¥ T24.47 @) | a9 ® ERM AMG  aRIEREAT @ fow 0. 03759 (st a¥ 0.00083 @) T S
A9E gRERR @ oy 96 g Ry uraems # w@r war o | (se ad 1.61 /@) | 99 2022-23 @& SRM
TIRT &I §8 & faar |

dqre13 (@) BU 7 fwel a9t # feH "o fafics @1 %. 132 o amafdie 0T @ w1 o oy o @&
Hefera Ut BT T W H ST AT T | HUAT a9 2002—03 TH WK IMART F0T B IWRT RO & w9 H Rie
fpar & Tor gof IfT & forg rgem W SRR Y & | e Rofd 9% g1 i 02.07.12 &1 SR uRu= &a1e1 3
TUET G UG A8 @ TS B | WY HEIS HU fSAM Fea fafics W &9 ) $.7.25 s @l 18 (sl o
7.19 BS) |

e T 14: FRERT A

&l TG

Pl gy 105.81

gled # @re gl &1 id 217.80 323.61 303.02
st Gt

ffa gy 16.12

TR 0.03

| 0.51

T g 5.69 22.35 6.30
P 57 &8

UeifrM SedTe 515.46

SIS URATH HUSR 4.04

IS TA.UE.Ue. IS 6,473.32

SIrS: IR ISR 1,225.45

IR AR Tl qraHfe® I3 0.42 8,218.69 8,462.48
YIS TIT HoTYol — §UT TIT 59.00 64.46

@Rl 8,623.65 8,836.26

Hﬁ—dwﬁmﬁﬁzﬁlﬁﬁmﬁm‘\fﬂmaﬁ
A YE Mbeld Jod & T8 bl 1T |
e 15 ANR yT (SrgRia)

faarRygad |ardt

(1) A= @1 9 9 B A/1E &1fde 606.53

() g @ I | B 7' B W 352.48 959.01 930.97
NEGIES

(1) A= @1 {9 9 B /1% &1fde 241.99

(2) yram @1 I & B: 7% & WK -

HET: SR oI Hagldd ol & oy uraerm= 241.99

Bl 959.01 930.97
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Rera 7

feTi®
31.03.2023 (%)

feTi®
31.03.2022 )

Alc HE&T: 16 HS AAT THe TG
ST §&1 & Grar I8

() I ofar

sfeTd 9%, Ulic&eiR

gfeaq d§%, a8

YRA T 9B, GIceiR

TASI TGN 96, TceiR

HRT P, Al

BRI db, LG &9 Ul 3 U

DRI 9P, DT

YRR e 9%, ged

VRO R 6, ITd

YRA T dd, AREeR

VRO T 9,

YRA T 9P, TR g9

AR e d&, 3R & R, fotfcd svsaA
RO T 9%, HAEl

YR T 9P, (3M3.UA.IH.Ud /SHTeldre)
IR e I, (3MS.TANB.NS / HISTYRT)
HRAR T 9, (BsN)

ARG We d, AR

YR T %, JRIERT

YRA T 9B, HeAdd

ARG T 9, (3M8.U4.U%h.Ud /Ao Afdd gfaic)
TR §6

YR ¥ 96, TR, 3eqad acda! fofics

IN—erfdd §& oY @rar I8
FIe] &Iy

JUSHM AT MBIEAR 5T TehN 56 folfics

g7 7 3%
gF H qPpa
U™ BRI |
T | SI% fcde
ghM H Tdha

. 3= @1 H Ay ARy
12 HIE 9% & forv
UOIE 99 b
BT §B

sfegs d&, UrdeR
I db H g
§% 3Mp a_IaT
ol 9% 3Mp fear
3feTe ofax <t ¥
IhT db

¥ amw gfean

189.06 210.42
4.27 2.14
235.62 533.32
95.41 224.09
63.35 66.58
77.14 88.74
271.29 33.49
0.02 40.36
12.83 0.84
0.11 0.10
174.97 120.43
101.44 10.95
0.05 0.04
18.19 1.55
1.28 8.47
0.99 4.54
2.64 16.24
2.18 4.27
27.48
21.38
6.93 50.54
32.82 455.81
996.61 851.11
7.10 7.35
2,343.16 2,731.38
136.46 81.94
136.46 81.94
0.29 0.54
0.01 0.02
55.72 27.32
56.02 27.88
2,535.64 2,842.20
700.00
1,500.00 4,206.00
85.46 419.93
816.01 1,304.00
900.00 -
1,700.00 -
- 3,346.00
4,081.26 -
800.00
417.77 398.00
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TS AT M AT IS d&
TISIUHE] §b

TR I

Sire: 89 R =TT Afdfa

@l DT TAT AD] FHAGST

1,832.30 241.95
120.25
1,000.00 1,300.00
206.99 221.85
14,160.04 11,437.72
16,695.68 14,279.92

dIe 16 (T) : 3ISTT db, UlceeldR AT § Hise TRSI s & ded Ul 3feardiel S % 27.31 og A4 ©

(froet av 26.07 <)
famTis femtia
31.03.2023 )| 31.03.2022 )

G, I dp! ¥ A5 AR

AT Gkl

HHATRAT BT Hag o & fog afim 1.67 1.31
HHATRAT BT BRI AR 2.65 0.76
e =t & foro afim 110.78 380.02
TRA o A9 9 9 gran 37.18 22.61
HHATRAT B =T T 1.96 15.61
N marT RIS 380.24 267.08
R de Frr (@dea Baef) 17 () 82.98 82.98
qde @ 0.00 1.00
KIFACIRG | 0.84 57.25
Ao d/ g 46.30 65.63
JRIBR BT A Yorae (S S v Afzd)

—feRor a¥ 2008—09 341.61

—feRor a¥ 200910 385.73

—feiRor a§ 201011 414.26

—feRor 9§ 2011—12 470.82

—feRor a¥ 2012—13 10.03

—feRor a¥ 2013—14 591.39

—feRRor a¥ 2014—15 777.53

—feRor a¥ 201516 727.38

—feRor a¥ 2016—17 954.72

—ferRer av 2017—18 1,506.86

—ferRer av 2018—19 1,114.71

—feRer av 2019—20 1,506.58

—feriRor 99 202021 1,289.54

—feriRer av 2021—22 747.89

—feRer av 2022—23 984.57

—ferRer av 2023—24 1,294.50 | 13,118.13 11,793.17
RIGINEECIRCIDE R UGS 83.98

SiIS: 9¥ & SRME 0.00 83.98 83.98
IRGR TG T & A1 SofH T/ 0.01 1.65
MyfefaTar vd SdhaRl &1 3ifim 723.30 713.38
3= 31 0.13 2.08
STYVIErT, [AAYTT TERTT

SR, fAFNgFT 3= AT T )

AT BT ST dTell Tebal BTl 10.18

HCTT: Yrae 10.18 0.00 0.00
=g IfRm 4.34

T 9T 0T & fory yraems 4.34 0.00 0.00
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IRBR TAT =T & AT STHT / AfIH 4.19
"SI UIge 4.19 0.00 0.00
MyfefaTar Ud SdhaRl &1 3 5.19
e AfH & v & forv uraem 5.19 0.00 0.00
Uy WR Y Iy fHRm (J1e 17 &) 107.99 0.00 0.00
g2 Yec & fdaIy & forg uraerm= 107.99 0.00 0.00
S vidsy (g (|ie 17 @) 43.90
HSTT: YT 43.90 0.00 0.00
HEET uTel &1 For a1 JARH (JIE 17 )
JeqM Ao ferfiics &l SmgRiea o 33.00
SiS: 9Y 2002—03 A& TSl oF 8.23
HCTY: YT 41.23 0.00 0.00
JUSHM AS! foffics & U 15.74
HCIY: YT 15.74 0.00 0.00
A Ao fIfics &l saregea RRIEd o 165.00
geTq: ay & QIR a¥fell T8 IR 0.00
HSTT: YT 165.00 0.00 0.00
14,590.15 13,487.49

Al 17 (b): BUHT g (U oI dionSged YA @I Gde URANSTG Fell§ S & [0 Yee W T | zaclid
Rerd 9fH @1 SfeaM Brca ol fafics @ 60 aul @ forw fadie o7 feawR 2000 ¥ T 225 oIS UfT a9 fovg &
IR R S W & 5 | AN Ascivs Tl A 819 Rerd 3= a1 4fH A9 AT aigelvs R gled s R4l
(rgae) fafice den AR | sveHH Refe wigae fifics @ uee W far w | IRg odl & g I W I
B T HR 3T |

dAle 17 (@) dAaRl vfasy [ der fafdy ureem= sifeifrs, 1952a%am7§r$3ﬁﬁ?rﬂ%mzﬁﬁf&ammgaﬁ
GIEiaR F a§ 2001-2004 B B | X 21.30 oG o™ P q SUYd MY 7 T8 RN of off off |
AT o R, UieeldR § Sugad IRT &1 aqell & Hay Aadl R o off den HH-%‘M Siza il
ﬁﬂm422013maﬁmﬂ$ﬁmﬁﬂﬁwﬁ%w%ﬁaﬁ ﬁ%ﬁwa%%t' EUld
e AR amyged, diderR gRT wHar Wi A oy qen fafdw greems 1952 & I NI U 31T
T P T8 99 2005—2009 Pl AW Th B o7 . 2260Wﬂ%ﬁ%6ﬂw#a’gﬂﬁréégﬁla€ﬁ#3ﬂ
Haer § HHar) s FRY enfrer =marer, 98 Roehl # ve et aR @ ¥

Al 17 (M) BYAI @ A UL FE—h BUHl HAH IFSHM Hcﬂﬂw%ﬁé@;?ﬁqﬂﬁﬁwmiﬁﬁ?ﬁw
SR 0T B Fo & TE off, R ST AT w165 o off Ud gD f1g B A W yferere wraer

9 4
gﬁﬁp
apal

e 18: 3 AT TRTFIT
JmyfcfaTaret @ 1M (GRIRMEE, fremygad A ) 6.04 4.48
VR, [FaNYTT s
(i) s TRER @ 37 ¥Ry 07-08 1.54
CTY: Yraen= 1.54 0.00 0.00
Bl 6.04 4.48
A 19: Farad | oG A
qhd famr (T #)
[ERIED [ERIED
e 31.03.20233) | 7 | 310320220 | 7
e B 9 (@)
i) A |arEh
EG 1,094.33 1,005.32
E&l 104.36 98.08
QT I JTGT 53.06 9.93
1,251.75 0.03 1,113.33 | 0.03
i) TRe |l
TS TH.T%. T 26,732.23 19,146.07
CIECIRNE ] 16,757.11 12,377.77
SIEREISEIN] - 314.31
43,489.34 0.93 31,838.16 | 0.94
SY Rl (F) 44.741.09 32,951.49

&3




AT ()
R 1,426.96 881.04
=
TR ke | HHeE - 0.51
At T R TS 3.51 4.64
T W fau Wi R |t 334.81 359.96
e & MR UR ST shigl &I fovrar - 52.92
% U /2T WoSR 17.41 22.68
=T TR/ R = 19.45 27.47
31 3T 10.76 11.94
U T (@) 1,812.90 0.04 1,361.17] 0.04
qDhd ol 9 (F+9) 46,553.99 1.00 34,312.65| 1.00

e (%) AIRe AW IR 9w /Jdr & WhiE & fory fAU S aret 3naedss fdarvr ydd aadd &
gpid Td 3 URRfRl & R W FuRa fhar S =mfey | M AmaiRe Ml AR 9w o
W & o oI 10 yfaerd g7 Y & fuRke & foy ©ert 9 & w5 #§ 991 Sar g1 5 ft e

ARl R e =i fdaror wR uga et gficspivr & MR WR 3 i |t 2 |

e (@) 9% duF /i wreR @ {9 § 9% <iie @ 9wy W gEfed 2

A (1) 7| T a9 2022—23 ¥ ARG U9 ST YEIT 99 AR QAT 8 |

&t i
31.03.2023 ®) 31.03.2022 )

Hie 20: 3T A
i) &7 H ST
[ATa eI STHT TR TSl 619.16 511.78
SIREENR NI EGIG DA R EUL) 17.22 12.07
HHATRAT & 0T W T 0.61 0.62
ii) gcc v 31
Uee @ I TR T eI AT 12 292.26
iii) 3 .
EEISIECa g [Note b] 42.15 -
aReFfRrEl & 9w TR o 2.32 2.09
e 9 i 0.26 0.44
T/ 3 el
TS T U% Yo, el U9 ST e uid 308.59
Adar effa 22.72
IRTET IR 12.45
HHATRAT & W UF W @ 9.12 352.88 290.49
Ree fhar & uR 1.38 3.05

EXl 1,035.99 1,112.81

[ (®): SR & 9T urgde fofice & fIvg IR &1 18 91 R M & uer § <Irrerd 9 3feeT ur

g ¢ e a8q A7 &1 e & o afka A
ETEIPRI FHeT AP TR PI & Sl dfdd & |

¥ 51.33 AT UK B © | WG Sad BH 7 IAdIel

Ae (@) M 9 g aRAaeRl W) @ @ TS aRdiad dnTd IR YSIHS §odb b 0 H AN BT H 20
Ufd Yo o SRR i g1 @ ) W18 S1faRad oTd @ arafas gfogfit @ g

Hie 21: ST 6T T aEiiE S ane

o GY TUT HYUT GY UISSR 938.84 844.06

WE—9F 1T & foTT wraem= 57.67 40.71
el 996.52 884.77

84



(¥ ara %)

feie
31.03.2023

feiew
31.03.2022 )

Ale 22: Wid B TR

RIS UH T% Uad 4,482.95 2,831.96
SirS: Al &) IR T 1,225.45 2,062.68
Uerfory ST 16,139.26 11,558.07
SirS: IR BT URITH AT 4.04 3.55
aRags AT 1,093.05 539.75
SIERNRIET 312.41 150.79
ST SR 2o / ST e 13,858.81 11,042.68
) 37,115.96 28,189.48
Are 23 AT 711 § aRada /&R weifar w den fama wie
R g (T W)
T amf 22.35
T® 39 ¢S 8,218.69 8,241.04 8,468.78
R e (IR H)
T amh 6.30
Td 39 ¢S 8,462.48 8,468.78 7,454.16
Eac) (227.74) (1,014.63)
AIE 24: HHAIRAT B A WR A
ERE 1,818.33 1,774.29
sy (Y, Hee @Iy qem gedl & Jaq 155.94 169.15
SECE 24 () 72.16 35.64
SIRKS] 204.40 153.00
OfRET R &g 0.07 0.03
BHATRAT & BT TR 0.89 0.98
HHATRAT B AT TR fH=ra 3.00 2.75
el AT RATAT BT qraer 24((=) 24.67 15.01
[gec YA BT JTger 24() - 145.67
fA 2,279.46 2,296.52
Ale 24(F): SUSH
rHTfbd emRom
fRaRor 2022-23 2021-22
Aretfordl ax LIC (2006-08) | LIC (2006-08)
CIRE sifeH
el & 1% to 3% 3y W | 1% to 3% g W
iz iR
Be B 7.25% ufer 7.00% wferar,
e gy 5.75% 6%
HIe 24(@): el A= RId a1 (TUHA5 & JAR)
Bed! A Ramd ¥«
faa=or 2022-23 2021-22
HHATRAT D =T 238 248
T ® eRom
[T Bl & 7.20% wferas 6.7 0% v,
HERBIfd Bl <X 6.00% yfera 6.00% yferad
et IALM (2006-08) | IALM (2006-08)
sifeH sifoH
frefee <Iam 377.19 ar~g T 81.82 @rg
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HUT gRT Gec! a1 RIrgd &1 SHifed qeare TR &) §896 MR IR Uae 3@ 11 2 | a9 &
URY H Afad YT %, 79.10 g off | 39 AU & fO%g 9¥ & SR %.26.58 <RI XTI BT WA fdhar
AT TAT . 2467 ARG & [l UG IR &1 T8 | 99 & 3id § Jedida RUlE & AR dRIY &, 7.

19 T 2 |

Al 24(7): BT AHAIHT
Gl THAIH SR
faa=or 2022-23 2021-22
HHATRAT BT I 235 248
aﬁmﬁ’cﬁaﬂ—r{ T115.81 o= Z110.61 o=
Bl Ah AT el 39704 49669
AHERI AT 31 60 v 60 af
dIfhd aRom
T B X 6.9% wfad 6.7% sty
99 § 9fg BT ) 10.00% uferad. 10.00% uferad
AR = 2.00% wferad 2.00% ufera.
AR IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
sifem sffem
AP o ffdd ge g 7866.27 e | T 932.59 &g

IR IY B 3T H T NPT 866.27 AT 3MbI TAT |

FHU gRT dHifhS i fHar a1 & iR W dWifhd Jeied & R IR wag fbar Tar 8 | a9
DI YB3 H AT YT $.1042.31 ARG ol | I UGeE & [9%g a9 & IR 18.03 ARI Bl AT BT
IR fhar 737 © (Uoe 99 3595 o@) | 9¥ & SR YU 158.01 oG &I 8 | Jodid RUlc &

=i =i

31.03.2023 ) | 31.03.2022 )
Al 25 WA U9 3
e 25(%): HareE, s deon ey R @
[ MUSR UG delqull Pl YA 303.61 187.29
ERIRCECE|
faega 99.32 71.89
ECRILIN 144.32 99.35
fa=mar
BT BT T 1.60 1.25
o 198.15 155.30
YT UG VG0
— HFYCR Pl AT Td IERW 19.86 16.71
— &l P ARG U9 IERE 13.14 6.75
— Y99 B R U4 TEREM 271.67 145.30
— HHER @ AT U4 ISR 0.30 1.56
— TN @ TRA U9 EREE 51.67 42.23
TRER] G WRIeT TR 0.75 0.88
EiE| 24.98 10.90
BT UG BN 59.63 27.02
ST TR 12.84 15.92
ISR Gelly W I 11.80 6.35
PeT & (B IR AURS B 55.06 20.93
RS 24.78 17.10
IETEAET R I 9.50 0.09
e W Y 0.07 0.22
Ried S § Ry & 98T R @9 20.60 32.60
PHIH JAR 1.63 0.37
ECURER MY 0.02 1.78
ST AIRTT STt 419.68 393.60
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IR DI gGTdT /AT ThR
d6 UIR

Il 9 AR

frfaa i i W Ed
=l @’ W) &d

USITHROT 9 AERIT Yo

fafaer

Showdl wfee

SEEIER D

k&l

Al 25(@): yeTENE TH
Freerd! @ dod 9 Hafoa Yob
BUTS 9 of@d AR
I[P g AU
CAIDI| / Tl / B
i T4 UfAHIY

AT gaita ava R @
BERIDEARSEIN

IET R T

e 25(1): =T A

PICEIE]

IR UG HegTcHd R & foly UTaen
¥ TH AR & forg yraem

G AUfcd TR STHRASG I BT ATae=

AT TRIeTh b1 IIRSIAG(Ra1 PR wfed)
— Jenfae oEr wen & forg
— X A AT orar u_en
— 3T HaTg

— 3NAR® oEr TRIeT R I
T BT FA

e 25(a): g STafey FHRNS
— gRaEd TR

— WERIAT 3TgH

— faghy

— 5 gres A

— Waqd R fo=mn

Cagl

e

Pl AT AT 3 I (H+HE+TT+E)

e 26 3ifSta ufer IR

3T TeRURST & oy Suerer Al
fFadY IRRT @Y AT R

Tor qe fafia aiivfa ufar sfaadt eer
gfdr St IR @1 sifhd ged

2.30
0.50
0.30
0.73

151 0.33
27.48 16.52
85.58 74.12
77.74 46.59
0.09 0.06
0.21 0.26
0.31 0.81
207.32 9.51
3.69 3.54
2,148.92 1,407.14
0.16 0.07
17.62 19.09
1.25 0.70
24.67 23.14
0.48 2.54
9.21 1.82
6.50 12.75
24.61 30.85
84.51 90.95
92.97 32.79
- 32.00
0.96 -
93.93 64.79
3.10 2.80
0.73 1.65
97.75 69.24
; 2.12
(13.98) -
- 0.72

2.00 -

0.15 26.20

(11.84) 29.04
2,319.34 1,596.37
3,485 2,391

11 11

318 218

100 100

Alc 27 (®) MHRAD I
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() AR HMHeTT SR fAURT & w1 faaRENT 8 f5R1 R $ul e aR—R &1 2|

feiRor Ky AT @ g AR (B)| i W/ fafy | wEna iy (B) | eneREe <uar () | wRA g faare
af Rifer i ¥
2013-14 | 13/01/2016 | 5,87,03,998/- | 1008 v | 3561,34,246/- | 220,77,920/- [= smaax )
15/05/2018 Laskany
2013-14 | 25/09/2021 128386891 %6,25,21,170/- [@= smrax R)
62527167 /- 050 fRmim | T5,61,34,246/- CacEan
05/02/2022
2014-15 | 31/12/2019 | 82312147/- | 30/01/2020 | 37,21,41403/- |31,02,14,860/- = smaax )
2017-18 | 31/03/2023 | 17,08,84,248 | 132796820 | 314,77,61,184 | 32,25,80,280 [o% smaax )
020523 I
2009-10 | A S wa/ A AJ /A A <1 @ <)
qon2019-| ¥ ww Reet 75540/- T el Rest T 75,540 /- e
20
2020-21 | 19/09/2022 | 12,29,29,510/- | 12851824028 |312,10,94,196/- | 31835318/ [o= smaax )
0423 PrerepTa
3 | 39,93,05,088/-
W) fadi® 31.03.2023 TF AT H @fdd Al BT a0l
Casae e ST, S8l W A | ardl aim ufardr IERIERRIESI]
Afdd & | Ul / (33)
g g e | Rifdd =mare (GRS RIRSEIICE 1 v O 9,24,406/-
66/ 2010 YY) BT R e, Y4 BT TS
SHE & | e dfdy | e wlaw B emge | 22.60,043/-
15(15) el =graTfaRor, = | a9 i@
e fdare | sife =marera st SNATART  dem oy | Mdbed wigl fhdr
=T g HEVEY® ST SdI Rl
059 /2020
2284 /2019 Ao RIRTeTd BIRSED g4 | 5,47,46,091/-
UM UAYARIRUIYE
AMC STaad T |
URMSUATARIRYIUA @l
IIfeIBT B WIRST B
Sy Ul AT | SeEad ey HEIYEEd, AMTSD!  qH | JATber T8l (bl
267 EIERSIE] Lp|
THTHTS IR | Seadd =IrmTerd | AT B4 3 MR 1,32,62,256/
07 /2023 PICCIUN TR grgde fafie der _
I 9 TS DI
3T T 09, 2018 | fSTeT =TTy , UIdeeR—R | HETISEdD, TSl 51,33,379/-
(GRS 9™ w1
MR & AT UIgde
forfics .
EEORIGE SECREIRN DT g |red 9T 99 Mo el fbar
91,/2020 LIGESR JrfrEdT T
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(M gl Iare i e uiideRer (WSt 7 39 JveHN "oRl I fafics
DI TR U H HADE! TS, %Wmawawwﬁmﬁm
AT Bl geTdl &1 & fol¢ Sad HHAT Bl TEIdl & wU H T 3,30,000 /— & AN ey

YT
U o

‘TR T10 P T W 33,000 SIS TR s9 ‘ST R Y fHar AT

ST T H IRI%e BIF R HUAT UTEARoT gRT a9 oy 10 ) Sy
T | 39 oW § #IE PRars T8 @ TS 3R WERT 7 YR 99 HRA
ST S UTIROT 4 HO+l o arar fhar AT o | S UIEdRr | 15 TS,
gfered (Ufer ay) @7 &% 9 1Sl |fed 2.3,30,000 PI G 37QT BRI DI AR quzﬁ'q—rﬁ
% fIeg AFl SOl fBar € | SRATReM & AFAIG STd IR g9 A B
W@ﬁﬂaﬂﬁsﬁ?aﬁwﬁwaﬁmﬁmﬁaﬁzﬁﬁmwﬁmﬁﬁgm%m% | T
e Il foiffics @ UAleR @ U § I8 HUH! sxaraxyl MgARebdr & gahm
@A gY P 19.82004 I 3,30,000 HT Iad WIR a9« fha1 3R 3feq™ oy
fafiics & o 99 @& ®U ¥ 39 HUA! §RT 59 VI &I U1 AT & | BUAl A Sad
Y & forg a1e] <u # T5.38 ARG ATl T UTGeTH T ¢ |
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ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS INTEGRATED
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE MEMBERS

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the Thirty Fifth Annual Report and the Audited

Statement of Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2023. The turnover of the Corporation during the
year is %465.53 Crores against ¥343.12 Crores previous year. Profit before tax of the Corporation has

also increased to ¥44.96 Crores from %32.71 Crores.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The highlights of the performance and the financial results for the financialyear 2022-23 are
given below:

(Zin lakh)
KEY RESULT 2022-23 2021-22
Total Turnover 46553.99 34312.65
Profit before Tax 4496.87 3271.05
Profit after Tax 3486.80 2393.16
Appropriations
(% in lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Dividend 1046.04 715.21
Transfer to Reserves 2440.76 1677.94
The License fee, Excise duty, VAT paid by the Corporation are as under:
(X In Lakhs)
Year 2022-23 2021-22
License Fees 312.40 150.79
Excise Duty 13858.81 11042.68
VAT 2683.80 1934.19
Grand Total 16855.01 13127.66




OPERATIONS:

IMFL Division

Performance of IMFL Division for last two years (X In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Revenue from operation (Turnover) 26732.64 19146.60
Other Income 338.4 273.52
Total Revenue 27071.04 19420.12
Cost of Material Consumed 21237.28 15074.76
Remuneration to Employees 347.94 296.16
Administrative, Operation, Selling & 426.76 212.26
Distribution Overheads

Depreciation 0.62 0.49
Total Expenditure 22012.60 15583.67
Operating Profit / (Loss) 5058.44 3836.45

Sales and profitability of the division is increased from "194.20 Crore to 3270.71 crore
and from X38.36 crore to X50.58 crore respectively.

(ii) POL Division
The Corporation is operating nine 10C retail outlets and four consumer outlets in various parts
of the Islands. Corporation has opened two new Petrol Pumps at Baratang and Kadamtala
recently. The Corporation is in the process to open three new POL Outlets at Billiground,
Ferrargunj and Car Nicobar.

Performance of POL Division for last two years (X In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operation (Turnover) 16757.13 12377.31
Other Income 23.50 21.97
Total Revenue 16780.63 12399.28
Cost of Material Consumed 16031.36 11780.36
Remuneration to Employees 310.36 298.16
Administrative, Operation, Selling & 186.74 118.65
Distribution Overheads
Depreciation 39.48 30.12
Total Expenditure 16567.94 12227.29
Operating Profit / (Loss) 212.69 171.99

The division sold 199.55 lakh Itrs. POL products during the year as againstthe sale of 153.78
lakh Itrs., during the previous year. The overall sales increase in quantity due to opening of new retail

outlets at Baratang and Kadamtala.

(iii) Tourism Division

The Corporation is engaged in operation of Megapode Resort, Dolphin Resortand Hornbill Nest.
Details of occupancy during last two years ( in %)

Unit 2022-23 2021-22
Megapode resort 49.24 32.04
Dolphin resort 46.71 23.74
Horn Bill Nest 32.36 17.04




Performance of Tourism Division for last two years (X In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operation (Turnover) 1432.29 887.18
Other Income 12.15 10.68
Total Revenue 1444.44 897.86
Cost of Material Consumed 61.11 45.72
Remuneration to Employees 361.14 473.16
Administrative, Operation, Selling & 1077.05 724.61
Distribution Overheads
Depreciation 38.79 41.42
Total Expenditure 1538.09 1284.91
Operating Profit / (Loss) (93.65) (387.05)

The Occupancy and Profitability of the division has been increased ascompare to previous

year.

(v) Milk Division

The Corporation is engaged in production and marketing of milk and milk products.

Performance of Milk division for last two years is as follows:

Performance of Milk Division for last two years (X In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Revenue from operation (Turnover) 1251.33 1113.40
Other Income 0.47 0.00
Total Revenue 1251.80 1113.40
Cost of Material Consumed 988.40 847.09
Remuneration to Employees 85.30 101.32
Administrative, Operation, Selling & 115.25 164.98
Distribution Overheads

Depreciation 20.03 20.06
Total Expenditure 1208.98 1133.45
Operating Profit / (Loss) 42.82 (20.05)

The Division has made Operating profit of "42.82 lakh as against the Operating Loss of 320.05
previous year due to introduction of new product and supply of tetra pack milk in various Islands.

(vi) Credit & Finance

The Corporation has been designated as a Financial Institution by Government of India. The C&F
Division has provided financial assistance to industrial concerns for setting up technically and
financially viable projects in the Andaman & Nicobar Islands. The scale of operation of the
division was remained low due to easy availability of credit from commercial banks, therefore,
the Board decided to close lending business during the year 2022-23. However, the Corporation
will continue to provide vehicles on hire to A&N Administration.

Performance of the Division for last two years (X In Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operation (Turnover) 22.98 80.72
Other Income 0.31 9.07
Total Revenue 23.29 89.79
Cost of Material Consumed 0.69 0.03
Remuneration to Employees 15.22 27.11




Administrative, Operation, Selling & 9.35 11.09
Distribution Overheads
Depreciation 6.02 11.73
Total Expenditure 31.28 49.96
Operating Profit / (Loss) (7.99) 39.83
(vii) Projects Division
The Income of Project Division includes Lease rent received from leasing of land for tourism
projects and Administrative charges for Projects undertaken by the Corporation.
Performance of the Division for last two years (X In Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operation (Turnover) 334.81 364.60
Other Income 42.15 283.19
Total Revenue 376.96 647.79
Cost of Material Consumed 0 0.00
Remuneration to Employees 91.43 0.00
Administrative, Operation, Selling & 19.38 9.85
Distribution Overheads
Depreciation 0.45 57.83
Total Expenditure 111.26 67.68
Operating Profit / (Loss) 265.70 580.11
(VIl) Corporate Office
The Corporate Office act as regulatory body and monitor all the Divisions of the Corporation.
Interest earned on fixed deposit is shown as income of corporate office. Corporate expenditure
is being distributed among the operational division based on its turnover.
Performance of Corporate Office for last two years (X In Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from operation (Turnover)* 22.81 24.08
Other Income 619.01 514.37
Total Revenue 641.82 538.45
Cost of Material Consumed 26.85 1.74
Remuneration to Employees 1067.84 1064.94
Administrative, Operation, Selling & 396.94 291.11
Distribution Overheads
Depreciation 49.26 38.82
Total Expenditure 1540.88 1396.61
Profit/(Loss) (899.07) (858.16)
(*income from cold storage)
FUTURE OUTLOOK

Development of Tourism/Infrastructural Development Projects

The Corporation has been appointed as Project Management Agency for implementation of PPP
projects in A&N Islands as per the decisions of Island Development Agency (IDA). Corporation is also
appointed as Project Proponent by the A&N Administration for implementation of Great Nicobar
Projects. Status ofvarious projects being undertaken by the Corporation is as follows:




Four Island Eco Tourism Resort in Long Island, Aves Island, Smith Island and Shaheed Dweep

The master plan for the development of eco tourism resorts on PPP in in Long Island, Aves
Island, Smith Island and Shaheed Dweep have been finalized and M/s KPMG Advisory Services
has been appointed as consultant. The consultant will prepare the feasibility report and bid
document and the entire process of selection of concessionaire expected to be completed
within next one year.

Outsourcing of Megapode Resort

It has been decided to outsource the Megapode Resort by engaging a leading hotel chain for its
upgradation. M/s Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu India LLP has been appointed as consultant. The consultant
will prepare the feasibility report and bid document within four months and the entire process of
selection of private partner expected to be completed within next one year.

Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose Memorial

On 23.01.2023, Hon’ble Prime Minister of India unveiled the model of the National Memorial
dedicated to Netaji to be built on Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose (NSCB) Dweep to pay tribute to Netaji
Subhash Chandra Bose. M/s Meinhardt Singapore Pte Ltd. has been appointed as consultant for
preparation of the development plan within six months.

Holistic development of Package IV Islands/11 sites

A & N Administration is in the process of finalizing the master plan for development of Package IV
Islands/11 sites in North & Middle Andaman and South Andaman to give boost to tourism beyond Port
Blair, Swaraj Dweep and Shaheed Dweep. The project site includes Diglipur, Mayabunder, Rangat,
North Passage Island, Rangachang, North Bay, etc. Development of projects will be taken up in phased
manner depending on the viability.

Development of Radhanagar Beach, Swaraj Dweep and Heritage Tourism Circuit — Chatham,
Viper & NSCB Island

Tourism Department, A & N Administration has identified a land parcel measuring 18 hectares
along the sea beach of Radhanagar in Swaraj Dweep for development of eco tourism on PPP. The
project would include development of a 5 star eco friendly resort with MICE facilities, water sports
centre, entertainment & food hub with outdoor amusement activities, gambling facilities and shopping
area.

A & N Administration also intends to develop a heritage tourism circuit connecting Chatham,
Viper and Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose Island. The primary objective of the proposed heritage tourism
circuit is to showcase the rich historical significance of Chatham, Viper Island and NSCB
Island.Consultant to be appointed for preparation of development plan of the projects.

Holistic Development of Great Nicobar

NITI Aayog has prepared a vision document for holistic development of Great Nicobar, which
includes setting-up of International Container Transshipment Terminal (ICTT), Green Field Airport,
Power Plant and Township. A & N Administration has appointed ANIIDCO as project proponent for
implementation of the projects. NITI Aayog has also appointed M/s AECOM India Pvt. Ltd. for
preparation of Master Plan. The Environmental clearances for these projects have been obtained.
Corporation has appointed M/s Egis India Consulting Engineers Pvt. Ltd. for preparation of detailed
Master Plan and DPR for trunk infrastructure, for Township Project. The Kolkata Port Trust and Airport
Authority of India (AAI) are under process of finalization of DPR for Port and Airport Project.




BOARD MEETING:

The Board of Directors duly met four times respectively on 22nd April, 2022, 4th July, 2022, 23rd

September, 2022, 215t December,2022, in respect of these meetings, proper notices were given and the
proceeding were properly recorded.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section 3 of Section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed as Annexure | of this report. Copy of Annual Return to be placed at
www.aniidco.nic.in

CSR INITIATIVE

The Corporation is committed to contribute for social causes out of the profits generated.
During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Corporation has spent '77.74 Lakhs towards Vaccination of Safai
Karamchari/Labours of PBMC, Procurement of 2 no. Ambulance for Nicobar District Health Society, fund
for Har Ghar Tiranga Campaign.

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and the
initiatives undertaken by the Company on CSR activities duringthe year are set out in Annexure Il of this
report in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.
The CSR policy and details of CSR Committee are available on the website of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Corporation has not entered into contracts or arrangements with related parties
falling within the provisions of Section 188 of the Act.

LOAN AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY

The Corporation has not made any investment, loans or advances or givenguarantees or
provided securities to other bodies corporate.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Corporation has one subsidiary company as on March 31, 2023. Thereare no associate
companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). There has been no
material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiaries. Pursuant to provisions of Section
129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s
subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the Company. Pursuant to the
provisions of section 136 of the Act, the financial statements of the Company, consolidated financial
statements along with relevant documents will be sent to all members and to be laid in its Annual
General Meeting.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Corporation has not entered into contracts or arrangements with related parties falling
within the provisions of Section 188 of the Act.

LOAN AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY

The Corporation has not made any investment, loans or advances or givenguarantees or
provided securities to other bodies corporate.




SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Corporation has one subsidiary company as on March 31, 2023. Thereare no associate
companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act,2013 (“Act”). There has been no
material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiaries. Pursuant to provisions of Section
129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s
subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the Company. Pursuant to the
provisions of section 136 of the Act, the financial statements of the Company, consolidated financial
statements along with relevant documents will be sent to all members and to be laid in its Annual
General Meeting.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of provisions of section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors confirm as
under:

Your Board of Directors confirms:

e that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed, along with proper explanation relating to material departures (if any);

e that they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that period;

e that they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and irregularities ; and

e That they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e that they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate andoperating efficiency.

Details of Fraud Reported by the Auditor
No any frauds reported during this financial year by the Auditor.

Explanation to the qualified opinion mentioned in the Auditors Report :

Explanation to the qualified opinion mentioned in the Auditor's Report is enclosed at
Annexure lll.

Quality Up-gradation

The management of your Corporation shall leave no stone unturned to upgrade the quality of
service and products that are being offered by your Corporation. All workers and senior level
management personnel are encouraged to strive for excellence and take measures for quality up
gradation.

Auditors

The Auditors M/s Roy Ghosh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the statutory Auditor of
your company, retire at the ensuing Annual General Meetingand Statutory Auditor for the financial
year 2023-24 shall be appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.




Internal control system and their adequacy

ANIIDCO has ventured into multifaceted business from trading activities to tourism,
development of tourism projects through private sector participation. A system has been put in place to
ensure adequate Internal Audit System. Accordingly, your Corporation has engaged M/s D. Garodia &
Co, Chartered Accountants, Port Blair for conduction of Internal Audit of our Corporation during the year
2022-23.

Human Resources

The Corporation owes its success to its people and strongly believes that competent employees
alone can help in creating a cutting edge organization and in this behalf a lot of efforts are put in hiring
professionals from mainland and nurturing talent within.

We are placing a strong emphasis on building a culture that focuses on performance, building
trust, and openness in the organization. We are confident thatall these initiatives put together will help
ANIIDCO family of around 255 employees in building a new era in the development of this place. To
motivate our employees, Corporation has implemented a performance linked incentive scheme based
on the report of XLRI, Jamshedpur.

Acceptance of Public Deposit

During the year under review, the Corporation has not accepted or renewed any fixed deposits
from the public.

Changes in Directors

The following Directors are changed during the period from the last report:

Shri B.S. Jaglan, Shri Satyendra Singh Dursawat, IAS and Smti. Pallavi sarkar, IAS have been appointed as
Executive Director and Shri Suneel Anchipaka, IAS and Shri Yash Chaudhary, IAS ceased as Executive
Directors.

1. Shri Binay Bhushan, IAS has been appointed as Director in place of Shri Hari Kallikat, IAS.

2. Shri S.K. Jha, IAS ceased as Director

The Board places on record its deep appreciation and thanks for the services rendered by Shri
S.K. Jha, IAS, Shri Suneel Anchpaka, IAS, Shri Yash Chaudhary, IAS and Shri Hari Kallikkat, IAS, during their
tenure.

Conservation of Energy

The company is engaged in diverse activities and except for processing and packing of milk; it is
not involved in any activity that would consume bulk energy. Hence, the energy consumption for the
products of the company is negligible. However, your company has made suitable arrangements and it
is conscious of the need for conservation of energy wherever possible.

Technological Absorption

Your Corporation has no collaboration arrangement with any foreign organization. All
technological inputs are developed in house with the efforts to upgrade the quality of the products.

Foreign Exchange

Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo during the year 2022-23
Earning : Foreign exchange received during the year - Nil

Outgo : During the year - Nil




Risk Management

All material risks faced by your Company are identified and assessed by the Internal Auditor and
same is being placed before the Audit Committee on a continuous basis. The Committee oversees your
Company’s processes and policies for determining risk tolerance and reviews management’s
measurement and comparison of overall risk tolerance to established levels. Major risks identified by
the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuous
basis.

Material changes and commitment affecting financial position of the Company

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year till the date of this report.

Acknowledgments

Your directors would like to place on record their appreciation of the whole hearted support
extended by the business associates, customers, bankers, shareholders, auditors and all those
associated with the company during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to extend sincere thanks to the Ministry of Home Affairs, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and the Ministry of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises. Your Directors sincerely wish
to thank the Hon’ble Lt. Governor in particular and the A&N Administration in general for the continued
guidance and support extended throughout the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Port Blair sd/- sd/-
Dated: 30/08/2023 (Director) (Managing Director)
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Annexure -1
Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN:- U74999AN19985GC000028

ii) Registration Date :- 28.06.1988

iii) Name of the Company:- Andaman and Nicobar Islands Integrated Development
Corporation Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company:- Government Company

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details :- Vikas Bhawan,

Port Blair,

Post Box No. 180,
A&N Islands-744101,
Ph: 03192 246028.

Web: http://aniidco.and.nic.in
vi) Whether listed company: No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any — N. A.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description ofmain NIC Code of the | % to total turnover

No. products/ services Product/service of thecompany

1. | Trading of goods & Manufacturing 46308, 47300, 100
10501etc.

11l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

S. NAME AND ADDRESS CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable
No. OFHE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ | share | Section
ASSOCIATE sheld
1. | Andaman Fisheries UO5001AN1991SG Subsidiary 100 2(87)
Limited(AFL) C000035

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentageof Total Equity)

The President of India : 85%
The Lt. Governor, A&N Islands :15%
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V. Shareholding of Directors and Key managerial Personnel:

SI.No. Shareholding at | Cumulative shareholding during the
the beginning of year
the year
(01.04.2022)
Name of Director No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of shares |share ofthe
the company
company

1. | ShriSantosh DVaidya 1 0 1 0
At the end of theyear

(31/03/2023) 0 0 0 0

2. | Ms. Nandini Paliwal 0 0 0 0
At the end of theyear

(31/03/2023) ! 0 ! 0

3. | Shri Sunil Kr. Singh 1 0 1 0
At the end of theyear

(31/03/2023) 0 0 ! 0

4. Shri Hari Kallikkat 0 0 0 0
At the end of theyear

(31/03/2023) 1 0 ! 0

VL. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment - Nil
Vil. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

VIIl. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and /orManager: Nil

B.Remuneration (sitting fee) to other directors : Nil

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/

WTD : NIL
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Annexure - II

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programmes:

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of ANIIDCO is hosted in the website of the
Company. The CSR activities undertaken will be within the broad frame work of Schedule VII of
the Companies Act, 2013. The CSR projects/programmes or activities will be undertaken only in
A&N Islands.The Corporation will spend minimum 2% and maximum 3% of its average net profit
made during the three preceding financial years. Further, CSR activities will be undertaken
through a registered trust or a registered society or aCompany established by the company or its
holding or subsidiary or associatecompany under section 8 of the Act or through such Company/
Society/ Autonomous Body/ Government Departments.

During the financial year 2022-23, the Corporation has undertaken CSR activities for promotion
of health and education etc.]

The composition of the CSR Committee:
The CSR Committee was constituted with three directors during the financial year 2022-23.
Following were the Committee Members as on 31.03.2023 :

(i) Managing Director, Chairman

(ii) Ms. Veditha Reddy, IAS

(iii) Shri C. Aravind, DANICS
Average net profit of the company for last three financial years for the purpose of
computation of CSR.

3507.47 Lakhs
Prescribed CSR Expenditure ( two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above) :
X70.15 Lakhs

Details of CSR spent during the financial year :

a) Total amount spent for the financial year 2022-23 : 377.74 Lakhs
b) Amount unspent: Nil
c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year: Statement Attached
In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last
three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its Board report.
Not Applicable
A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the company.
We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy arein compliance
with CSR objectives and policy of the company.
Port Blair (Nandini Paliwal, IAS)
Dated : 30/08/2023 Chairperson

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
DIN : 09779872
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Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2022-23

Projects or
programs (1)
Local area or

Amount spent on

. Amount . . Amount
Sector in other (2) the projects or Cumulative .
. X . Outlay . Spent: Direct
Sl. CSR Project or which the | Specify the (budget) project programs Expenditure up or through
No. | Activity identified project is State and get) proj "~ lsubheads: (1) Dired| to the reporting |. I f
covered |district where or progl(':;ns wise Expenditure (2) period (X) implementing
projects or Overheads () agency
programs was
undertaken
Vaccination of
1. .
Safai
Karamchari/
v I
Promo- . 44,47,000 /- | 44,47,000 /- | 44,47,000 /- Direct
protectthem . Nicobar
tion
from Islands
Pneumococcal
Infections.
) Provided Andaman
“| 2no. Health and
Ambulance Promo- | Nicobar | 28,26,587 /- | 28,26,587 /- | 28,26,587 /- Direct
tion Islands
3 Provided fund Promo- | Andaman
" | for Har Ghar tion of and
Tiranga Educa- Nicobar 5,00,000 /- 5,00,000 /- 5,00,000 /- Direct
Campaign tion Islands
Total 77,73,587 /- | 77,73,587 /- | 77,73,587 /-
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Annexure III

Explanation to the qualified opinion mention in the Auditor’s Report

The Internal Audit for the financial year 2022-23 was conducted and report up to period
ended 31st December submitted and report of fourth quarter is being finalized by the
Internal Auditor. The internal audit has been conducted for all operational units of the
Corporation.

The Corporation is receiving payments from A&N Administration for credit sales. The
details of payments made by departments are not communicated in time. The
Corporation has also sent letter for confirmation but only few departments have
responded. The suspense account reconciliation is under process at Department and
Division level.

The Capital work in progress to be adjusted after completion of works in coming years.

On receipt of Utilization Certificate, APWD to be requested for refund of excess amount (if
any), after adjustment of advance.

WEBCON has paid dividend upto financial year 2018-19. Latest Financial Statement of the
Company is being obtained, thereafter valuation to be done.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited

2.0

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar Islands
Integrated Development Co rporation Limited (the “Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view of in conformity with the
accounting princi ples generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31 st, 2023 and Profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualification Opinion

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Internal Audit is not commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the Company.
Moreover we have not received Internal Audit Report for fourth quarter.

A large amount of Rs. 54,61,757/- is appearing in Suspense Account representing amount
received from unidentified parties. As a result the Trade Receivables are not reconciled to the
extent of Rs. 54,61,757/-

Capital Work-in-Progress valued for Rs. 74,34,855/- is lying since last financial year without
any further progress during the year.

Company provided advances to Andaman Public Works Department for some construction
jobs. But the company could not recover Rs. 44,00,627/- from Andaman Public Works
Department after completion of said jobs resulting in loss of revenue on said recoverable
amount.

Company invested Rs. 6.00 lacs towards purchase of 30,000 Numbers of Equity Shares of
WEBCON Limited in the year 2012 and Financial statement of the said company was not
available during last 3 financial years and no valuation of said shares were not done by any
valuer. So we are unable to comment on the value of investment of those shares.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA s) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence , we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Standard Financial Statements.

Our further observations are as under:



(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Refer Note 11: Long Term Loans & Advances: The Company is having Non -current security
Deposit (SD) Receivables for Rs. 24.22 lacs. Such SDs should be considered as Financial Asset
which has been defined under Accounting Standard 30(Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement) and are required to be measured at cost less impairment loss. The
Company has not carried out any impairment test for such financial instruments. In absence
of necessary supporting documents, the recoverable value of such financial instruments
cannot be ascertained.

Refer to Note: 17: Short term loans & advances, Rs. 59.67Lacs appearing in Advance for Civil
Works for a long period of time includes balances pending adjustment in capital work in
progress or capitalisation as the case may be. Pending adjustments, the consequential impact
on the assets and profitability is not ascertainable.

In credit and finance department, Income Recognition, Asset classification is not maintained
borrower wise in the Accounting system. Instead, consolidated journal entries are passed at
the yearend based on the register maintained. The standard practice of identifying the
existence and the value of security is not periodically reviewed in order to ascertain the
required provision to be made as per RBI norms.

The existing system of balance confirmation in respect of deposits, advances, trade
receivables and trade payables are not available. As such, possible impact, if any, on
profitability could not be ascertained.

Refer Note No. 4(a): the Company received an amount in earlier years from the Directorate of
Industries, A & N Administration, for providing guarantee against industrial loan in lieu of
collateral security. Interest income generated from the said fund after deduction of TDS has
been credited to the fund. Thus, the interest income to the extent of TDS of Rs.13801/- has
not been credited to the fund and retained by the company. The same practice was followed
in earlier year and no record was maintained for the same.

Refer Note 4(b): the balance of other Grants-in-aid(s) received from time to time from A & N
Administration amounting to Rs. 135.63 Lacs was unadjusted and appearing in Balance
Sheet due to pending post facto approval. The same was reported in the last financial year.

An amount of Rs. 54,61,757/- is appearing in Suspense Account(Credit) representing amount
received from unidentified parties. As a result the Trade Receivables are not reconciled to
the extent of Rs. 5461757/-

(viii) An amount of Rs.44,31,203/- and Rs.47,21,333/- towards WDV of cold storage/ice plant at

(ix)

Diglipur and Havlock respectively is appearing in the books of accounts. Both this cold
storage has stopped operation long time back and no impairment analysis of these assetshas
been undertaken. But the company conducted valuation by Engineer of said Cold Storage/
Ice plant at Diglipur and Swaraj Dweep and as per valuation report no impairment loss found
in both the plants.

Refer No. No. 13(b): the company provided loan to Andaman Fisheries Limited, Subsidiary
Company, long back and for which 100% provision has been made as bad and doubtful debt
in 2002-03. But the said subsidiary company has charged in their Profit and Loss Account as
Interest expenses for Rs. 7.25 Crs during the year. However, the company has not booked
the Interest accrued as Income due to application of Non Performing Asset.



lll. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The company’s Board of Director is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (the “Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that gi
ves a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the
company in accordance with the accounting policies generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting record in accordance with
the provision of the act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whe ther due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters to going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operation, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are responsible
for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

IV. Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of user taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs ,we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism thorough out the audit. Wealso:

] Identify and assess the risks of material mis-statement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks , and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the over ride of internal control.

b Obtain an understanding of internal control r e | e v an t to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section-143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to
our separate Report in “ Annexure C”.

] Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting es tima t es and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to event so conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future event so conditions may cause to cease to continue as a going concern.



° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content o f the financial s tatements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

b Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. W e are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of financial information of such entities.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our audit
opinion on the financial statements. We communicate with those charged with governance of the
Company and such other entities included in the financial statement so of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear our independence, and were applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation preclu des public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

I. Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following these matters:-

- Proper estimation of value for civil works allotted to Andaman Public Works Department has
not been done before making advance.

- Due to high value of Suspense, actual value of advance from debtors are not reflecting in the
financial statements.

Il. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and, except for the possible effects of Qualified Opinion paragraph above
maintained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the paragraph above, in our opinion,
proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

C Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.



d. Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 .

e. The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Qualified Opinion Paragraph above,
in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

f. Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th
June,2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-
section(2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

g. The adverse remarks relating to the internal financial control over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such control refer to our separate report in
Annexure-‘C’.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:-

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements —Refer to Note 27(i)(a) &(b) and 27(v) to the financial statements.;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts;

iii. The Company has no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund as per the provision of the Act.

iv. The management has disclosed that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than on
the notes on accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company or
any other person or entity including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee, security or like on behalf of the
ultimate beneficiary.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As per directions of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of section 143(5) of the
Act, we give in “Annexure B” report on the directions called for.

For Roy Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN:320094E

Sd/-
Manojit Ghosh
Partner
Place: Kolkata, . M. No. 055022
Date: 31/08/2023 UDIN: 23055022BGYKJB6128



ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLAND INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

. (a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) There is a regular programme of physical verification of fixed assets. In our opinion,
programme of physical verification as informed is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and nature of the assets. However reconciliation of the records of physical
verification and book records are not done excepting Building Block.

(c) The title deeds of the applicable immovable properties are in the name of the company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that, the title deeds and
License/Allotment Order certificate issued by the concerned authority under A & N Islands,
Land Revenue and Land Reforms Regulation,1966 of all the immovable properties of land and
building which are freehold, are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its properties, Plant and Equipments during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made there under;

. (a) There is a regular programme of physical verification of inventory at reasonable interval by
the management and no such material discrepancy has been found during such physical
verification.

(b) No Working Capital limit in excess of Rs. 5 Crores, in aggregate, from bank or financial
institution on the basis of security of current assets has been sanctioned to the company.

. The company has not granted loan secured/unsecured to any person covered in the Register
maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence sub-clause 3(iii) (a), 3(iii)(b)& 3(iii) (c) of
the order are not applicable.

. The company has not granted any loan or given any guarantee and security covered under
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted
deposits, from public covered under sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.

. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of
the Act, in respect of the services rendered by the company.

. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, we are of the opinion that the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax/ value added tax, service
tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues with appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following dues of Provident
Fund, Income Tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of any dispute:



Name of the statute | Nature of Dues | Amount( Rs) Period Forum where dispute is pending
Provident Fund Provident Fund | 22 60,043 |2005-09 PF Tribunal, Kolkata
IncomeTax Act, 1961 | |ncome Tax | 1,30,72,327 [2007-08 | CIT(Appeal)-XI passed in favour of

company. But pending before DCIT
for giving effect
IncomeTax Act, 1961 | |ncome Tax | 1,51,12,300 |2008-09 | CIT(Appeal)-XI passed in favour of
company .But pending before DCIT
for giving effect
IncomeTax Act, 1961 | |ncome Tax | 89,58,073 [2009-10 | CIT(Appeal)-XI passed in favour of
company. But pending before DCIT
for giving effect
Income Tax Income Tax 2,08,92,808 (2010-11 CIT(Appeal)-XI
Act, 1961 passe(_j in favour of company. But
pending before DCIT for giving
effect
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 956860 2011-12 | ClIT(Appeal)-XI passed in favour of
" company. But pending before DCIT
for giving effect
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 20,77,920 2013-14 CIT(Appeal)-I
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 1,02,14,860| 2014-15 CIT(Appeal)-I
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 3,25,704 2015-16 Rectification
petition to be filed
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 9,89,632 2016-17 Rectification
petition to be filed
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 2,25,80,280 | 2017-18 CIT(Appeal)-1
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 5,23,460 2018-19 Rectification
petition to be filed
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 4,98,96,300| 2019-20 Rectification
petition to be filed
Income Tax Act,1961| |ncome Tax 18,35,318 2020-21 CIT(Appeal)-1
TDS/TCS return Income Tax 75,540 2009-20 -

8.

10.

11.

12.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions has
been recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and dues to the debenture
holders.

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including
debt instrument). According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not taken any term loan. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (x) of the Order are not applicable
to the Unit and hence not commented upon.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Unit or on the Unit by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No reports under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the

Central Government, during the year and upto the date of report.

(0) No complaints from whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the
Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting of the Order is not applicable.



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

Place: Kolkata,
Date: 31/08/2023

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of the related party transactions has been
disclosed in the financial statement as required by the applicable accounting standard.

The company appointed Internal Auditor in accordance with its size and business activities for
conducting Internal Audit of all units. But the report of Internal Auditor is not covering all activities
of the company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the unit
and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no registration under
Non Banking Financial Corporation u/s 45-iA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the Financial Year and in the immediately preceding
Financial year and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to
the unit.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the unit.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books and records of the Company there are no unspent amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility on either ongoing projects or other than ongoing projects as stated in section 135 of
the Act and accordingly, reporting under clauses (xx)(a) and (xx)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of

" this company.

For Roy Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN:320094E

Sd/-
Manojit Ghosh
Partner
M. No. 055022
UDIN: 23055022BGYKJB6128



ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLAND INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Sl. No.

Issue

Response

Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated

All the accounting transactions are
done through IT software package
developed by Tally Solution Private
Limited. No accounting transactions are
done outside the IT system. So the
implication of processing transactions
cannot be determined.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated

No Loan has been restructured during
the year.

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from central/ state
agencies were properly

Accounted for / utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

No such cases found

Place: Kolkata,
Date: 31/08/2023

For Roy Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN:320094E

Sd/-
Manojit Ghosh
Partner
M. No. 055022
UDIN: 23055022BGYKJB6128




Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Internal Financial Control of Andaman and Nicobar
Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited (Annexure “C”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Andaman and Nicobar
Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited as of 31°*March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct in its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements as at March 31, 2023



(i)  Refer Note 11: Long Term Loans & Advances: The Company is having Non -current security Deposit
(SD) Receivables for Rs. 24.22 lacs.Such SDs should be considered as Fina ncial Asset which has
been defined wunder Accounting Standard 30(Financial Instruments: Recognition And
Measurement) and are required to be measured at cost less impairment loss. The Company has
not carried out any impairment test for such financial instrum ents. In absence of necessary
supporting documents, the recoverable value of such financial instruments cannot be ascertained.

(i) An amount of Rs. 54,61,757/- is appearing in Suspense Account representing amount received from
unidentified parties. As a re sult the Trade Receivables are not reconciled to the extent of Rs.
54,61,757/-

(iii) Internal Audit is not commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the Company.
Moreover we have not received Internal Audit Reports for fourth quarter .

(iv) Company provided advances to Andaman Public Works Department for some construction jobs. But
the company could not recover Rs. 44,00,627/- from Andaman Public Works Department after
completion of said jobs resulting in loss of revenue on recoverable amount.

(v) Company invested Rs. 6.00 lacs towards purchase of 30,000 Numbers of Equity Shares of WEBCON
Limited in the year 2012 and Financial statement of the said company was not available during
last 3 financial years and no valuation of said shares were not done by any valuer. So we are
unable to comment on the value of investment of those shares.

A “ material weakness” is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
Company’s annual or interim financial statements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as of March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAI.

Meaning of Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the internal limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and may not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the material weakness has affected our opinion on the
standalone financial statements of the Company and we have accordingly issued a modified report on
the standalone financial statements.

For Roy Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN:320094E

Sd/-
Manojit Ghosh
Partner
M. No. 055022

Place: Kolkata,
UDIN: 23055022BGYKJB6128

Date: 31/08/2023



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA,
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, ON THE
FINANCIAL  STATEMENT OF ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (ANIIDCO), PORT
BLAIR, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023.

The preparation of financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar Islands
Integrated Development Corporation Limited, Port Blair for the year ended 31 March,
2023, in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility of the Management of the company. The
Statutory Auditor, appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, under
Section 139(5) of the Act, is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act, based on independent Audit, in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them, vide their Audit Report dated 31 August, 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit, under section 143(6)(a) of the Act, of the financial statements of
Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited. ANIIDCO),
Port Blair, for the year ended 31 March, 2023. This supplementary audit has been
carried out Independently, without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplymentary audit, [ would like to highlight the following significant
matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which
in my view are necessary for enabling a better understand of the financial statements and
the related audit report.

A. Comment on Financial Position

A. 1 Reserves & Surplus (Note3) : X222.57 crore.
Short Term Provisions (Note8) : X137.96 crore.

Short term provisions include a provision of “10.46 crore made for proposed dividend
declared by the Board of Directors in its 163rd meeting held on 30th August 2023 and
consequent adjustment was made from Reserve and Surplus.

The Accounting treatment is not correct in view of Para 14 of Accounting Standard-4
which state that if an enterprises declares dividends to shareholders after the balance
sheet date, the enterprse should not recognize those dividends as a liability at the balance
sheet date ubless a statute requires otherwise. Such dividends should be disclosed in
notes.



Thus, incorrect accounting treatment has resulted in overstatement of provisions and
understatement of Reserve and Surplus by X10.46 corer. Notes on Accounts are also

deficient to the extent that no disclosure regarding proposed divided was made as
required by AS-4.

B. Comments on Auditor's Report
The statutory Auditors report is deficient due to following : -

B. 1 Opinion was expressed on 'Statement of Change in Equity' which is not correct as
Accounts have been prepared following Accounting Standards which does not require
presentation of 'Statement of Change in Equity' (prescribed for Ind AS financial
statements).

B. 2 Under 'Emphasis of matter' paragraph, the statement 'the auditor's opinion is not
modified in respect of the matter emphasized' is not mentioned as prescribed by Standard
of Auditing 706 (Revised).

B. 3 The qualification given in Para 1.2 and 2(ix) are repetitive.
C. Other Comments :

C. 1 Directors Identification Number (DIN) of signatory directors not mentioned on
financial statement although required by Section 158 of the Companies Act 2013.

C. 2 Disclosure regarding expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility has not been
made although required by Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013.

C. 3 Ageing Schedule for Capital Work in Progress and Trade Receivables has not been
given although required by Schedule III of the Compaines Act 2013.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
( Debolina Thakur)
Place : Kolkata Director General of Audit Central
Date : 05.12.2023



ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government Undertaking)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

(X In Lakhs)
Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2023 (X) 31.03.2022 (X)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' fund
Share capital 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
Reserves & surplus 3 22,257.50 19,816.76
Non-current liabilities
Other long term liabilities 4 177.70 199.70
Long term provisions 5 972.34 1,154.66
Current Liabilities
Trade payables 6 3,070.68 3,664.66
Other current liabilities 7 2,053.22 1,715.25
Short term provisions 8 13,790.48 12,370.20
TOTAL 43,418.93 40,018.23
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
Fixed assets
- Tangible 9 2,124.69 1,925.50
- Intangible 3.48 5.03
- Capital work-in-progress 76.45 59.67
Non current investments 10 6.00 6.00
Long term loans & advances 11 50.32 140.30
Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 265.36 311.85
Other Non-current Assets
Term loan by C&F division 13 25.24 38.08
Current Assets
Inventories 14 8,623.65 8,836.26
Trade receivables 15 959.01 930.97
Cash & cash equivalents 16 16,688.58 14,271.58
Short term loans & advances 17 14,590.11 13,488.51
Other current assets 18 6.04 4.48

TOTAL 43,418.93 40,018.23
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to 27

The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

The figures shown in the notes a

For M/s Roy Ghosh & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN - 320094E

Sd/-
(Manojit Ghosh)
Partner
Membership No. 055022
Place: Kolkata
Date: 31.08.2023
UDIN : 23055022BGYKJB6128

re Xin lakhs.
Sd/- Sd/-
P. Raghu Ram Basuki Nath Sah
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
Sd/- Sd/-
C. Arvind Nandini Paliwal
(Director) (Managing Director)

DIN : 03463195

DIN : 09779872




ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

(X In Lakhs)
Note As at As at
No. (31.03.2023 (X)| 31.03.2022 (X)
Revenue:
Revenue from operations 19 46,553.99 34,312.64
Other income 20 1,035.98 1,112.80
Total Revenue 47,589.97 35,425.44
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 21 996.51 884.77
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 22 37,115.97 28,189.48
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 227.74 (1,014.62)
and Stock-in-Trade 23
Employee benefit expenses 24 2,279.46 2,296.52
Depreciation and amortization Exp. 9 154.64 202.53
Operation and other expenses 25 2,318.78 1,595.72
Total Expenses 43,093.11 32,154.40
Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 4,496.86 3,271.04
Exceptional items - Provision written back 154.38 1.61
Profit Before extraordinary items and tax 4,651.24 3,272.65
Less: Provision for Current Tax 1,117.95 884.06
Less: Provision for Deferred Tax made 46.50 -
Add: Provision for Deferred Tax written back / Made - 4.55
Balance available for appropriation 3,486.79 2,393.14
Earning per equity share:- Basic & diluted 26 317.85 218.15

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to 27
The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
The figures shown in the notes are in lakhs.

For M/s Roy Ghosh & Associates Sd/- Sd/-

Chartered Accountants P. Raghu Ram Basuki Nath Sah

FRN - 320094E (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
Sd/-

(Manojit Ghosh) sd/- Sd/-

Partner _ C. Arvind Nandini Paliwal

I\/Ilembers”lep No. 055022 (Director) (Managing Director)

Place: Kolkata

Date: 31.08.2023 DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872

UDIN : 23055022BGYKIB6128



ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)

CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2023

(X In Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31.03.2023 (%)

For the year ended
31.03.2022 (%)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Interest on Fixed Deposit

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt etc.
Provision written back

Lease Rent Income

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for :

Decrease /(Increase) in Inventories

Decrease /(Increase) in Trade Receivables
Decrease /(Increase) in Accrued Interest
Decrease /(Increase) in Current Loans & Advances

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

Decrease/(Increase) in other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions

Decrease/(Increase) in Term Loan from C&F Division
Payment of Tax

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - (A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Lease Rent Income

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision
Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances
Addition to Fixed Assets (net)

Change in Capital Work-in-Progress

Interest on Fixed Deposit

Sale of Fixed Assets after adjustment of Profit / Loss

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - (B)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proposed Dividend
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-current Liabilities

4,496.86 3,271.04
154.64 202.53
(619.16) (511.78)
93.93 64.79
154.38 1.61
(334.81) (412.88)
3,945.81 2,615.31
212.61 (1,017.50)
(121.97) 139.42
14.86 (48.10)
(1,101.60) (1,272.83)
315.96 (25.65)
(593.97) 133.53
(16.42) 97.99
302.33 195.15
12.84 7.10
2,970.47 824.43
334.81 412.88
(182.32) 109.45
89.98 117.17
(354.89) (292.76)
(16.79) -
619.16 511.78
2.68 2.39
492.63 860.90
(1,046.04) (715.21)
(1,046.04) (715.21)




(X In Lakhs)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash 2,417.06 970.12
Equivalents (A+B+C) Cash and Cash Equivalents at 14,271.58 13,301.44
the beginning of the year 16,688.58 14,271.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,417.06 970.12

Notes to the Cash Flow Statements for the period ended 31.03.2023

1. The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS-3
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3. Previous period figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to conform to the

current period classification.
4. Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of :-

Amount (%) Amount (X)
Cash and cash equivalents 2,336.06 2,750.16
Other Bank balances 14,160.04 10,469.66
Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks 136.46 49.46
Cash in hand 56.02 32.16
TOTAL 16,688.58 13,301.44

5. Short Term deposit with Indian Bank, Port Blair Branch include an amount of “27.31 Lakh toward

"Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY X26.07 Lakhs)

This is the cash flow statement referred in our report of even date.

For M/s Roy Ghosh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
P. Raghu Ram

Sd/-

Basuki Nath Sah

FRN - 320094E (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
Sd/-

(Manojit Ghosh) Sd/- Sd/-

Partner . C. Arvind Nandini Paliwal

Membership No. 055022 (Director) (Managing Director)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 31.08.2023
UDIN : 23055022BGYKJB6128

DIN : 03463195 DIN : 09779872



NOTE 1: Summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information

1.

Background and nature of operations:

Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Ltd. (“the Company”) is engaged
in the business of trading, tourism, industrial financing and production of milk and milk products
etc.

Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply in all material
respects with the mandatory Accounting Standards (“AS”) specified under Sec 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) and the relevant provisions of the Act and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis. The
accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those
used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il of the Act. Based on the nature of work,
the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of accounts requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of financial statement, the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s
best knowledge of current event and actions, actual results could differ from those estimates.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized prospectively in the period in
which the results are known/ materialized.

Fixed Assets:

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any. The cost
of an asset comprises its purchase price plus any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to
the present location and working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditures, if any,
related to an item of fixed assets are added to its book value only if they increase the future
benefits from existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible Assets comprises Computer Software which are stated at cost and are amortized over a
period of 3 years.

Depreciation / Amortization:

In respect of fixed assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during
the year, depreciation / amortization is charged on straight line basis so as to write off the cost of
the assets over the useful life as per schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Written down value of
the assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014 are being depreciated over their remaining useful life as
prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of addition to fixed assets, depreciation is provided from the date of addition on pro-rata
basis. In respect of fixed assets sold or discarded, depreciation is provided up to the date prior to
the date of sale/discard on pro-rata basis. Depreciation on assets whose actual cost doesn’t exceeds
Rs 5000/- has been provided 100%



10.

11.

12.

Impairment of Assets:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 the carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date. If there is any indication of impairment based on internal and external factor,
an impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds it’s recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price or value in use. In
assessing value the estimated future cash flows are discounted to it’s present value at reasonable
discounted rate. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the levels, for
identification of cash generating units. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a
previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists then the recoverable amount is reassessed
and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical
cost.

Expenditure during Construction:

In the case of new industrial units and substantial expansion of existing units, all pre- operating
expenditure incurred up to the date of installation is capitalized and added pro- rata to the cost of
fixed assets.

Investments :

Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of each long term
investment is made to recognize a decline, other than that of temporary nature and shown
separately.

Inventories :

Inventories are valued at lower of historical cost and estimated net realizable value. Historical cost
is arrived at by adding purchase cost and any other cost incurred to bring the inventory to its
respective location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost of inventories is computed on a FIFO basis.

Revenue Recognition:

Sale of Goods

Sales are recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to
the buyer which coincides with the delivery. Sales are generally recorded net of trade discounts
excepting the sales in Megapode Resort and Milk & Milk products, which are booked in gross value.
Revenue from Services

Revenue from services rendered is recognized as and when the service is performed and it is
reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

Interest & Commission income is recognized on accrual basis.
Dividend from investments is recognized when the right to receive the payment is established.

Selling prices are determined as per formula approved by A&N Administration in respect of Steel &
IMFL products. The petroleum products are sold at the selling price fixed by IOC Ltd. In case of Milk,
other goods and services the selling prices are determined by the company.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

L Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency
prevailing at the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the
transaction.

ii.  Conversion

Exchange Differences




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Foreign currency assets and liabilities as on the Balance Sheet date are revalued in the accounts on
the basis of exchange rates prevailing at the close of the period and exchange loss/gain arising
there from, is adjusted to the cost of fixed assets or charged to the Profit & Loss Account, as the
case may be.

Employee Benefits:

a) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and contributions during the year are charged
to Statement of Profit & Loss.

b) Deposit Linked Insurance is recognized as contributed to Regional PF Office.

¢) Provision for Leave Encashment is made for value of unutilized leave due to employees at the
end of the year on actuarial basis.

d) Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and provided on the basis of actuarial valuation
made till Financial year 2015-16 by way of contribution to the Gratuity Fund to a Group Gratuity
policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. From 2016-17, the same has been made on the
basis of actual payment made to LIC.

e) Provision for performance related incentives are made as per the “Performance Related
Incentive Scheme” of the Company.

f) Provision for LTC/AFSP has been provided for all the employees based on their dependent
family members, entitlement f or their particular grade pay, unutilized LTC benefit due to
employees at the end of the year, on actuarial basis.

Government Grants and Subsidies:
Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that
the grant/subsidy will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with.

When the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, these are deducted from related expense,
which is intended to compensate. Where the grants or subsidy relates to an asset, its value is
deducted in arriving at the carrying amount of the related asset.

Taxation:

The tax expense comprises of current taxes and deferred taxes. Current tax is the amount of
income tax determined to be payable in respect of taxable income for a period as per the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act”). The Company accounts for tax credit in respect of Minimum
Alternate Tax (“MAT”) in situations where the MAT payable is higher than tax payable under normal
provisions of the IT Act. The credit so availed is adjusted in future years when the tax under
provisions is higher than MAT payable to the extent of the difference.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, in respect of deferred tax asset(s)
on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period and is
measured using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet date. Deferred tax asset(s) are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to re-assess realization,
considering the reasonable virtual certainty of each such realization.

Sales Tax:
Sales Tax paid is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Prior-period Adjustments:
Any error or omission in disclosing income & expenditure pertaining to prior period are
ratified/adjusted in the current year and the net effect has been disclosed separately in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of
Which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. A disclosure for a contingent



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation but probably will not
require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood on outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets
are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise,
the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs. Provision for
Bad and doubtful debts have been made in accounts for receivable laying more than three years.

Dividend and Tax Thereon:
Annual dividend proposed by directors is provided in accounts, subject to the approval of members
at the Annual General Meeting. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax is made separately.

Earnings per Share:

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing activities of the
company are segregated. Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank,
cash / cheque(s) in hand and short-term deposit to be matured in less than 12 months period.

Segment Reporting Policies as per AS - 17

(1) Identification of Segments:

Primary Segment

Business Segment:
The company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature
of products, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products
and services in different markets.

Secondary segment
Geographical segment:
The company does not have Geographical segment.

(i1)  Allocation of common Costs:
Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution
of each segment to the total sales of the Company.

(ii1)  Unallocated Items:
The corporate and other segment include general corporate income and expense items, which
are not allocated to any business segment.

Previous Year Figures:
Figures of the previous year has been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary to make
them comparable with current year figures.

Rounding Off:
Figures in Rupees given in the financial statements are rounded off to nearest rupees thousand.
Quantitative figures are rounded to the nearest unit wherever required.



ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government Undertaking)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2023

(X In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

NOTE : 2
Authorised
50,00,000 Equity shares of *100/- each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
10,97,006 (Previous year 10,97,006)

Equity Shares of X100 each, (of which
17,546 shares issued other than cash)

Share Capital

5,000.00

1,097.01

5,000.00

1,097.01

TOTAL

1,097.01

1,097.01

Note 2(a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount o
at the end of the reporting period:

utstanding at the beginning and

Balance at the commencement of the year
Shares issued during the year

Shares brought back during the year
Balance at the end of the year

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

Note 2(b) Details of Shareholders holding shares more than 5% share i

n the company.

NSCI). Name of the Shareholder h:f;dc:;g
1 |The President of India 85
2 |The Lt. Governor, A&N Islands 15
Details of Shareholders for previous year remain same.

No of equity
shares
933,348
163,656

Note 2(c) Board vide it's agenda No.23.09 held on 22.01.1993 issued 17,546 equity shares of “100/-
each, in favour of Lt. Governor A&N Islands, in lieu of milk powder amounting to “17,54,664 received in

kind from Animal Husbandry Department of A&N Administration.

NOTE: 3
a) General reserves :

Reserves & Surplus

At the commencement of the year 19,816.75 18,138.81
Add: Transfer from surplus 2,440.76 1,677.94
At the end of the year 22,257.51 19,816.75
b) Surplus in statement of profit and loss:

At the commencement of the year 0.00 0.01
Add: Profit for the year 3,486.79 2,393.14

Less: Appropriations:

Proposed Dividend (@ 30% of Distributable profit) ref. to Note 27(iv) 1,046.04 715.21
Transfer to general reserve 2,440.76 1,677.94
At the end of the year (0.01) 0.01

22,257.50 19,816.76




(X In Lakhs)

As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 ()
NOTE: 4 Other long term liabilities
Credit guarantee fund: 4(a)
Opening balance 26.07
Add: Income generated as per last account -
Addition during the year 1.24
Total fund 27.31
Less: Utilised during the year - 27.31 26.07
Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. 4(b) 173.63
Add: Received during the year -
Less: Utilised during the year 23.24 150.39 173.63
TOTAL 177.70 199.70

Note 4(a): Credit Guarantee Fund: The Company received an amount in earlier years from the
Directorate of Industries, A&N Administration, for providing guarantee against industrial loans in lieu
of collateral security, opening balance of which is 326.07 lakh. Interest income generated from the
said fund after deduction of TDS has been credited to the fund and any amount utilized as per the
terms of the scheme has been deducted from such fund. The liability guaranteed against such fund as
on 31/03/2023 is 27.31 lakh.

Note 4(b): The unadjusted balance due to pending of post facto approval of competent authority
("135.63 Lakhs), the Grant in aid received (190 Lakhs) in FY 2016-17 out of which Rs. 175.24 lakh has
been expended till 31.03.2023:-

Year Particulars Purpose Amount (in lakh)
Order no 467 dt 21.03.1995 received |Towards tourism development of
1994-95 from Accounts Officer IP&T A&N Islands 365.63
Order no 837 dt 29.031996 received |Towards tourism development of
1995-96 from Accounts Officer IP&T A&N Islands 370.00
2016-17 Order No. Nil dated Nil received For expansion of milk collection 214.76
from Directorate of AH
Total Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. 150.39
NOTE:5 Long term provisions
Provision for leave encashment 832.04 1,012.02
Provision for Gratuity 83.15 83.88
Provision for LTC/AFSP 57.10 58.67
Provision against standard assets 0.05 0.09
TOTAL 972.34 1,154.66
NOTE : 6 Trade payable
Trade payable
i) Outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises (6a) - -
ii) Other trade payables 3,070.68 3,664.66
TOTAL 3,070.68 3,664.66

Note 6(a): The Company identify the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. On the basis of information available with the
company and confirmation received, as at the year end an amount of X Nil. (previous year : X Nil/-) is
due with such enterprises.




(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

NOTE : 7 Other current liabilities

Received in advance

Other payables

Deposit payable to :

Others 121.35 121.35 121.35

Advance from customers 9.11 43.48

Liquor license fees payable to DC 19.71

Outstanding liabilities for expenses 365.50

EMD/Security deposits from suppliers 74.58

Interest on buy back of AFL shares 5.39

Taxes payable 45.30

Tiny Loan Scheme 0.04

Others 49.90 560.42 314.69

Deposit payable to Director of Fisheries 7 (a) 10.00 10.00

Advance from sundry debtors 1,352.34 1,225.73
TOTAL 2,053.22 1,715.25

Note 7(a) : The Company has received fund from Director of Fisher
1996-97 of which X10 lakh remain un-utilized. The above amount
account maintained with SBI- Port Blair.

es during the per
is presently lying

iod 1989-90 to
in the current

NOTES : 8 Short term provisions
Provision for performance related scheme 223.82 222.73
Provision for CSR Expenses - 32.00
Provision for leave encashment 34.23 30.29
Provision for LTC/AFSP 8(a) 20.09 20.43
Others
Provision for Income tax :

- for AY 2008-09 341.61

- for AY 2009-10 359.40

- for AY 2010-11 315.95

- for AY 2011-12 376.38

- for AY 2013-14 563.59

- for AY 2014-15 726.28

- for AY 2015-16 705.60

- for AY 2016-17 1140.51

- for AY 2017-18 1477.61

- for AY 2018-19 921.21

- for AY 2019-20 1584.30

- for AY 2020-21 1210.10

- for AY 2021-22 741.75

- for AY 2022-23 884.06

- for AY 2022-24 1,117.95 12,466.30 11,348.34
Proposed dividend (30% of distributable profit) 28(iv) 1,046.04 715.21
Provision for Loss of Stock - 1.20

TOTAL 13,790.48 12,370.20

Note 8 (a) : LTC/AFSP provision has been made as per actuarial valuation as specified in AS-15 issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Note 8 (b) : TDS as per books of accounts is considered for calculation of Income Tax Provision i.e. 92.83 lakh.
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As at As at
31.03.2023 (X)| 31.03.2022 (X)
NOTE 10 : Non current investment
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investments in equity instrument (unquoted) fully paid-up
(i) In Andaman Fisheries Ltd. (a subsidiary company)
9,67,000 Equity Shares @ 10 each, valued at cost. 69.65
(33000 equity shares@ 10/ each pending arbitration )
Less : Provision for loss on investment in AFL 69.65 0 0
(ii) In Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture Ltd.
4,00,000 equity shares of "10 each fully paid at cost 40.00
Less : Provision for loss on Lakshadweep Shilpi
Aquaculture Ltd. 40.00 0 0
(iii) WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd.
30,000 Equity Share @ 10 each along with premium of
"10 per share, carried at cost. 6.00 6.00
TOTAL 6.00 6.00

Note 10 (i) : The Company holds 10,00,000 equity shares of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd @ “10/- each fully paid-up,
out of which 33,000 equity shares of 310/- each acquired from MPEDA has been disputed and pending transfer.
MPEDA has claimed interest @ 15% on pending transfer under Equity Participation Scheme, which is disputed by
the company. However the company, in it's 13th Board meeting agreed to pay simple interest applicable for term
loan of any financial institution, after deducting any dividend received by MPEDA from such investment. The
amount of such interest is X5.39 lakh (Gross amount 8.69 lakh) as on 10th June'01 for which a provision has
been made in the earlier period. Further the M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd. is a loss making company and has
negative Net Worth, hence 100% provision has been made and disclosed in Note 5.

Note 10(ii) : The Company has invested 340 lakh in the Equity Shares (unquoted) of Lakshadweep Shilpi
Aquaculture Ltd. by subscribing to 4,00,000 numbers of fully paid Equity Shares of X10/- each during 1992. The
said company has not been able to commence its production since it's formation in 1992 and is highly indebted to
Financial Institutions, no income has been received so far on such investments.

NOTE 11: Long term loans & advances

Secured, considered good
Computer advance to employees 3.66 6.50
House building advance to employees 0.54 257
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit 24.22 46.30
Other advance to Govt agency
Indian Oil Corporation (capital factoring) 11 (a) 21.90 84.93
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Staff Advance 1.31
Less: Provision 131 0 0
Deposit receivable (Unsecured, considered doubtful) 5.88
Less: Provision 5.88 0 0
TOTAL 50.32 140.30
Note 11(a) : Refer Note 9(ii) & 17 (i)
NOTE 12: Deferred tax assets (Net)
a. Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation and amortisation 11.24 10.55
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 451.66 480.48
Total 462.90 491.03
b. Deferred tax assets
Depreciation and amortisation 146.10 135.06
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 51.44 44.12
Total 197.54 179.18
Net deferred tax liabilities/(Assets) 265.36 311.85

Deferred tax has been calculated as per the Accounting Standard 22
Accountants of India.

issued by the Institute of Chartered



(X In Lakhs)

As at As at

NOTE 13: Term loan by C&F division (secured) 31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 ()
(a) Term loan (considered good) 18.64

Term loan (considered doubtful) 12.75

Less: Provision for sub standard assets 6.15 25.24 38.08
(b) Loan to related party

Loan to AFL (considered doubtful) 132.00

Less: Provision made 132.00 - -

TOTAL 25.24 38.08

Note 13(a) The Companies “Credit & Finance” division has provided Term Loan from Corporations'
available surplus fund called “General Scheme” and it has carried forward gross opening balance X175.26
lakh. Total sum of 34.60 lakh (Previous year X10.72) was sanctioned towards loan under above scheme
during the year. However the company recovered X20.03 lakh, (Previous year 324.47 lakh) including
interest. A provision was written back on standard assets during the year amounting to X0.03759 Lakh
(Rupees Three thousand seven hundred fifty nine only) (Previous year Provision written back X0.00083
Lakh) provision made on sub-standard assets during the year is “Lakh, (previous year provision written
back was "1.61 Lakh ). During the year 2022-23 division stop Note

13(b) : Term loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd, a subsidiary of the Corporation, in the earlier
years, amounting to X132 Lakh /-, has been shown as loan to "Related Party" in books of account. The
company treated the said term loan up to 2002-03, as bad debt and made provision for entire amount.
Since then, no interest is being calculated and provided as per RBI circular dated 2 July 2012 since AFL
become NPA. However subsidiary company M/s AFL has charges interest of X7.25 crore ( Previous year
X7.19 crore) in their books of accounts.

NOTE 14 : Inventories
Raw material

Raw milk 105.81

Stock of provisions at hotel 217.80 323.61 303.02

Finished goods

Constituted milk 16.12

Paneer 0.03

Curd 0.51

Cow Milk 5.69 22.35 6.30

Stock in trade

Petroleum products 515.46

Add: Goods-in-transit 4.04

IMFL products 6,473.32

Add: Goods-in-transit 1,225.45

Souvenir, maps & biometric device 0.42 8,218.69 8,462.48

Stores & spares - Milk plant 59.00 64.46
TOTAL 8,623.65 8,836.26

Note: Inventories valued at lower of historical cost or estimated net realizable value.

NOTE 15 : Trade receivables (unsecured)
Considered good

(i) Over six months from due date of payment 606.53
(i) Below six months from due date of payment 352.48 959.01 930.97
Doubtful
(i) Over six months from due date of payment 241.99
(ii) Below six months from due date of payment -
Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 241.99 - -

TOTAL 959.01 930.97




(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

NOTE 16 : Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with scheduled banks
(a) Current accounts

Indian Bank, Port Blair

Indian Bank, Chennai

State Bank of India, Port Blair

HDFC Bank Port Blair

Canara Bank, Secretariat

Canara Bank, Shaheed Dweep POL
Canara Bank, Campbell Bay

State Bank of India, Hut bay

State Bank of India, Rangat

State Bank of India, Mayabunder

State Bank of India, Diglipur

State Bank of India, Swaraj Dweep
State Bank of India, RK Pur, L/Andaman
State Bank of India, Kamorta

State Bank of India (IMFL J/Ghat)

State Bank of India, IMFL MOHANPURA
State Bank of India, (Haddo)

State Bank of India, (Delanipur)

State Bank of India, (Baratang)

State Bank of India, (Kadamtala)

State Bank of India, (IMFL SELF SERVICE)
ICICI Bank

Axis Bank

Balances with non-scheduled banks

Current accounts
A&N State Co-Operative Bank Ltd. Andaman

Cheque in hand

Cash in hand

At Head office

Postal stamps in hand
Cash at shops

189.06 210.42
4.27 2.14
235.62 533.32
95.41 224.09
63.35 66.58
77.14 88.74
271.29 33.49
0.02 40.36
12.83 0.84
0.11 0.10
174.97 120.43
101.44 10.95
0.05 0.04
18.19 1.55
1.28 8.47
0.99 4.54
2.64 16.24
2.18 4.27
27.48
21.38
6.93 50.54
32.82 455.81
996.61 851.11
2,336.06 2,724.03
136.46 81.94
136.46 81.94
0.29 0.54
0.01 0.02
55.72 27.32
56.02 27.88
2,528.54 2,833.85




(X In Lakhs)

(b) Other Bank balances

with upto 12 months maturity
Punjab National Bank
Canara Bank

Indian Bank, Port Blair

Union Bank of India

Bank of Baroda

Central Bank of India

Indian Overseas Bank

State Bank of India, Port Blair
UCO Bank

Bank of India

ICICI Bank

HDFC Bank

Axis Bank

Add: Interest accrue thereon

Total cash and cash equivalents

700.00
1,500.00 4,206.00
85.46 419.93
816.01 1,304.00
900.00 -
1,700.00 -
- 3,346.00
4,081.26 -
800.00
417.77 398.00
1,832.30 241.95
120.25
1,000.00 1,300.00
206.99 221.85
14,160.04 11,437.72
16,688.58 14,271.58

Note 16(a) Short Term deposit with Indian Bank, Port Blair Branch inclu
toward "Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY X26.07 Lakhs)

de an amount of X 27.31 Lakh

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

NOTE 17: Short term loans & advances
House building advance to employees
Computer advance to employees
Advance for civil work

Claim receivable from 10C

Other advances to employees

Niti Aayoog Project

Indian Qil Corporation (capital factoring) 17 (i)
Pre-paid expenses

Input IGST

Input CGST/UTGST

Advance payment of Income Tax (including TDS)

- for AY 2008-09 341.61
- for AY 2009-10 385.73
- for AY 2010-11 414.26
- for AY 2011-12 470.82
- for AY 2012-13 10.03
-for AY 2013-14 591.39
- for AY 2014-15 777.53
- for AY 2015-16 727.38
- for AY 2016-17 954.72
- for AY 2017-18 1,506.86
- for AY 2018-19 1,114.71
- for AY 2019-20 1,506.58
- for AY 2020-21 1,289.54
- for AY 2021-22 747.89
- for AY 2022-23 984.57

- for AY 2023-24 1,294.50

1.67 1.31
2.65 0.76
110.78 380.02
37.18 22.61
1.96 15.61
380.24 267.08
82.98 82.98
0.00 1.00
0.84 57.25
46.30 65.63
13,118.13 11,793.17




(X In Lakhs)

Advance payment of dividend tax 83.98

Add: During the year 0.00 83.98 83.98

Deposit /advances with Govt. and others 0.01 1.65

Advance to suppliers and contractors 723.30 713.38

Other Advances 0.13 2.08

Unsecured, considered doubtful

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated.)

Cash shortage to be recovered 10.18

Less: Provision 10.18 0.00 0.00

Other Advances 4.34

Less: Provision for dad debt 4.34 0.00 0.00

Deposit /advances with Govt. and others 4.19

Less: Provision 4.19 0.00 0.00

Advance to suppliers and contractors 5.19

Less: Provision for loss of advances 5.19 0.00 0.00

Lease Rent receivable [note 17a] 107.99 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for lease rent 107.99 0.00 0.00

Provident fund deposit [note 17b] 43.90

Less: Provision 43.90 0.00 0.00

Loans and advances of related parties [note 17c]

Unsecured loan to AFL 33.00

Add: Interest accrued up to 2002-03 8.23

Less: Provision 41.23 0.00 0.00

Receivable from AFL 15.74

Less: Provision 15.74 0.00 0.00

Interest free unsecured loan to AFL 165.00

Less Recovered during the year 0.00

Less: Provision 165.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 14,590.11 13,488.51

Note 17 (a) : The Company had leased out 03 (three) commercial land for tourism projects. The land at
Swaraj Dweep has been leased out to The Indian Hotels Comp Ltd, for 60yrs from 7th Dec'09 at an annual
lease rent of X2.25 Cr p.a.The other two lands at Long Island and Shaheed Dweep ware leased out to M/s.
Long Island Nature Hotel & Resort (P) Ltd and M/s. Soma Andaman Resort P Ltd., but were terminated due
to default.

Note 17 (b) Under an order passed by the Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, Port Blair, under
section 7A of the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum of X21.30 lakh for the
period from 2001-2004 was attached and taken away by the said Commissioner. The Company has moved
to the Hon'ble High Court, Port Blair for recovery of such amount and Hon'ble High Court in it's order dated
4th Feb 2013, has directed EPF authority to re-assess the amount. In anther order passed by he Assistant
Provident Fund Commissioner, Port Blair, under section 7Q & 14B of the Employees Provident Fund and
Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum of 322.60 lakh for the period from 2005-2009 was attached and taken away
by the said Commissioner. The company has filed a petition with EPF Appellate tribunal, New Delhi.

Note 17(c): Interest free unsecured loan sanctioned in earlier period to Andaman Fisheries Ltd, which is a
100% subsidiary of the Corporation, opening balance of such loan was X165 lakh. 100% provision has been
made on such amount.




(X In Lakhs)

NOTE 18: Other Current Assets
(i) Advance to supplier (unsecured, considered good) 6.04 4.48
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(i) Due from Income Tax authority AY 07-08 1.54
Less: Provision 1.54 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 6.04 4.48
Note 19 : Revenue from operations
Gross Sale
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023(X) | % | 31.03.2022(X) | %
Sale of Products (A)
i) Manufactured goods
Dairy milk 1,094.33 1,005.32
Curd 104.36 98.08
Other milk products 53.06 9.93
1,251.75( 0.03 1,113.33|0.03
ii) Traded goods
IMFL 26,732.23 19,146.07
POL 16,757.11 12,377.77
Iron and Steel - 314.31
43,489.34 31,838.16
Sub-total (A) 44,741.09| 0.93 32,951.49(0.93
Sale of Services (B)
Tourism 1,426.96 881.04
Others
Commission of air ticketing - 0.51
Interest on term loan 3.51 4.64
Lease rent of Land 334.81 359.96
Lease rent for Water Sports - 52.92
Ice Plant/ Cold storage 17.41 22.68
Hire charges/car rental 19.45 27.47
Other Income 10.76 11.94
Sub-total (B) 1,812.90( 0.04 1,361.17| 0.04
Grand Total D = (A+B) 46,553.99 | 1.00 34,312.64 | 1.00

Note (a) : Details required to be given under broad heads for purchase of traded goods and sales
/services should be determined based on the nature of each business and other facts and

circumstances. Normally 10% of total value of purchase of traded goods and

sales/service are

respectively, considered as an acceptable threshold for determination of broad heads. Any other
threshold can also be considered taking into account the concept of materiality and presentation of

true and fair view of the financial statements.

Note (b) : The sale of Ice Plant/ Cold storage include sale of Ice block only.

Note (c) : The corporation discontinue the operation of Iron and steel division during the year 2022-23




(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

As at
31.03.2021 (X)

Note 20 : Other income
i) Interest income:

Interest on fixed deposits 619.16 511.78
Interest on capital investment (10C) 17.22 12.07
Interest on loan to employees 0.61 0.62
ii)Lease income:

Interest and penalty on lease rent - 292.26
iii) Others:

Administrative Fees [Note b) 42.15 -
Profit on sales of Assets 2.32 2.09
Discount received 0.26 0.44
Shortage/other recovery :

IMFL, Iron Steel & POL

Liquidity Damage 308.59

Transportation charges 22.72

Staff meal 12.45 352.88 290.49
Cancellation charges 9.12 1.38 3.05
TOTAL 1,035.98 1,112.80

Note (a) : The corporation has received arbitration award in favor of the corporation in the matter of Ocean Blue
Boating (Pvt.) Ltd. On 21 June 2018. As per the award the corporation is yet to receive 351.33 lakh towards lease
rental including penal interest. But Ocean Blue Boating (Pvt.) Ltd. has gone to appellate authority under arbitration

act which is pending till

Note (b) : The corporation charged 20% on the actual cost incurred on major projects as administrative fee
uniformly and addition cost incurred by the corporation to be reimbursed at actual.

Note 21 : Cost of materials consumed

Raw milk & Whole Milk Powder 938.84 844.06
Provisions for Catering Division 57.67 40.71
TOTAL 996.52 884.77
Note 22 : Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
IMFL 4,482.95 2,831.96
Add: Goods-in-transit 1,225.45 2,062.68
Petroleum products 16,139.26 11,558.07
Add: Goods-in-transit 4.04 3.55
Carriage inwards 1,093.05 539.75
License fees 312.41 150.79
Duty on import permit fees / excise duty 13,858.81 11,042.68
TOTAL 37,115.97 28,189.48
Note 23: Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Inventories (at close)
Finished goods 22.35
Stock in trade 8,218.69 8,241.04 8,468.78
Inventories (at commencement)
Finished goods 6.30
Stock in trade 8,46248 8,46878 7,45416
TOTAL 227.74 (1,014.62)




As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) 31.03.2022 (X)
Note 24: Employee benefit expenses
Salary 1,818.33 1,774.29
Contribution to P.F., Pension Fund & Leave Salary 155.94 169.15
Gratuity 24(a) 72.16 35.64
Performance related incentive 204.40 153.00
Training expenditure 0.07 0.03
Staff Welfare 0.89 0.98
Rent of employees accommodation 3.00 2.75
LTC provision 24(b) 24.67 15.01
Provision for leave encashment 24(c) - 145.67
TOTAL 2,279.46 2,296.52
Note 24(a) : Gratuity Actuarial Assumptions
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Mortality Rate LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08)
ultimate ultimate
Withdrawal Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3%
depending on age | depending on age
Discount Rate 7.25% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Salary Escalation 5.75% 6%
Note 24(b) : Leave Travel Concession Liability as per AS-15
Leave Travel Concession liability
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Number of employees 238 248
Actuarial Assumptions
Rate of discount 7.20% P.A. 6.70% P.A.
Inflation Rate 6.00% P.A. 6.00% P.A.
Mortality IALM (2006-08) IALM (2006-08)
Ultimate Ultimate
Actuarial Liability X77.19 lakh 381.82 lakh

Actuarial valuation of LTC has been done by the company and provision has been made based on such actuarial
valuation. The accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was X79.10 lakh Against the said provision
amount of X26.58 lakh has been utilised during the year and provision made during the year is an amount of
%24.67 Lakh and closing figure at the end of the year is X77.19 lakh as per valuation report.

Note 24(c) : Leave encashment benefit
Leave encashment liability
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Number of employees 235 248
Total monthly salary X115.81 Lakh 110.61 Lakh
Total encashable leave 39704 49669
Normal retirement age 60 years 60 years
Actuarial Assumptions
Discounting rate 6.9% P.A. 6.7% P.A.
Rate of increase in Salary 10.00% P.A. 10.00% P.A.
Withdrawal rate 2.00% P.A. 2.00% P.A.
Mortality IALM 2006-08 | IALM 2006-08
ultimate ultimate
Actuarial discounted value of leave 3866.27 lakhs | X932.59 lakhs

Actuarial valuation done by the company and provision has been made based on such actuarial valuation. The
accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was 31042.31/- lakhs . Against the said provision amount of
*18.03 (PY 35.95) has been utilised during the year and provision written back during the year is an amount of
%158.01/- lakhs and closing figure at the end of the year is ¥866.27/- lakhs as per valuation report.




(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

Note 25 Operation and other expenses

Note: 25(A) Operation, selling & distribution expenses

Consumption of Stores & Spares 303.61 187.29
Power & Fuel

Electricity 99.32 71.89

Fuel charges 144.32 99.35
Rent

Office rent 1.60 1.25

Rent 198.15 155.30
Repair & Maintenance

Repair & maintenance of computer 19.86 16.71

Repairs & maintenance of vehicles 13.14 6.75

Repairs & maintenance of buildings 271.67 145.30

Repairs & maintenance of furniture 0.30 1.56

Repairs & maintenance of machinery 51.67 42.23
Govt. audit expenses 0.75 0.88
Insurance 24.98 10.90
Rates & Taxes 59.63 27.02
Water charges 12.84 15.92
Stores handling expenses 11.80 6.35
Trade discount on room tariff 55.06 20.93
Sanitation 24.78 17.10
Horticulture expenses 9.50 0.09
Wharfage expenses 0.07 0.22
Vehicle hire charges tourism 20.60 32.60
Crockery's hire charges 1.63 0.37
Uniform & liveries 0.02 1.78
Outsourcing manpower 419.68 393.60
Business promotion / hospitality 1.51 0.33
Bank charges 27.48 16.51
Watch and ward 85.58 74.12
CSR expenses 77.74 46.59
Hindi week expenses 0.09 0.06
Registration / Membership fee 0.21 0.26
Miscellaneous 0.31 0.81
GST block credit 207.32 9.51
Refreshment expenditure 3.69 3.54

TOTAL 2,148.91 1,407.12




(X In Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 (X)
Note: 25(B) Administrative expenses
Board meeting expenses 0.16 0.07
Printing & stationary 17.59 19.09
Postage & telegram 1.25 0.70
Telephone/telex/fax 24.44 23.10
Books & periodicals 0.48 2.54
Tenders publishing expenditure 9.21 1.82
Professional charges 6.50 12.19
Travelling expenses 24.61 30.85
84.24 90.32
Note: 25(C) Other expenses
Provision
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 92.97 32.79
Provision for CSR Expenses - 32.00
Contingent provision against standard assets 0.96 -
93.93 64.79
Auditor’s Remuneration (including Service Tax)
- for Statutory audit 2.00
- Tax audit 0.50
- others service 0.30 2.80 2.80
Internal audit expenses 0.73 1.65
Total of C 97.46 69.24
Note: 25(D) Prior period Adjustment
Vehicle Hire Charges - 2.12
Grant in Aid (13.98) i
Sales - 0.72
Freehold Land 2.00 -
Rent of Building 0.15 26.20
Total (11.83) 29.04
Total Operation and other expenses (A+B+C+D) 2,318.78 1,595.72
Note: 26 Earning per share
Amount available for equity shareholders () 3,487 2,393
Weighted average number of equity shares 11 11
Earning per share basic and diluted (X) 318 218
Face value per equity share (X) 100 100




Note 27(i) Contingent Liabilities:

a) The following cases pending with the Income Tax Department for which the
company has gone for appeal/rectification.

AY. Order date IT Dept. Appeal No / Date | Amount agreed Contingent |Forum where
Amount Claimed and provided Liability dispute is
provided. pending
2013-14 |13/01/2016| 5,87,03,998/-|1008 dt 35,61,34,246/-| X20,77,920/-| CIT(A),
15/05/2018 Kolkata
2013-14 |25/09/2021 362527167/-{128386891 35,61,34,246/-| %6,25,21,170/-| CIT(A),
050222 dt Kolkata
05/02/2022
2014-15 |31/12/2019 382312147/-{30/01/2020 X7,21,41403/-| X1,02,14,860/-| CIT(A),
Kolkata
2017-18 |31/03/2023| *17,08,84,248/-|132796820 X14,77,61,184/-| X2,25,80,280/-| CIT(A),
020523 Kalkata
2009-10 |TDS/TCS X75540/-|TDS/TCS quarterly DC(IT),
and 2019-|return return correction nil X75,540/-| Faceless
2020
2020-21 |19/09/2022| X12,29,29,510/|12851824028 %12,10,94,196/- X18,35318/-| CIT(A),
0423 Kolkata
Total | %9,93,05,088/-

b) Details of Court Cases pending as on 31.03.2023

Case No.| Forum where dispute is Plaintiff & Defendant Financial Implication
pending Assets /(Liability)
Money Suit | Court of Civil ANIIDCO Ltd. —vs- '9,24,406/-
No 66/2010 | Judge(Senior Division) Sanjay Anand, Ex.J.A.
EPF- 07/2020 | Central Govt. Industrial | Regional  Provident Fund *22,60,043/-
(Old Appeal Tribunal, Kolkata from | Commissioner Vs ANIIDCO
No.15/2015) | EPF tribunal, New Delhi
WP No.059 of | High Court, Port Blair Shri G.P. Mani & Ors. Vs GM, Not ascertainable
2020 ANIIDCO
2284 of 2019 | Supreme Court LINHRPL V/s ANIIDCO Hon’ble
Division Bench dismissed the *5,47,46,091/-
petition of M/s LINRPL. Now M/s
LINRPL filed appeal before the
Supreme Court.
WP No.267 of | High Court, Port Blair GM, ANIIDCO - Vs-Y John Not
2019 ascertainable
FMAT No. High Court, Port Blair M/s Heaven on Ocean Tourism Pvt. X1,32,62,256/-
07/2023 Ltd. & Another Vs ANIIDCO
0OS 09 of 2018 | District Court, Port Blair General Manager (Project) V/s 351,33,379/-
M/s Ocean Blue Boating Pvt. Ltd.
WP No 91 of | High Court, Port Blair Ms. Sarun Niza — Vs — ANIIDCO Not ascertainable
2020




c) The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) originally invested in M/s Andaman
Fisheries Limited, 33,000 nos of equity shares of X10/- each amounting to %3,30,000/-, as assistance to
the said company in promoting its business in deep sea fishing, export oriented production of value
added marine products and aquaculture products, and in case of failure, the company must take back all
the share invested by MPEDA. The company was asked to take back the shares, as promised to MPEDA.
The above Authority (MPEDA) also filed a suit against this company demanding total repayment of
%3.30 lakh with interest therein @ 18% per annum since 15" of May, 1992. The Hon’ble High Court at
Earnakulam appointed an Arbitrator to go into details and to make final decision on both the parties. As
promoter of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd, this Company purchased back the above shares of X3.30 lakh
on 19/08/2004 pending transfer formalities to be completed and this amount has been shown by this
company as further investment in Andaman Fisheries Ltd. The company has make a provision for
interest for an amount of X5.38 lakh included in current liability.

Note 27(ii) Capital Commitment:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account X 110.78 lakh (Previous
Year X380.01 lakh ) and amount paid for Capital Expenses shown in CWIP is X76.45 lakh (Previous Year
X59,66 lakh)

Note 27(iii) Guarantee issued by Company:

The Company has given credit guarantee amounting to X11.47 lakh in respect of loans granted by our
Credit & Finance Division which is secured by Credit Guarantee Fund.

Note 27(iv) Dividend:

As per guidelines circulated vide office Memorandum No.5/2/2016-Policy dated 27.05.2016 from
Government of India, Ministry of Finance, The Corporation declare a minimum divided of @ 30% of the
PAT or 5% of net-worth whichever is higher subject to the maximum dividend permitted under the
extant legal provision.

Note 27(v) Advance Tax

An unadjusted amount of 312466.30 lakh has been shown as “Provision for Income tax” under “Short
term provisions” as against “Advance payment of Income Tax” of ¥13118.13 lakh under “Short term
loans and advances”. The assessment up to AY 2020-21 is over u/s 143, however the Corporation is
unable to adjust the same against “Advance Income Tax” as because the corporation has disputed the
amount and gone for appeal / rectification.

Note 27(vi) Subsidiary Company:

The Andaman Fisheries Ltd. became a subsidiary company with effect from 19.8.2004 and a statement
u/s 129(3) and audited accounts for the year ended 31.3.2023 are enclosed.

A Term Loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd in the earlier years, amounting to X132 lakh- has been
shown as “Loan to Related Party” under “Term Loan from C&F Division”.

The Company treated the said Term Loan including interest upto 2002-03 as bad debt and made
provision in full for same. Since then, no interest is being calculated and provided.

Interest Free Loan was sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd during the year was XNil and the
outstanding balance as on 31st March'23 amounting to 31,65.00 lakh, (previous year X165.00 lakh). In
earlier years the company provided an interest bearing unsecured loan of X33.00 lakh on which accrued
interest accumulated was X8.23 lakh- upto Financial year 2002-03. 100% provision had been made on
such loan interest bearing unsecured loan.



Note 27(vii) Applicable Disclosure Requirements for Financial Institutions (Credit & Finance Division):

a. Net Non-Performing Assets : X1,51,30,379 /-(PY X15378318/-
b. Net Loans & Advances : %1,63,39,232/-(PY X17526904/-)
c. Percentage of net NPA to net Loans & Advances: 92.60% (PY 87.74%)
d. Amount of net NPA under the prescribed asset classification categories:

i. Sub-standard: 361,1706. /-(PY X902824/-)
ii. Doubtful: 13,18,673 /- (PY X 1275494-)
iii. Loss Assets : %1,32,00,000/- (PY X1,32,00,000)

e. Amount of Provision made during the year towards NPA : 31,71,14,733. /- (PY %1,70,18,853/-)
Note 27(viii) Remuneration to Auditors:

Remuneration to Auditors consists of:

(a) as auditor : audit fees %2,36,000/- (PY X2,36,000/-)
(b) taxation matters: tax audit fees  ¥59,000/- (PY X59,000/-)
(c) company law matters NIl (PY XNil)

(d) management services Nil (PY XNil)

(e) cost audit fees NIl (PY XNil/-)

(f) Other Services X35,400/- (PY X35400/-)

(g) reimbursement of Expenses XNil/-  (PYXNIl/-)

(h) Total %3,30,400/- (PY %3,30,400/-)

Note 27(ix) Managerial Remuneration:

a. Remuneration(sitting fee) to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and /or Manager: INil

b. Remuneration (sitting fee) to other directors : X Nil

c. Travelling expenditure incurred for Managing Director during the year Rs.30338/- (previous
year X Nil,). Remuneration has been paid to Managing Director for INil (previous year INil).

Note 27(x) Related party disclosure as per AS - 18:

A) Related Parties and their relationship:
i) Subsidiaries (direct holding): Andaman Fisheries Limited
ii) Fellow Subsidiaries: NIL
iii) Associates: NIL

iv) Key Managerial Personnel: Appointment of KMP has not been formalized as Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is not
applicable to the Corporation.



B) Transaction with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2023

Subsidi Key Management
aries Personneland their
relatives
Brand equity contribution Nil Nil
Purchase of fixed assets Nil Nil
Loans and advances repaid Nil Nil
Revenue Income Nil Nil
Revenue expenses Nil Nil
Provision/(write back of provision) for doubtful Nil Nil
receivables, advances
Guarantees given Nil Nil
Remuneration Nil Nil

C) Related Party Disclosure:

AFL (Subsidiary Company)
2022-23 2021-22
Trade receivables, Unbilled revenue, Loans and Nil Nil
advances, Other assets (net)
Trade payables, Income received in advance, Advances Nil Nil
from customers, Other liabilities
Guarantees Nil Nil
Investment in debentures/mutual funds/bonds Nil Nil
D) Disclosure of material transactions with related parties
Rent income Nil Nil
Other income Nil Nil
Purchase of goods, services and facilities (including Nil Nil
reimbursement)
Rent expense Nil Nil
Provision / (Write back of provision) for doubtful Nil Nil
receivables, advances
Bad debts written off Nil Nil
Advances written off Nil Nil
Dividend paid on equity shares Nil Nil
Guarantees given during the year Nil Nil
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Nil Nil

Statement U/s 129(3) of Company Act, 2013 of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd is
attached in Annexure — A.

Note 27(xi) Business with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Transaction made with Micro and Small Enterprise, be defined as Micro and Small Enterprise under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, has been paid within 45 days.

Note 27(xii) Segmental Reporting:
Division-wise Segmental report is given in Annexure — B.



Annexure —“A”

ANDAMAN NICOBAR ISLANDS INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD

(ANIIDCO)

(A Government Undertaking)

Statement pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 in the prescribed Form AOC-1 relating to subsidiary company

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

(Chief Financial Officer)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

SL No.

Name of the Subsidiary Company

Reporting period for the subsidiary concern,
if different from the holding company’s
reporting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as On
the last date of the relevant Financial Year in
the case of foreign subsidiary

Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Investments

Turnover

Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation

Profit after taxation

Proposed Dividend

% of Shareholding

Sd/- Sd/-

(Company Secretary)

1
Andaman Fisheries Limited

Reporting Period is same

Not Applicable

% 1,00,00,000
('56,05,35,228.62)
%25,43,926.82
%55,30,79,155.44
% Nil

% Nil
(37,21,50,673.00)
% Nil

('7,27,38,755.00)

Nil
100%

Sd/- Sd/-
(Director) (Managing Director)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the members of

Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar
Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited (“the Holding Company”) which comprises
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Consolidated
Financial Statement’.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act,2013 (the Act) in the matter so required and give a true and fair view of in
conformity wit h the accounting Standards presented under section 133 of the Act read with other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the holding Company as
at March 31st, 2023 and Profit, for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualification Opinion

Internal Audit is not commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the Company.
Moreover we have not received Internal Audit Report for fourth quarter.

A large amount of Rs. 54,61,757/- is appearing in Suspense Account representing amount
received from unidentified parties. As a result the Trade Receivables are not reconciled to the
extent of Rs. 54,61,757/-

Capital Work-in-Progress valued for Rs. 74,34,855/- is lying since last financial year without any
further pr ogress during the year.

Company provided advances to Andaman Public Works Department for some construction jobs.
But the company could not recover Rs. 44,00,627/- from Andaman Public Works Departmen t
after completion of said jobs resulting in loss of revenue on said recoverable amount.

Company invested Rs. 6.00 lacs towards purchase of 30,000 Numbers of Equity Shares of
WEBCON Limited in the year 2012 and Financial statement of the said company was not
available during last 3 financial years and no val uation of

said shares were not done by any valuer. So we are unable to comment on the value of investment of
those shares.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Inst itute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Standard Financial Statements.



Our further observations are as under:

(i) As per explanations given to us majority shares of the subsidiary have been acquired by the

Holding Company on 22 nd April, 1996 and the balance was acquired as on 19th August, 2004.
However, the cost of control for the purposes of acquisition has not been calculated by the
Holding Company on that date. Instead, the holding company has calculated by the Holding
Company on that date. Instead the Holding Company has calculated the goodwill arising from
such acquisition based on date available as on 1st April, 2013. Hence the actual goodwill arising
out of such acquisition has not been calculated on the date of transfer. It is not possible to
quantify the impact of such time gap in valuation of profitability and state of affairs of the
Company. Impairment, if any, of the goodwill has not been measured and any impact on
profitability could not be ascertained.

(ii) The Accounting Policy of Subsidiary Company differs from that of the Holding company in

depreciation accounting as WDV method is followed b y the Subsidiary company and Straight Line
method is followed by the Holding Company. As required by the para 20 and 21 of the Accounting
Standard 21, appropriate adjustment in depreciation due to different accounting policies have
not been made while preparing the Consolidated Financial Accounts. The net impact is under
charging of depreciation of Rs. 1.92 Lacs respectively.

(iii) Refer Note 11: Long Term Loans & Advances: The Company is having Non - current security Deposit

(SD) Receivables for Rs. 24.22 lacs. Such SDs should be considered as Financial Asset which has
been defined under Accounting Standard 30(Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement) and are required to be measured at cost less impairment loss. The Company has
not carried out any impairment test for such financial instruments. In absence of necessary
supporting documents, the recoverable value of such financial instruments cannot be
ascertained.

(iv) Refer to Note: 17: Short term loans & advances, Rs. 59.67 lacs appearing in Advance for Civil Works

(v)

(vi)

for a long period of time includes balances pendingadjustment in capital work in progress or
capitalisation as the case may be. Pending adjustments, the consequential impact on the assets
and profitability is not ascertainable.

In credit and finance department, Income Recognition, Asset classification is not maintained

borrower wise in the Accounting system. Instead, consolidated journal entries are passed at the
yearend based on the register maintained. The standard practice of identifying the existence and
the value of security is not periodically reviewed in order to ascertain the required provision to be
made as per RBI norms.

The existing system of balance confirmation in respect of deposits, advances, trade receivables
and trade payables are not available. As such, possible impact, if any, on profitability could not be
ascertained.

(vii) Refer Note No. 4(a): the Company received an amount in earlier years from the Directorate of

(viii)

Industries, A & N Administration, for providing guarantee against industrial loan in lieu of
collateral security. Interest income generated from the said fund after deduction of TDS has been
credited to the fund. Thus, the interest income to the extent of TDS of Rs. 13801/- has not been
credited to the fund and retained by the company. The same practice was followed in earlier year
and no record was maintained for the same.

Refer Note 4(b): the balance of other Grants-in-aid(s) received from time to time from A & N Ad
ministration amounting to Rs. 135.63 Lacs was unadjusted and appearing in Balance Sheet due to
pending post facto approval. The same was reported in the last financial year.



(ix)

(%)

(xi)

An amount of Rs. 54,61,757/- is appearing in Suspense Account(Credit) representing amount
received from unidentified parties. As a result the Trade Receivables are not reconciled to the
extent of Rs. 54,61,757/-

An amount of Rs. 44,31,203/- and Rs.47,21,333/- towards WDV of cold storage/ice plant at Diglipur
and Havlock respectively is appearing in the books of accounts. Both this cold storage has
stopped operation long time back and no impairment analysis of these assets has been
undertaken. But the company conducted valuation by Engineer of said Cold Storage/ Ice plant at
Diglipur and Swaraj Dweep and as per valuation report no impairment loss found in both the
plants.

Refer No. No. 13(b): the company provided loan to Andaman Fisheries Limited, Subsidiary
Company, long back and for which 100% provision has been made as bad and doubtful debt in
2002-03. But the said subsidiary company has charged in their Profit and Loss Account as Interest
expenses for Rs. 7.25 crs during the year. However, the company has not booked the Interest
accrued as Income due to application of Non Performing Asset.

Other Matters

We did not audit the Financial Statements of the Subsidiary Company viz Andaman Fisheries
Limited. Total Assets of Rs.25,43,926/- and total loss of Rs. 7,27,38,755/- of Andaman Fisheries
Limited as on 31.03.2023 have been considered in Consolidated Financial Statements. Our opinion
on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in this respect.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st march, 2023 were audited by
another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statement on 09.06.2023

Management’s Responsibility for the consolidate Financial Statements

The company’s Board of Director is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (the “Ac t”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
gives a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the
company in accordance with the accounting policies generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting record in accordance with
the provision of the act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters to going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operation, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are responsible
for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.



IV. Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material i f, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of user taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, w e exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism thorough out the audit. W e also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material mis-statement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks , and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
over ride of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control r e | e v an t to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section-143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our
separate Report in “ Annexure C”.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
es t imates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to event so conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
event so conditions may cause to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial s tatements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. W e are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
financial information of such entities.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our
audit opinion on the financial statements. We communicate with those charged with governance of the
Company and such other entities included in the financial statement so of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters,the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear our independence, and were applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

V.  Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following these matters: -

Proper estimation of value for civil works allotted to Andaman Public Works Department has
not been done before making advance.

Due to high value of Suspense, actual value of advance from debtors are not reflecting in the
financial statements.

VI. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report th at:

a.

We have sought and, except for the possible effects of Qualified Opinion paragraph above
maintained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the paragraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 .

The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion and Qualified Opinion Paragraph
above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th
June,2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-
section(2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The adverse remarks relating to the internal financial control over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such control refer to our separate report in
Annexure-‘C’.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and A uditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:-



The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements —Refer to Note 27(i)(a) &(b) and 27(v) to the financial statements.;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts;

The Company has no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as per the provision of the Act.

The management has disclosed that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than
on the notes on accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company or any other person or entity including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding , whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee, security or
like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary.

3.0 With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/“CARQ”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its
subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of theCompany, to which reporting
under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no other qualifications or adverse remarks in
this CARO reports.

For Roy Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN:320094E

Place: Kolkata, Sd/-
Date: 31/08/2023 CA Manojit Ghosh
Partner
M. No. 055022

UDIN: 23055022BGYKIC9716



Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Internal Financial Control of Andaman and
Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited (Annexure “C”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Andaman and Nicobar
Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited as of 31stMarch 31, 2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct in its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements as at March 31, 2023



(i) Refer Note 11: Long Term Loans & Advances: The Company is having Non-current security Deposit
(SD) Receivables for Rs. 24.22 lacs. Such SDs should be considered as Financial Asset which has
been defined under Accounting Standard 30(Financial Instruments: Recognition And
Measurement) and are required to be measured at cost less impairment loss. The Company has
not carried out any impairment test for such financial instruments. In absence of necessary
supporting documents, the recoverable value of such financial instruments cannot be ascertained.

(ii) An amount of Rs. 54,61,757/- is appearing in Suspense Account representing amount received
from unidentified parties. As a result the Trade Receivables are not reconciled to the extent of Rs.
54,61,757/-

(i) Internal Audit is not commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the Company.
Moreover we have not received Internal Audit Reports for fourth quarter.

(iv)  Company provided advances to Andaman Public Works Department for some construction jobs.
But the company could not recover Rs. 44,00,627/- from Andaman Public Works Department
after completion of said jobs resulting in loss of revenue on recoverable amount.

(v) Company invested Rs. 6.00 lacs towards purchase of 30,000 Numbers of Equity Shares of
WEBCON Limited in the year 2012 and Financial statement of the said company was not
available during last 3 financial years and no valuation of said shares were not done by any
value. So we are unable to comment on the value of investment of those shares.

A “material weakness” is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
Company’s annual or interim financial statements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weakness described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as of March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Meaning of Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the internal limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and may not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the material weakness has affected our opinion on
the standalone financial statements of the Company and we have accordingly issued a modified report
on the standalone financial statements.

For Roy Ghosh & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN:320094E

Place: Kolkata, Sd/-
Date: 31/08/2023 CA Manojit Ghosh
Partner
M. No. 055022

UDIN: 23055022BGYKJC9716



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA,
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ANDAMAN & NICOBAR
ISLANDS INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (ANIIDCO),
PORT BLAIR, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of Andaman & Nicobar
Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited, Port Blair for the year ended 31
March, 2023, in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility of the Management of the company.
The Statutory Auditor, appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
under Section 139(5) read with section 129 (4) of the Act, is responsible for
expressing an opinion on the financial statements under section 143 read with section
129 (4) of the Act, based on independent Audit, in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them, vide their Audit Report dated 31 August, 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the consolidated financial statement of Andaman & Nicobar
Islands Integrated Development Corporation Limited. (ANIIDCO) for the year ended 31
March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) read with section 129(4) of the Act. We did not
conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of Andaman Fisheries Limited.
(AFL), Port Blair, for the year ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been
carried out Independently, without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplymentary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant
matters under section 143(6)(b) read with section 129(4) of the Act which have come to
my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understand of the
financial statements and the related audit report.

A. Comment on Financial Position

A. 1 Reserves & Surplus (Note3) : X222.57 crore.
Short Term Provisions (Note8) : X137.96 crore.

Short term provisions include a provision of "10.46 crore made for proposed dividend
declared by the Board of Directors in its 163" meeting held on 30™ August 2023 and
consequent adjustment was made from Reserve and Surplus.



The Accounting treatment is not correct in view of Para 14 of Accounting Standard-4
which state that if an enterprises declares dividends to shareholders after the balance
sheet date, the enterprse should not recognize those dividends as a liability at the balance
sheet date ubless a statute requires otherwise. Such dividends should be disclosed in
notes.

Thus, incorrect accounting treatment has resulted in overstatement of provisions and
understatement of Reserve and Surplus by X10.46 corer Notes on Accounts are also
deficient to the extent that no disclosure regarding proposed divided was made as
required by AS-4.

B. Comments on Auditor's Report

B. 1 Auditors have not expressed their opinion on Cash How in the Opinion paragraph of
Independent Auditor's report on the consolidated financial statements.

B. 2 Under 'Emphasis of matter' paragraph, the statement 'the auditor's opinion is not
modified in respect of the matter emphasized' is not mentioned as prescribed by Standard
of Auditing 706 (Revised).

B. 3 The qualification given in Para 1.2 and 2(ix) are repetitive.
C. Other Comments :

C. 1 Directors Identification Number (DIN) of signatory directors not mentioned on
financial statement although required by Section 158 of the Companies Act 2013.

C. 2 Disclosure regarding expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility has not been
made although required by Schedule III of the Companies Act 2013.

C. 3 Ageing Schedule for Capital Work in Progress and Trade Receivables has not been
given although required by Schedule III of the Compaines Act 2013.

C. 4 The 'Basis of Consolidation' has not been disclosed under Significant Accounting
Policies forming part of Consolidated Financial Statement.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
( Debolina Thakur)

Place : Kolkata Director General of Audit Central
Date : 05.12.2023



(A Government Undertaking)

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS
INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2023

(X In Lakhs)

Note As at As at
No. 31.03.2023 (X) 31.03.2022 (X)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' fund

Share capital 2 1,097.01 1,097.01
Reserves & surplus 3 22,416.10 19,977.50
Non-current liabilities

Other long term liabilities 4 177.70 199.70
Long term provisions 5 972.34 1,154.66
Current Liabilities

Trade payables 6 3,098.23 3,692.20
Other current liabilities 7 2,055.95 1,717.96
Short term provisions 8 13,796.50 12,375.93

TOTAL 43,613.83 40,214.96

ASSETS

Non-current Assets

Fixed assets

- Tangible 9 2,143.00 1,945.47
- Intangible 3.48 5.03
- Capital work-in-progress 76.45 59.65
Non current investments 10 6.00 6.00
Long term loans & advances 11 50.32 140.30
Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 265.36 311.86
Other Non-current Assets

Term loan by C&F division 13 25.24 38.08
Goodwill (on consolidation) 169.45 169.45
Current Assets

Inventories 14 8,623.65 8,836.26
Trade receivables 15 959.01 930.97
Cash & cash equivalents 16 16,695.68 14,279.92
Short term loans & advances 17 14,590.15 13,487.49
Other current assets 18 6.04 4.48

TOTAL 43,613.83 40,214.96

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to 27

The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
The figures shown in the notes are in lakhs.

For M/s Roy Ghosh & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN - 320094E
Sd/-
(Manojit Ghosh)
Partner
Membership No. 055022
Place: Kolkata
Date: 31.08.2023
UDIN: 23055022BGYKIC9716

Sd/-

P. Raghu Ram
(Chief Financial Officer)

Sd/-

C. Arvind
(Director)

DIN : 03463195

Sd/-

Basuki Nath Sah
(Company Secretary)

Sd/-

Nandini Paliwal
(Managing Director)

DIN : 09779872




ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government Undertaking)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2023

(X In Lakhs)
Note As at As at

Revenue: No. 31.03.2023 (X) 31.03.2022 (X)
Revenue from operations 19 46,553.99 34,312.65
Other income 20 1,035.99 1,112.81
Total Revenue 47,589.98 35,425.46
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 21 996.52 884.77
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 22 37,115.96 28,189.48
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade 23 227.74 (1,014.63)
Employee benefit expenses 24 2,279.46 2,296.52
Depreciation and amortization Exp. 9 156.24 204.12
Operation and other expenses 25 2,319.34 1,596.37

Total Expenses 43,095.26 32,156.63
Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 4,494.72 3,268.83
Exceptional items - Provision written back 154.38 1.61
Profit Before extraordinary items and tax 4,649.10 3,270.44
Less: Provision for Current Tax 1,117.95 884.06
Less: Provision for Deferred Tax made 46.50 -
Add: Provision for Deferred Tax written back / Made - 4.55
Balance available for appropriation 3,484.65 2,390.93
Earning per equity share:- Basic & diluted 26 317.65 217.95

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to 27

The Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial

statements. The figures shown in the notes are Xin lakhs.

For M/s Roy Ghosh & Associates Sd/- Sd/-

Chartered Accountants P. Raghu Ram Basuki Nath Sah

FRN - 320094E (Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
Sd/-

(Manojit Ghosh) Sd/- Sd/-

Partner . C. Arvind Nandini Paliwal

Membership No. 055022 (Director) (Managing Director)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 31.08.2023
UDIN: 23055022BGYKIC9716

DIN : 03463195

DIN : 09779872




ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Undertaking)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2023
(X In Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended

31.03.2023 (X)  31.03.2022 (%)

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 4,494.72 3,268.83
Adjustments for :

Depreciation 156.24 204.12
Interest on Fixed Deposit (619.16) (511.78)
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt etc. 93.93 64.79
Provision written back 154.38 1.61
Lease Rent Income (334.81) (412.88)
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,945.30 2,614.70
Adjustment for :

Decrease /(Increase) in Inventories 212.61 (1,017.50)
Decrease /(Increase) in Trade Receivables (121.97) 139.42
Decrease /(Increase) in Accrued Interest 14.86 (48.10)
Decrease /(Increase) in Current Loans & Advances (1,102.66) (1,272.83)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 315.98 (25.64)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (593.97) 133.53
Decrease/(Increase) in other Current Assets (16.42) 97.99
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 302.61 195.15
Decrease/(Increase) in Term Loan from C&F Division 12.84 7.10
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - (A) 2,969.17 823.81
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Lease Rent Income 334.81 412.88
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision (182.32) 109.45
Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances 89.98 117.17
Addition to Fixed Assets (net) (354.89) (292.76)
Change in Capital Work-in-Progress (16.81) -
Interest on Fixed Deposit 619.16 511.78
Sale of Fixed Assets after adjustment of Profit / Loss 2.68 2.39
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - (B) 492.61 860.90
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proposed Dividend (1,046) (715.21)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - (C) (1,046) (715.21)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,415.74 969.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,279.92 13,309.41
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 16,695.68 14,278.92

2,415.74 969.50




Notes to the Cash Flow Statements for the period ended 31.03.2023

(X In Lakhs)

1. The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS-3
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3. Previous period figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to conform to the

current period classification.

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of :-

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank balances
Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks

Cash in hand

TOTAL

Amount () Amount (%)
2,343.16 2,750.16
14,160.04 10,469.66
136.46 49.46
56.02 32.16
16,695.68 13,301.44

5. Short Term deposit with Indian Bank, Port Blair Branch include an amount of X27.31 Lakh toward

"Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY X26.07 Lakhs)

This is the cash flow statement referred in our report of even date.

For M/s Roy Ghosh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 320094E
Sd/-
(Manojit Ghosh)
Partner
Membership No. 055022
Place: Kolkata
Date: 31.08.2023
UDIN: 23055022BGYKJC9716

DIN : 03463195

Sd/- Sd/-

P. Raghu Ram Basuki Nath Sah
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company Secretary)
Sd/- Sd/-

C. Arvind Nandini Paliwal
(Director) (Managing Director)

DIN : 09779872




NOTE 1: Summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information

1. Background and nature of operations:

Andaman & Nicobar Islands Integrated Development Corporation Ltd. (“the Company”) is
engaged in the business of trading, tourism, industrial financing and production of milk and
milk products etc.

2. Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply in all
material respects with the mandatory Accounting Standards (“AS”) specified under Sec 133 of
the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Act and pronouncements of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl’). The financial statements have been
prepared on accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill of the Act. Based on the
nature of work, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for
the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

3. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of accounts requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statement, the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current event and actions, actual results could differ from
those estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized
prospectively in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

4. Fixed Assets:

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any.
The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price plus any directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to the present location and working condition for its intended use. Subsequent
expenditures, if any, related to an item of fixed assets are added to its book value only if they
increase the future benefits from existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance.

5. Intangible Assets:

Intangible Assets comprises Computer Software which are stated at cost and are amortized
over a period of 3 years.

6. Depreciation / Amortization:

In respect of fixed assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired
during the year, depreciation / amortization is charged on straight line basis so as to write off
the cost of the assets over the useful life as per schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
Written down value of the assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014 are being depreciated over
their remaining useful life as prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.



In respect of addition to fixed assets, depreciation is provided from the date of addition on
pro-rata basis. In respect of fixed assets sold or discarded, depreciation is provided up to the
date prior to the date of sale/discard on pro-rata basis. Depreciation on assets whose actual
cost doesn’t exceeds Rs 5000/- has been provided 100%

7. Impairment of Assets:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 the carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date. If there is any indication of impairment based on internal and external
factor, an impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds it’s
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price or
value in use. In assessing value the estimated future cash flows are discounted to it’'s present
value at reasonable discounted rate. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the levels, for identification of cash generating units. If at the balance sheet date
there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists then the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount
subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

8. Expenditure during Construction:

In the case of new industrial units and substantial expansion of existing units, all pre-
operating expenditure incurred up to the date of installation is capitalized and added pro-rata
to the cost of fixed assets.

9. Investments:

Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of each long
term investment is made to recognize a decline, other than that of temporary nature and
shown separately.

10. Inventories:

Inventories are valued at lower of historical cost and estimated net realizable value. Historical
cost is arrived at by adding purchase cost and any other cost incurred to bring the inventory
to its respective location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost of inventories is computed on a FIFO basis.

11. Revenue Recognition:

Sale of Goods

Sales are recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed
to the buyer which coincides with the delivery. Sales are generally recorded net of trade
discounts excepting the sales in Megapode Resort and Milk & Milk products, which are
booked in gross value.

Revenue from Services
Revenue from services rendered is recognized as and when the service is performed and it is
reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

Interest & Commission income is recognized on accrual basis.



Dividend from investments is recognized when the right to receive the payment is
established.

Selling prices are determined as per formula approved by A&N Administration in respect of
Steel & IMFL products. The petroleum products are sold at the selling price fixed by I0C Ltd. In
case of Milk, other goods and services the selling prices are determined by the company.

12. Foreign Currency Transactions:

i. Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the
foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency prevailing at the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the
date of the transaction.

ii. Conversion

Exchange Differences

Foreign currency assets and liabilities as on the Balance Sheet date are revalued in the
accounts on the basis of exchange rates prevailing at the close of the period and exchange
loss/gain arising there from, is adjusted to the cost of fixed assets or charged to the Profit &
Loss Account, as the case may be.

13. Employee Benefits:

a) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and contributions during the year are
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

b) Deposit Linked Insurance is recognized as contributed to Regional PF Office.

c) Provision for Leave Encashment is made for value of unutilized leave due to employees at
the end of the year on actuarial basis.

d) Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and provided on the basis of actuarial
valuation made till Financial year 2015-16 by way of contribution to the Gratuity Fund to a
Group Gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. From 2016-17, the same
has been made on the basis of actual payment made to LIC.

e) Provision for performance related incentives are made as per the “Performance Related
Incentive Scheme” of the Company.

f)  Provision for LTC/AFSP has been provided for all the employees based on their dependent
family members, entitlement for their particular grade pay, unutilized LTC benefit due to
employees at the end of the year, on actuarial basis.

14. Government Grants and Subsidies:

Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant/subsidy will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied
with.

When the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, these are deducted from related
expense, which is intended to compensate. Where the grants or subsidy relates to an asset,
its value is deducted in arriving at the carrying amount of the related asset.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Taxation:

The tax expense comprises of current taxes and deferred taxes. Current tax is the amount of
income tax determined to be payable in respect of taxable income for a period as per the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act”). The Company accounts for tax credit in
respect of Minimum Alternate Tax (“MAT”) in situations where the MAT payable is higher
than tax payable under normal provisions of the IT Act. The credit so availed is adjusted in
future years when the tax under provisions is higher than MAT payable to the extent of the
difference.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, in respect of deferred tax
asset(s) on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period and is measured using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax asset(s) are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date to re-assess realization, considering the reasonable virtual certainty of each such
realization.

Sales Tax:
Sales Tax paid is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Prior-period Adjustments:
Any error or omission in disclosing income & expenditure pertaining to prior period are
ratified/adjusted in the current year and the net effect has been disclosed separately in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect
of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of
resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. A disclosure
for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood on outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain
that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in
the period in which the change occurs. Provision for Bad and doubtful debts have been made
in accounts for receivable laying more than three years.

Dividend and Tax Thereon:

Annual dividend proposed by directors is provided in accounts, subject to the approval of
members at the Annual General Meeting. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax is made
separately.



20. Earnings per Share:

21.

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing
activities of the company are segregated. Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet
comprise cash at bank, cash / cheque(s) in hand and short-term deposit to be matured in less
than 12 months period.

22. Segment Reporting Policies as per AS - 17

23.

24.

(i) Identification of Segments:
Primary Segment
Business Segment:
The company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to
the nature of products, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that
offers different products and services in different markets.

Secondary segment
Geographical segment:

The company does not have Geographical segment.
(i) Allocation of common Costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative
contribution of each segment to the total sales of the Company.

(iii) Unallocated Items:
The corporate and other segment include general corporate income and expense items,
which are not allocated to any business segment.

Previous Year Figures:

Figures of the previous year has been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary to
make them comparable with current year figures.

Rounding Off:

Figures in Rupees given in the financial statements are rounded off to nearest rupees
thousand. Quantitative figures are rounded to the nearest unit wherever required.



ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government Undertaking)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March 2023

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 ()

NOTE: 2 Share Capital

Authorised

50,00,000 Equity shares of *100/- each 5,000.00 5,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

10,97,006 (Previous year 10,97,006)

Equity Shares of X100 each, (of which

17,546 shares issued other than cash) 1,097.01 1,097.01
TOTAL 1,097.01 1,097.01

Note 2 (a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning

and at the end of the reporting period:
Balance at the commencement of the year
Shares issued during the year

Shares brought back during the year
Balance at the end of the year

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

1,097.01

Note 2 (b) Details of Shareholders holding shares more than 5% share in the company.

SI No. Name of the Shareholder
1  The President of India 85

2 The Lt. Governor, A&N Islands 15
Details of Shareholders for previous year remain same.

933,348
163,656

% of holding  No of equity shares

Note 2(c) Board vide it's agenda No.23.09 held on 22.01.1993 issued 17,546 equity shares of *100/-

each,

received in kind from Animal Husbandry Department of A&N Administration.

NOTE: 3
a) General reserves :
At the commencement of the year

Reserves & Surplus

Add: Transfer from surplus
At the end of the year

b) Surplus in statement of profit and loss:

At the commencement of the year

Add: Profit for the year

Less: Appropriations:

Proposed Dividend (@ 30% of Distributable profit) ref. to Note
27(iv)

Transfer to general reserve

At the end of the year

in favour of Lt. Governor A&N Islands, in lieu of milk powder amounting to 317,54,664

19,977.49 18,301.76
2,438.61 1,675.73
22,416.10 19,977.49
0.00 0.02
3,484.65 2,390.93
1,046.04 715.21
2,438.61 1,675.73
(0.01) 0.01
22,416.10 19,977.50




As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 (X)
NOTE: 4 Other long term liabilities
Credit guarantee fund: 4(a)
Opening balance 26.07
Add: Income generated as per last account -
Addition during the year 1.24
Total fund 27.32
Less: Utilised during the year - 27.32 26.07
Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. 4(b) 173.63
Add: Received during the year -
Less: Utilised during the year 23.24 150.39 173.63
TOTAL 177.70 199.70

Note 4(a): Credit Guarantee Fund: The Company received an amount in earlier years from the
Directorate of Industries, A&N Administration, for providing guarantee against industrial loans in
lieu of collateral security, opening balance of which is 326.07 lakh. Interest income generated from
the said fund after deduction of TDS has been credited to the fund and any amount utilised as per
the terms of the scheme has been deducted from such fund. The liability guaranteed against such
fund as on 31/03/2023 is X27.31 lakh.

Note 4(b): The unadjusted balance due to pending of post facto approval of competent authority

(*135.63 Lakhs), the Grant in aid received (X190 Lakhs) in FY 2016-17 out of which X175.24 lakh has
been expended till 31.03.2023:-

. Amount
Year Particulars Purpose (in lakh)
Order no 467 dt 21.03.1995 received |Towards tourism development
1994-95 from Accounts Officer IP&T of A&N Islands 365.63
Order no 837 dt 29.031996 received Towards tourism development .
1995-96 from Accounts Officer IP&T of A&N Islands 70.00
Order No. Nil dated Nil received from
2016-17 Directorate of AH For expansion of milk collection X14.76
Total Grant-in-Aid from A & N Admn. 150.39
NOTE:5 Long term provisions
Provision for leave encashment 832.04 1,012.02
Provision for Gratuity 83.15 83.88
Provision for LTC/AFSP 57.10 58.67
Provision against standard assets 0.05 0.09
TOTAL 972.34 1,154.66
As at As at

31.03.2023 (X)

31.03.2022 ()

NOTE : 6 Trade payable

Trade payable

i) Outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises (6a)
ii) Other trade payables

3,098.23

3,692.20

TOTAL

3,098.23

3,692.20

Note 6(a): The Company identify the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. On the basis of information available with the
company and confirmation received, as at the year end an amount of X Nil. (previous year : X Nil/-) is
due with such enterprises.



(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

As at
31.03.2021 (X)

NOTE: 7 Other current liabilities

Received in advance

Other payables

Deposit payable to :

Others

Advance from customers

Liquor license fees payable to DC
Outstanding liabilities for expenses
EMD/Security deposits from suppliers
Interest on buy back of AFL shares
Taxes payable

Tiny Loan Scheme

Others

Deposit payable to Director of Fisheries
Advance from sundry debtors

TOTAL

7 (a)

121.35 121.35 121.35

11.84 46.20
19.71
365.50
74.58
5.39
45.30
0.04

49.90 560.42 314.69

10.00 10.00

1,352.34 1,225.73

2,055.95 1,717.96

Note 7(a) The Company has received fund from Director of Fisheries during the period 1989-90 to
1996-97 of which 10 lakh remain un-utilized. The above amount is presently lying in the current

account maintained with SBI- Port Blair.

As at As at

NOTES : 8 Short term provisions 31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 (X)
Provision for performance related scheme 223.82 222.73
Provision for CSR Expenses - 32.00
Provision for leave encashment 34.23 30.29
Provision for LTC/AFSP 8(a) 20.09 20.43
Others
Provision for Income tax :

- for AY 2008-09 341.61

- for AY 2009-10 359.40

- for AY 2010-11 315.95

- for AY 2011-12 376.38

- for AY 2013-14 563.59

- for AY 2014-15 726.28

- for AY 2015-16 705.60

- for AY 2016-17 1140.51

- for AY 2017-18 1477.61

- for AY 2018-19 921.21

- for AY 2019-20 1584.30

- for AY 2020-21 1210.10

- for AY 2021-22 741.75

- for AY 2022-23 884.06

- for AY 2023-24 1117.95 12,466.30 11,348.34
Proposed dividend (30% of distributable profit) 27(iv) 1,046.04 715.21
Provision for Loss of Stock - 1.20
Provisions in Subsidiary Company 6.02 5.73

TOTAL 13,796.50 12,375.93

Note 8 (a) : LTC/AFSP provision has been made as per actuarial valuation as specified in AS-15 issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Note 8 (b) : TDS as per books of accounts is considered for calculation of Income Tax Provision i.e. 92.83 lakh.

69.48
0.00
259.56

1,430.07
51.72

75.60
4.06
33.06
21.92
1,945.47

(" in Lakh)
10

As at
31.03.2022

5.03

59.65
2,010.15

1,902.40

Net Block
67.48

1,637.71
0.00

230.89
47.90
92.60

3.59
33.08
29.75

0.00

2,143.00

5 at
3.2023

3.48

76.45
2,222.93

2,010.17

Init, at free of cost in the year
rom Diglipur to Port Blair" via

f India.
td. under factoring of capital
| under the head "Long Term




(X In Lakhs)



As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 (X)

NOTE 10 : Non current investment

(valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Investments in equity instrument (unquoted) fully paid-up
(i) In Andaman Fisheries Ltd. (a subsidiary company)

9,67,000 Equity Shares @ 10 each, valued at cost. 69.65

(33000 equity shares@ 10/ each pending transfer )

Less : Provision for loss on investment in AFL 69.65 - -
(ii) In Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture Ltd.

4,00,000 equity shares of "10 each fully paid at cost 40.00

Less : Provision for loss on Lakshadweep Shilpi

Aguaculture Ltd. 40.00 - -

(iii) WEBCON Consulting (India) Ltd.
30,000 Equity Share @ 10 each along with premium of
%10 per share, carried at cost. 6.00 6.00

TOTAL 6.00 6.00

Note 10 (i) : The Company holds 10,00,000 equity shares of M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd @ I10/- each fully paid-up, out
of which 33,000 equity shares of ¥10/- each acquired from MPEDA has been disputed and pending transfer. MPEDA has
claimed interest @ 15% on pending transfer under Equity Participation Scheme, which is disputed by the company.
However the company, in it's 13th Board meeting agreed to pay simple interest applicable for term loan of any financial
institution, after deducting any dividend received by MPEDA from such investment. The amount of such interest is
%5.39 lakh (Gross amount X8.69 lakh) as on 10th June'01 for which a provision has been made in the earlier period.
Further the M/s Andaman Fisheries Ltd. is a loss making company and has negative Net Worth, hence 100% provision
has been made and disclosed in Note 5.

Note 10(ii) : The Company has invested 40 lakh in the Equity Shares (unquoted) of Lakshadweep Shilpi Aquaculture
Ltd. by subscribing to 4,00,000 numbers of fully paid Equity Shares of X10/- each during 1992. The said company has not
been able to commence its production since it's formation in 1992 and is highly indebted to Financial Institutions, no
income has been received so far on such investments.

NOTE 11: Long term loans & advances
Secured, considered good

Computer advance to employees 3.66 6.50
House building advance to employees 0.54 2.57
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit 24.22 46.30
Other advance to Govt agency
Indian Oil Corporation (capital factoring) 11 (a) 21.90 84.93
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Staff Advance 131
Less: Provision 1.31 - -
Deposit receivable (Unsecured, considered doubtful) 5.88 0 0
Less: Provision 5.88 0 0
TOTAL 50.32 140.30

Note 11(a) : Refer Note 9(ii) & 17 (i)
NOTE 12: Deferred tax assets (Net)
a. Deferred tax liabilities - -
Depreciation and amortisation 11.24 10.55

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 451.66 480.48
Total 462.90 491.04

b. Deferred tax assets

Depreciation and amortisation 146.10 135.06

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 51.44 44,12
Total 197.54 179.18

Net deferred tax liabilities/(Assets) 265.36 311.86

Deferred tax has been calculated as per the Accounting Standard 22 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.



As at As at

NOTE 13: Term loan by C&F division (secured) 31.03.2023 (X) | 31.03.2022 ()
(a) Term loan (considered good) 18.64

Term loan (considered doubtful) 12.75

Less: Provision for sub standard assets 6.15 25.24 38.08
(b) Loan to related party

Loan to AFL (considered doubtful) 132.00

Less: Provision made 132.00 - -

TOTAL 25.24 38.08

ote 13(a) The Companies “Credit & Finance” division has provided Term Loan from Corporations' available surplus
fund called “General Scheme” and it has carried forward gross opening balance *175.26 lakh. Total sum of

%4.60 lakh (Previous year 10.72) was sanctioned towards loan under above scheme during the year. However the
company recovered 20.03 lakh, (Previous year *24.47 lakh) including interest. A provision was written back on
standard assets during the year amounting to X0.03759 Lakh (Rupees Three thousand seven hundred fifty nine only)
(Previous year Provision written back ¥0.00083 Lakh) and provision made on sub-standard assets during the year is
% 96 Lakh, (previous year provision written back was *1.61 Lakh ). During the year 2022-23 division stop

Note 13(b) : Term loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd, a subsidiary of the Corporation, in the earlier years,
amounting to X132 Lakh /-, has been shown as loan to "Related Party" in books of account. The company treated
the said term loan up to 2002-03, as bad debt and made provision for entire amount. Since then, no interest is being
calculated and provided as per RBI circular dated 2 July 2012 since AFL become NPA. However subsidiary company
M/s AFL has charges interest of X7.25 crore ( Previous year X7.19 crore) in their books of accounts.

NOTE 14 : Inventories
Raw material

Raw milk 105.81

Stock of provisions at hotel 217.80 32361 303.02

Finished goods

Constituted milk 16.12

Paneer 0.03

Curd 0.51

Cow milk 5.69 22.35 6.30

Stock in trade

Petroleum products 515.46

Add: Goods-in-transit 4.04

IMFL products 6,473.32

Add: Goods-in-transit 1,225.45

Souvenir, maps & biometric device 0.42 8,218.69 8,462.48

Stores & spares - Milk plant 59.00 64.46
TOTAL 8,623.65 8,836.26

Note: Inventories valued at lower of historical cost or estimated net realizable value.

NOTE 15 : Trade receivables (unsecured)
Considered good

(i) Over six months from due date of payment 606.53

(ii) Below six months from due date of payment 352.48 959.01 930.97
Doubtful

(i) Over six months from due date of payment 241.99

(i) Below six months from due date of payment -

Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts 241.99 - -

TOTAL 959.01 930.97




(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

NOTE 16 : Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with scheduled banks

(a) Current accounts

Indian Bank, Port Blair

Indian Bank, Chennai

State Bank of India, Port Blair
HDFC Bank Port Blair

Canara Bank, Secretariat

Canara Bank, Shaheed Dweep POL
Canara Bank, Campbell Bay

State Bank of India, Hut bay

State Bank of India, Rangat

State Bank of India, Mayabunder

State Bank of India, Diglipur

State Bank of India, Swaraj Dweep
State Bank of India, RK Pur, L/Andaman
State Bank of India, Kamorta

State Bank of India (IMFL J/Ghat)

State Bank of India, IMFL MOHANPURA
State Bank of India, (Haddo)

State Bank of India, (Delanipur)

State Bank of India, (Baratang)

State Bank of India, (Kadamtala)

State Bank of India, (IMFL SELF SERVICE)
ICICI Bank

Axis Bank

Indian Bank, Port Blair, AFL

Balances with non-scheduled banks

Current accounts
A&N State Co-Operative Bank Ltd. Andaman

Cheque in hand
Cash in hand

At Head office
Postal stamps in hand
Cash at shops

189.06 210.42
4.27 2.14
235.62 533.32
95.41 224.09
63.35 66.58
77.14 88.74
271.29 33.49
0.02 40.36
12.83 0.84
0.11 0.10
174.97 120.43
101.44 10.95
0.05 0.04
18.19 1.55
1.28 8.47
0.99 4.54
2.64 16.24
2.18 4.27
27.48
21.38
6.93 50.54
32.82 455.81
996.61 851.11
7.10 7.35
2,343.16 2,731.38
136.46 81.94
136.46 81.94
0.29 0.54
0.01 0.02
55.72 27.32
56.02 27.88
2,535.64 2,842.20




(b) Other Bank balances
with upto 12 months maturity

Punjab National Bank
Canara Bank

Indian Bank, Port Blair
Union Bank of India

Bank of Baroda

Central Bank of India

Indian Overseas Bank

State Bank of India, Port Blair
UCO Bank

Bank of India

ICICI Bank

HDFC Bank

Axis Bank

Add: Interest accrue thereon

Total cash and cash equivalents

700.00
1,500.00 4,206.00
85.46 419.93
816.01 1,304.00
900.00 -
1,700.00 -
- 3,346.00
4,081.26 -
800.00
417.77 398.00
1,832.30 241.95
120.25
1,000.00 1,300.00
206.99 221.85
14,160.04 11,437.72
16,695.68 14,279.92

Note 16(a) Short Term deposit with Indian Bank, Port Blair Branch include an amount of 327.31 Lakh

toward "Credit Guarantee Fund" (PY %26.07 Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

NOTE 17: Short term loans & advances
House building advance to employees
Computer advance to employees
Advance for civil work
Claim receivable from 10C
Other advances to employees
Niti Aayoog Project
Indian Oil Corporation (capital factoring)
Pre-paid expenses
Input IGST
Input CGST/UTGST
Advance payment of Income Tax (including TDS)
- for AY 2008-09
- for AY 2009-10
- for AY 2010-11
- for AY 2011-12
- for AY 2012-13
- for AY 2013-14
- for AY 2014-15
- for AY 2015-16
- for AY 2016-17
- for AY 2017-18
- for AY 2018-19
- for AY 2019-20
- for AY 2020-21
- for AY 2021-22
- for AY 2022-23
- for AY 2023-24
Advance payment of dividend tax
Add: During the year

17 (i)

341.61
385.73
414.26
470.82
10.03
591.39
777.53
727.38
954.72
1,506.86
1,114.71
1,506.58
1,289.54
747.89
984.57
1,294.50
83.98
0.00

1.67
2.65
110.78
37.18
1.96
380.24
82.98
0.00
0.84
46.30

13,118.13

83.98

131
0.76
380.02
22.61
15.61
267.08
82.98
1.00
57.25
65.63

11,793.17

83.98




(X In Lakhs)

Deposit /advances with Govt. and others 0.01 1.65
Advance to suppliers and contractors 723.30 713.38
Other Advances 0.13 2.08
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated.)
Cash shortage to be recovered 10.18
Less: Provision 10.18 0.00 0.00
Other Advances 4.34
Less: Provision for dad debt 4.34 0.00 0.00
Deposit /advances with Govt. and others 4.19
Less: Provision 4.19 0.00 0.00
Advance to suppliers and contractors 5.19
Less: Provision for loss of advances 5.19 0.00 0.00
Lease Rent receivable [note 173a] 107.99 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for lease rent 107.99 0.00 0.00
Provident fund deposit [note 17b] 43.90
Less: Provision 43.90 0.00 0.00
Loans and advances of related parties [note 17c]
Unsecured loan to AFL 33.00
Add: Interest accrued up to 2002-03 8.23
Less: Provision 41.23 0.00 0.00
Receivable from AFL 15.74
Less: Provision 15.74 0.00 0.00
Interest free unsecured loan to AFL 165.00
Less Recovered during the year 0.00
Less: Provision 165.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 14,590.15 13,487.49|

Note 17 (a) : The Company had leased out 03 (three) commercial land for tourism projects. The land at
Swaraj Dweep has been leased out to The Indian Hotels Comp Ltd, for 60yrs from 7th Dec'09 at an
annual lease rent of %2.25 Cr p.a.The other two lands at Long Island and Shaheed Dweep ware leased
out to M/s. Long Island Nature Hotel & Resort (P) Ltd and M/s. Soma Andaman Resort P Ltd., but were
terminated due to default.

Note 17 (b) Under an order passed by the Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, Port Blair, under
section 7A of the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum of %21.30 lakh for the
period from 2001-2004 was attached and taken away by the said Commissioner. The Company has
moved to the Hon'ble High Court, Port Blair for recovery of such amount and Hon'ble High Court in it's
order dated 4th Feb 2013, has directed EPF authority to re-assess the amount. In anther order passed
by he Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner, Port Blair, under section 7Q & 14B of the Employees
Provident Fund and Misc. Provision Act,1952, a sum of ¥22.60 lakh for the period from 2005-2009 was
attached and taken away by the said Commissioner. The company has filed a petition with EPF
Appellate tribunal, New Delhi.

Note 17(c): Interest free unsecured loan sanctioned in earlier period to Andaman Fisheries Ltd, which is
a 100% subsidiary of the Corporation, opening balance of such loan was 165 lakh. 100% provision has
been made on such amount.




NOTE 18: Other Current Assets
(i) Advance to supplier (unsecured, considered good) 6.04 4.48
Unsecured, considered doubtful
(i) Due from Income Tax authority AY 07-08 1.54
Less: Provision 1.54 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 6.04 4.48
Note 19 : Revenue from operations
Gross Sale
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) | % | 31.03.2022(X) | %
Sale of Products (A)
i) Manufactured goods
Dairy milk 1,094.33 1,005.32
Curd 104.36 98.08
Other milk products 53.06 9.93
1,251.75( 0.03 1,113.33 |0.03
ii) Traded goods
IMFL 26,732.23 19,146.07
POL 16,757.11 12,377.77
Iron and Steel - 314.31
43,489.34 | 0.93 31,838.16 | 0.93
Sub-total (A) 44,741.09 32,951.49
Sale of Services (B)
Tourism 1,426.96 881.04
Others
Commission of air ticketing - 0.51
Interest on term loan 3.51 4.64
Lease rent of Land 334.81 359.96
Lease rent for Water Sports - 52.92
Ice Plant/ Cold storage 17.41 22.68
Hire charges/car rental 19.45 27.47
Other Income 10.76 11.94
Sub-total (B) 1,812.90( 0.04 1,361.17 | 0.03
Grand Total D = (A+B) 46,553.99 | 1.00 34,312.65| 1.00

Note (a) : Details required to be given under broad heads for purchase of traded goods and sales
/services should be determined based on the nature of each business and other facts and
circumstances. Normally 10% of total value of purchase of traded goods and sales/service are
respectively, considered as an acceptable threshold for determination of broad heads. Any other
threshold can also be considered taking into account the concept of materiality and presentation of
true and fair view of the financial statements.

Note (b) : The sale of Ice Plant/ Cold storage include sale of Ice block only.

Note (c) : The corporation discontinue the operation of Iron and steel division during the year 2022-23.




(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

Note 20 : Other income
i) Interest income:

Interest on fixed deposits 619.16 511.78
Interest on capital investment (I0C) 17.22 12.07
Interest on loan to employees 0.61 0.62
ii)Lease income:
Lease rent interest & penalty - 292.26
iii) Others: [Note b]
Administrative Fees 42.15 -
Profit on sales of Assets 2.32 2.09
Discount received 0.26 0.44
Shortage/other recovery :

IMFL, Iron Steel & POL 308.59

Liquidity Damage 22.72

Transportation charges 12.45

Staff meal 9.12 352.88 290.49
Cancellation charges 1.38 3.05

TOTAL 1,035.99 1,112.81

Note (a) : The corporation has received arbitration award in favour of the corporation in the matter of Ocean Blue
Boating (Pvt.) Ltd. On 21 June 2018. As per the award the corporation is yet to receiveX51.33 lakh towards lease
rental including penal interest. But Ocean Blue Boating (Pvt.) Ltd. has gone to appellate authority under arbitration

act which is pending till.

Note (b) : The corporation charged 20% on the actual cost incurred on major projects as administrative fee
uniformaly and addition cost incurred by the corporation to be reimbursed at actual.

Note 21 : Cost of materials consumed

Raw milk & Whole Milk Powder 938.84 844.06

Groceries for Catering Division 57.67 40.71
TOTAL 996.52 884.77

Note 22 : Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

IMFL 4,482.95 2,831.96

Add: Goods-in-transit 1,225.45 2,062.68

Petroleum products 16,139.26 11,558.07

Add: Goods-in-transit 4.04 3.55

Carriage inwards 1,093.05 539.75

License fees 312.41 150.79

Duty on import permit fees / excise duty 13,858.81 11,042.68
TOTAL 37,115.96 28,189.48

Note 23: Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-

progress and Stock-in-Trade

Inventories (at close)

Finished goods 22.35

Stock in trade 8,218.69 8,241.04 8,468.78

Inventories (at commencement)

Finished goods 6.30

Stock in trade 8,462.48 8,468.78 7,454.16

TOTAL 227.74 (1,014.63)




As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) 31.03.2022 (X)
Note 24: Employee benefit expenses
Salary 1,818.33 1,774.29
Contribution to P.F., Pension Fund & Leave Salary 155.94 169.15
Gratuity 24(a) 72.16 35.64
Performance related incentive 204.40 153.00
Training expenditure 0.07 0.03
Staff Welfare 0.89 0.98
Rent of employees accommodation 3.00 2.75
LTC provision 24(b) 24.67 15.01
Provision for leave encashment 24(c) - 145.67
TOTAL 2,279.46 2,296.52
Note 24(a) : Gratuity
Actuarial Assumptions
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Mortality Rate LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08)
ultimate ultimate
Withdrawal Rate 1% to 3% 1% to 3%
depending on depending on
age age
Discount Rate 7.25% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Salary Escalation 5.75% 6%
Note 24(b) : Leave Travel Concession Liability as per AS-15
Leave Travel Concession liability
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Number of employees 238 248
Actuarial Assumptions
Rate of discount 7.20% P.A. 6.70% P.A.
Inflation Rate 6.00% P.A. 6.00% P.A.
Mortality IALM (2006-08) IALM (2006-08)
Ultimate Ultimate
Actuarial Liability %77.19 lakh %81.82 lakh

Actuarial valuation of LTC has been done by the company and provision has been made based on such actuarial
valuation. The accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was X79.10 lakh Against the said provision amount
of X 26.58 lakh has been utilised during the year and provision made during the year is an amount of ¥24.67 Lakh and

closing figure at the end of the year is ¥77.19 lakh as per valuation report.

Note 24(c) : Leave encashment benefit
Leave encashment liability
Particulars

Number of employees
Total monthly salary

Total encashable leave
Normal retirement age
Actuarial Assumptions
Discounting rate

Rate of increase in Salary
Withdrawal rate

Mortality

Actuarial discounted value of leave encashment

2022-23 2021-22
235 248
% 115.81 Lakh %110.61 Lakh
39704 49669
60 years 60 years
6.9% P.A. 6.7% P.A.
10.00% P.A. 10.00% P.A.
2.00% P.A. 2.00% P.A.
IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
ultimate ultimate

3866.27 lakhs

%932.59 lakhs

Actuarial valuation done by the company and provision has been made based on such actuarial valuation. The
accumulated provision at the beginning of the year was 1042.31/- lakhs . Against the said provision amount of
18.03 (PY 35.95) has been utilised during the year and provision written back during the year is an amount of

*158.01/- lakhs and closing figure at the end of the year is ¥866.27/- lakhs as per valuation report.




(X In Lakhs)

As at
31.03.2023 (X)

As at
31.03.2022 (X)

Note 25 Operation and other expenses
Note: 25(A) Operation, selling & distribution expenses

Consumption of Stores & Spares 303.61 187.29
Power & Fuel
Electricity 99.32 71.89
Fuel charges 144.32 99.35
Rent
Office rent 1.60 1.25
Rent 198.15 155.30
Repair & Maintenance
Repair & maintenance of computer 19.86 16.71
Repairs & maintenance of vehicles 13.14 6.75
Repairs & maintenance of buildings 271.67 145.30
Repairs & maintenance of furniture 0.30 1.56
Repairs & maintenance of machinery 51.67 42.23
Govt. audit expenses 0.75 0.88
Insurance 24.98 10.90
Rates & Taxes 59.63 27.02
Water charges 12.84 15.92
Stores handling expenses 11.80 6.35
Trade discount on room tariff 55.06 20.93
Sanitation 24.78 17.10
Horticulture expenses 9.50 0.09
Wharfage expenses 0.07 0.22
Vehicle hire charges tourism 20.60 32.60
Crockery's hire charges 1.63 0.37
Uniform & liveries 0.02 1.78
Outsourcing manpower 419.68 393.60
Business promotion / hospitality 1.51 0.33
Bank charges 27.48 16.52
Watch and ward 85.58 74.12
CSR expenses 77.74 46.59
Hindi week expenses 0.09 0.06
Registration / Membership fee 0.21 0.26
Miscellaneous 0.31 0.81
GST block credit 207.32 9.51
Refreshment expenditure 3.69 3.54
TOTAL 2,148.92 1,407.14
Note: 25(B) Administrative expenses
Board meeting expenses 0.16 0.07
Printing & stationary 17.62 19.09
Postage & telegram 1.25 0.70
Telephone/telex/fax 24.67 23.14
Books & periodicals 0.48 2.54
Tenders publishing expenditure 9.21 1.82
Professional charges 6.50 12.75
Travelling expenses 24.61 30.85
84.51 90.95




Particulars

Note: 25(C) Other expenses
Provision
Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Provision for CSR Expenses
Contingent provision against standard assets

Auditor’s Remuneration (including Service Tax)
- for Statutory audit

- Tax audit
- others service
Internal audit expenses

Total of C

Note: 25(D) Prior period Adjustment

Vehicle Hire Charges

Grant in Aid

Sales

Freehold Land

Rent of Building

Total

Total Operation and other expenses (A+B+C+D)

Note: 26 Earning per share

Amount available for equity shareholders (X)
Weighted average number of equity shares
Earning per share basic and diluted (X)

Face value per equity share ()

As at As at
31.03.2023 (X) 31.03.2022 (X)

92.97 32.79

- 32.00

0.96 -

93.93 64.79
2.30
0.50

0.30 3.10 2.80

0.73 0.73 1.65

97.75 69.24

- 2.12

(13.98) -

- 0.72

2.00 -

0.15 26.20

(11.84) 29.04

2,319.34 1,596.37

3,485 2,391

11 11

318 218

100 100

Note 27(i) Contingent Liabilities:

a) The following cases pending with the Income Tax Department for which the company has gone

for appeal/rectification.

Contingent Forum where
AlY. Order date T Dept: Appeal No / Amount agreed Liability dispute is
Amount Claimed date and provided . .
provided pending
2013-14{13/01/2016 1008 dt CIT(A),
35,87,03,998/- 15/05/2018 % 5,61,34,246/- | 320,77,920/- Kolkata
2013-14(25/09/2021 128386891 %6,25,21,170/ CIT(A),
262527167/- 050222 dt 5,61,34,246/- e " | Kolkata
05/02/2022
2014-15\31/12/2019 209312147/, BO/0L/2020 las 1 41403/ | %1,02,14,860/- A,
2017-18|31/03/2023 132796820 CIT(A),
%17,08,84,248/- 020523 314,77,61,184/- | 32,25,80,280/- Kalkata
2009-10[ TDS/TCS [TDS/TCS DC (IT),
and return 375540/- quarterly returnnil X75,540/- Faceless
2019-20 correction
2020-21|19/09/2022 12851824028 CIT(A)
- - | %18,35318/- ’
%12,29,29,510/ 0423 312,10,94,196/ , / Kolkata
Total %9,93,05,088/-




b) Details of Court Cases pending as on 31.03.2022

Case No. Forum where dispute Plaintiff& Defendant Financial
is pending Implication Assets
/ (Liability)
Money Suit No. Court of Civil Judge ANIIDCO Ltd. —vs- 9,24,406/-

66/2010

(Senior Division)

Sanjay Anand, Ex.J.A.

EPF- 07/2020 (Old
Appeal No.15/2015)

Central Govt.
Industrial Tribunal,

Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
Vs ANIIDCO

%22,60,043/-

Kolkata from EPF
tribunal, New Delhi
High Court, Port Blair

WP No.059 of 2020 Shri G.P. Mani & Ors. Vs GM, Not ascertainable
ANIIDCO

LINHRPL V/s ANIIDCO Hon’ble

Division Bench dismissed the petition of
M/s LINRPL. Now M/s LINRPL filed
appeal before the Supreme Court.
GM, ANIIDCO - Vs- Y John

M/s Heaven on Ocean Tourism Pvt. Ltd.
& Another Vs ANIIDCO

General Manager (Project) V/s

M/s Ocean Blue Boating Pvt. Ltd.

Ms. Sarun Niza — Vs — ANIIDCO

2284 of 2019 Supreme Court

5,47,46,091/-

Not ascertainable
X1,32,62,256/-

WP No.267 of 2019
FMAT No. 07/2023

High Court, Port Blair
High Court, Port Blair

0S 09 of 2018 District Court, X51,33,379/-
Port Blair

High Court, Port Blair

'WP No 91 of 2020 Not ascertainable

c) The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) originally invested in M/s Andaman
Fisheries Limited, 33,000 nos of equity shares of X10/- each amounting to “3,30,000/-, as assistance to the
said company in promoting its business in deep sea fishing, export oriented production of value added
marine products and aquaculture products, and in case of failure, the company must take back all the share
invested by MPEDA. The company was asked to take back the shares, as promised to MPEDA. The above
Authority (MPEDA) also filed a suit against this company demanding total repayment of X3.30 lakh with
interest therein @ 18% per annum since 15" of May, 1992. The Hon’ble High Court at Earnakulam appointed
an Arbitrator to go into details and to make final decision on both the parties. As promoter of M/s Andaman
Fisheries Ltd, this Company purchased back the above shares of X3.30 lakh on 19/08/2004 pending transfer
formalities to be completed and this amount has been shown by this company as further investment in
Andaman Fisheries Ltd. The company has make a provision for interest for an amount of 35.38 lakh included
in current liability.

Note 27(ii) Capital Commitment:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 3110.78 lakh (Previous Year

%380.01 lakh ) and amount paid for Capital Expenses shown in CWIP is X76.45 lakh /- (Previous Year 59,66
lakh)

Note 27(iii) Guarantee issued by Company:

The Company has given credit guarantee amounting to X11.47 lakh in respect of loans granted by our Credit
& Finance Division which is secured by Credit Guarantee Fund.

Note 27(iv) Dividend:

As per guidelines circulated vide office Memorandum No.5/2/2016-Policy dated 27.05.2016 from
Government of India, Ministry of Finance, The Corporation declare a minimum divided of @ 30% of the PAT
or 5% of net-worth whichever is higher subject to the maximum dividend permitted under the extant legal
provision.

Note 27(v) Advance Tax

An unadjusted amount of X12466.30 lakh has been shown as “Provision for Income tax” under “Short term
provisions” as against “Advance payment of Income Tax” of ¥13118.12 lakh under “Short term loans and
advances”. The assessment up to AY 2020-21 is over u/s 143, however the Corporation is unable to adjust
the same against “Advance Income Tax” as because the corporation has disputed the amount and gone for
appeal / rectification.



Note 27(vi) Subsidiary Company:
The Andaman Fisheries Ltd. became a subsidiary company with effect from 19.8.2004 and a statement u/s
129(3) and audited accounts for the year ended 31.3.2023 are enclosed.

A Term Loan sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd in the earlier years, amounting to “132 lakh- has been
shown as “Loan to Related Party” under “Term Loan from C&F Division”.
Company treated the said Term Loan including interest upto 2002-03 as bad debt and made provision in
full for same. Since then, no interest is being calculated and provided.

Interest Free Loan was sanctioned to Andaman Fisheries Ltd during the year was XNil and the
outstanding balance as on 31st March'23 amounting to "1,65.00 lakh, (previous year

%165.00 lakh). In earlier years the company provided an interest bearing unsecured loan of %33.00 lakh
on which accrued interest accumulated was X8.23 lakh- upto Financial year 2002-03. 100% provision had
been made on such loan interest bearing unsecured loan.

Note 27(vii) Applicable Disclosure Requirements for Financial Institutions (Credit & Finance Division):

Net Non-Performing Assets :%1,51,30,379 /-(PY X 15378318/-
Net Loans & Advances :X1,63,39,232/-(PY X 17526904/-)
Percentage of net NPA to net Loans & Advances: 92.60% (PY 87.74%)
Amount of net NPA under the prescribed asset classification categories:

oo To

i. Sub-standard
ii.Doubtful
iii.Loss Assets

:%61,1706. /-(PY 3902824/-)
:X13,18,673 /- (PY X 1275494-)
:X1,32,00,000/-(PY %1,32,00,000)

e. Amount of Provision made during the year towards NPA : X1,71,14,733. /- (PY %1,70,18,853/-)

Note 27(viii) Remuneration to Auditors:
Remuneration to Auditors consists of:

(a) asauditor : audit fees %2,36,000/- (PY X2,36,000/-)
(b) taxation matters: tax audit fees  X59,000/- (PY X59,000/-)
(c) company law matters NIl (PY XNil)

(d) management services INil (PY RNil)

(e) cost audit fees NIl (PY XNil/-)

(f) other Services X35,400/- (PY X35400/-)
(g) reimbursement of Expenses INil/- (PY XNil/-)

(h) Total %3,30,400/- (PY %3,30,400/-)

Note 27(ix) Managerial Remuneration:
a. Remuneration(sitting fee) to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and /or Manager: INil
b. Remuneration (sitting fee) to other directors : "Nil

c. Travelling expenditure incurred for Managing Director during the year Rs.30338/- (previous
year XNil,). Remuneration has been paid to Managing Director for XNil (previous year XNil).

Note 27(x) Related party disclosure as per AS - 18:

A) Related Parties and their relationship:
i) Subsidiaries (direct holding): Andaman Fisheries Limited
i) Fellow Subsidiaries: NIL
iii) Associates: NIL
iv) Key Managerial Personnel: Appointment of KMP has not been formalized as Rule 8 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is
not applicable to the Corporation.



B)

Q)

D)

Transaction with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2023

Subsidiaries | Key Management Personnel
and their relatives

Brand equity contribution Nil Nil
Purchase of fixed assets Nil Nil
Loans and advances repaid Nil Nil
Revenue Income Nil Nil
Revenue expenses Nil Nil
Provision/(write back of provision) for doubtful Nil Nil
receivables, advances

Guarantees given Nil Nil
Remuneration Nil Nil

Related Party Disclosure:

AFL (Subsidiary Company)

2022-23 2021-22
Trade receivables, Unbilled revenue, Loans and advances, Nil Nil
Other assets (net)
Trade payables, Income received in advance, Advances from Nil Nil
customers, Other liabilities
Guarantees Nil Nil
Investment in debentures/mutual funds/bonds Nil Nil
Disclosure of material transactions with related parties
Rent income Nil Nil
Other income Nil Nil
Purchase of goods, services and facilities (including Nil Nil
reimbursement)
Rent expense Nil Nil
Provision / (Write back of provision) for doubtful receivables, Nil Nil
advances
Bad debts written off Nil Nil
Advances written off Nil Nil
Dividend paid on equity shares Nil Nil
Guarantees given during the year Nil Nil
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Nil Nil




Additional information- pursuant to Para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of Consolidated

Financial Statements for the year 2022-23

Name of the entity

Net Assets i.e. total assets
minus total liabilities

Share in profit or loss

as % of
Amount
consolidated
net assets

Amount
(Xin Crore)

as % of
Amount
consolidated
net profit

Amount
(in Crore)

2

4

Parent

130.84

233.54

126.35

34.86

Subsidiaries

Indian

AFL

-30.84

-55.05

-26.35

-7.27

Foreign

Minority Interest in all Subsidiaries

Associates (Investment as per the
equity method)

Indian

Foreign

Joint Ventures ( As pre
proportionate
consolidation/investment as per
the equity method)

Indian

Foreign

Total

100.00 %

178.49

100.00 %

27.59




